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2R B
SER scnxmm, V. UIEIS BASSIE, 2

%d IRVING KAFLAN. ALGEH %18%' contimued employment with Carne- '
aéie Endomment. ditional contacts of MARY JANE and PHILIF OLIN *.
WVEY furnished, e KZENEYS left Washinggﬁ June 28, 1947,

for New York City where they intended to live Additional back-

information on EUGuNE i.ICHAEL KULISC urnished and -
=~ contacts identified. NCAN-IEE contacted by MARY FRICE 4n
m’ashington ou June 30, 1947. EKARRY SANUEL MAGDOFF centinued to
c’ontact IRVING KAPIAN, ED.JARD FITZCGERAID, V., IE¥IS BA.SSIE, &{,m'.
Svqrd ANNIE STEIN, and SOL LISCEINSKY. MAGDOFFS spent s g
[ ]

"Poekskill, New York., HELEN and GEORGE JASZI ‘subleaged’ he A‘AG-
< - DOFF apartment MAGDOFF continued activity on behalf of the
toiyv NCAB in New York City and Washington. JOHN MARSALKA visited
.7 V. Washington on June 13, and 1h, 19L7. Contacted ROBERT T. LTLLEE
8 1EWIS, and MLY CONDON, wife of ED#aRD UHL:R CONDON. -
2T T. EEHER continued contact with DUNCAN AIKMAN, YARGARET
P SNFIEID, JAKES ANSARA, JOSEFH GILLMAY, RANDOLPH FEL'IUS SaM
T and EEIA RODMAN, JOHN MLRSAIKA and CARL GREE The MILLERS
" vacationed.frow July 3:tQ Ateust h, 1947, at Duxberry, Massa~ .
: ;.ehusetts. ABEL PLENN continme&.tg associate with WILSON
QOFPOCK, DEWITT ELDRIDGE, (RCRGE FRAYN, VIRGINIA LEWIS, \JLIX.
2 » LEONARD RENI angd MURIEL DF.APER “&dditional contact
g \ ! : 4 PIENN ‘identified.’ ".'-'H~ DAY and DAVID ROSS. JENKINS,
: Contacts of VICTOR b 1dan£1fied and background ih-‘

e,

7,

gt "-'-'\‘
¢/ . il 10 ¢
- 204

-.-unrﬁn€mj ‘5
s,
/ey

D F1ELD OFF

' ormation furnis ! ATL P ¢ optﬁued o p]oymen

:’,—.". ’ g . LA _.'»-..: . .

' Av.‘e “;”,’  —BADP : Atlgaty

& ’7/7’/”,./1/4::*. - Y ; ‘
L e AKJT

AVISED BY ROU
)

ASUIP(S)

3 .




e with Economj@\Affairs Council, kxecutive Offices of the
 President, LaN_iOSENBERG continued “to répresent -CanL AR~
unsel. &e is also consulted by PHILIP and FART JANE

ROSEFSERG continmed contect with DaAVID REIV, POLNA [
YAROLD GIASSSR, F. RCVEN SMITH, and ARL. !

SN SMITH con-
Phued close contact wrtd -All Jaks an HILIP OLIi [EENEY,
. © . FENRY COLLINS, ROBERT T. *TLILER, and CaRL GREEN. WILLIAM
7T gERRY TAYLOR continued his employment with the International
Monetary Fund. FRANCES L. Val SCHAIK mentioned by MICHAEL GHEEN-
BERG during interview jdentified. DaVID R. Wall active as
. _the Washington secretary of the Azerican Jewish Conference.
Continued his usual associations with PALMER WEBER, ROBERT
‘IkR, PHILIP and ILRY JaN® KEENEY, BaRTIEY CRUM, PHILIP
DUNAWAY, HERBERT FIERST, CatlL GEEEN, IGNACE ZLOTOWSKI, H.
BOWEN SMITH, JOSEPH GILIMAN, VLaDIMIR HOUDEK, COLEIAN ROSEN-
BERGER, MATRICE BALPERIN, CRARLES KRiER, HOODROW BORAH, BEIRY
COLLINS, M. S. VAVILOV, JCHN DE FR.NCIS, DaVID ¥[IES, CHARLLIS
FLaTO, GIEF IATTIHORE, M4RTI¥ POFPER, and HERBERT SCHIM!EL.
. Other contacts of DAVID WallL dentified and additional back-
ground information furnished. k
U

- P -

65-56L02. Report of Special agent LawBEl C.
7.NDER dated June 30, 1947, at Washington,
D. C.
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# COLIINS, HENRY HILL, Jr.

tFITzcmw, EDWaRD o .

- #GOLD, BEL: and SONIA - . "o .
- pHISS, «lGER . . o

- PKEENEY, PHILIP ( OLIN and mx

{KULISCHER, EUGENE MICHAEL
#IEE, DUNGAN C. . + «
& ViCDOFF, HARRY SAMUEL - . .

- - - EARSALKK, JOHN P.UL MIL4N .

# KTLLER, ROBERT TALBOT III
@ FERAZICH, GEORGE N. . .
¢ FERLO, VICTOR e e .
7.PIENN, aBEL ROIF . . . .-
REMI NGTON, WILLIAM #ALTER ..
# ROSENBERG, ALLaN ROZERT
¢ SaSULY, ELIZABSTE . .
4 SMITH, K. BOWEN . . .
¢TAYIOR, WILLLi¥ HEMRY .
UNKNOWN SUBJECT "JomNm .
UNKNONN SUBJECT/MC.THERINE'T
SWAHL, DaVID R.  + + « =
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Beg:.nrung at 5:30 P. N., July 11 1947, Specld Agents COURTL.LND J. JONES
, .and EQBEIH' E. LBON:.RD conducted the follomng physical surveillance:

The surveillance was undertaken at 127 B Street, S. E., at 6:02 P. M.
A green Nash Coach (fenders a darker green than the rest o.f the car), bearing D. C.
license plate 100-633, drove up and parked in front of the building at 127 B Street.
S. E. Agent JONES identified the driver as GROFF CONKLIN. it 6:04 P. M. a woman,-

. identified br ipgent JONES as LUCY CONKLIN, .the wife of GROFF, walked up the strcet

in a westerly direction and got in the parked car with her husband. At 6:14 P. M.
- a woman stepped out of the bascment entrance at 127 B Street, S. E., which can be

identified by a sign as the hzadquarters of the National.Cormittee to Abolish the
Poll Tax. This woman walked over to the car and talked to the CONKLINS for a few
minutes and then entered the car. She was about forty years old, 120 pounds, five
feet, two inches tall, had a thin face and thin, straight nose, black hair, parted
in the middle and rolled into a knot in the back close to her head. Her complexion
was pale and she were no make-up. Her build was thin and she had thin legs. Her
eyes were blue with grar around the edges. Her hair was graring at the temples.
Her genaral appearance was that of an old maid school teacher.

At 6:27 P. M. a second unknoan woman walkad up and down the street slowly.

"*‘sne 11na11x hesitated at the bottom step of the stairs leading up to the building

‘at 127 B Street, S. E. .t this pcint, the first unknown woran got out of CONKLIN's
‘car and approached her. They spoke briefly and then both wonen entered the car and

a -~ 4t was driven off.
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The second unknown woman was abeut .six feet tall, 150 pounds, and about

33 years of age. She had blonde hair and her hips were rathér broad. At 6355 P.M

_ 'CONKLIN, after driving out Bladensburg Road on the highway to Baltimore, turned :

2 -~ right at the Peace Cross and continued on the road until he reached a signpost reas

S8 .- ing Lanham. - At this signpost, he turned right and the surveillancb was da.sc,ontlnn
T at this point by Agents JONES and LEONARD.

Heanwhlle, Special Agent "TANNALL, on,the same date, had undertaken a phy-
" sical surveillance at Crandall Road and Defense Highway in Lanham; Maryland, It
may be noted that anyone visitine COLLINS would ordinarily tum izxto Crandall Road
from Defense Highway, otherwise he would have to drivs over little-used cbuntry

t lhis surveillance by AGENT mm:;.u was undertaken at 5:45 P. M. At 6:27
P.-Ud., a woman about 35 or 40 years old, who had brown hair and who was wezring
_ glasses, drove into Crandall Road from the direction of innapolis in a Pontiac
- bearing Massachusetts license tags No. 623-858. She proceeded in the direction of
COLL..NS' house.

|

At 6 56 P. M., GPOFF CONKLIN, his wife and two women, described above,
were observed. to drive upmmad toward COLLINS' house in CONKLIN's car.
At 7:00 P. M., Agents LECNARD and JONES joined "ANNALL at Lanham. At 7:20 P. M.,
"Special Agent JOHN H. LUC:S Joined the surveillance there. .

l

N At 7:45 P. M. Agents LUCiS and “ANNALL observed CONKLIN's car, and the

) ’ ~car bearing liassachusetts license tags No. 623-858, parked in the yard beside COL-
LINS! house. At 8:45 P. Y., Agents LECNARD and JONES observed COLLINS and GROFF
CONKLIN at the Lanhen train station. They nct a man who arrived from Vashingten at
8:43 P. M. and whom COLLINS indtroduced to CONKLIN as Mr. POST. POST was about 45
to 50 years of age, five feet ten inches tall, 175 pounds,”Had iron-rray hair, bal¢
down the center on too. He had a full face and was wearing glasses. The three nér
drove towards COLLINS' house in GROFF CONKLIN's car. The surveillance was discon-
~tinued at Lanham shortly thereafter.

'Y

" hecordingly, Agent TANNALL conducted tha following physical surveillance
at Lanhan IL.ryland beginning at 10:15 ae 21., July 12, 194'7: )

At 12:10 P, . COLLINS arrived at the Lanhan carage,‘ which is located
near the Greyhound Bus stop, and had a mechanic work on his car. At 1:05 P. K.,

.L:S - U




= Groyhound Bus arrived from “iashington, D. C., and a man -of gbout v;g-yéar of age,
“.gix feet tall, 200 pounds, having black hair, clean-shaven but heavy e s and

- wearing tortoise shell-rimmed glasses, got off the bus and was greeted by KOLLINS
“i~as ARTHUR. ARTHUR and COLLINS inrediately entered the latter's car and drove in
~ the direction of COLLINS' housec. The surveillance was discontinued 'at this tine.
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Information
3r is set forth on page 11 of the report of Special Agent JOHN T. HILS-
BOS, dated June 3, 1947, at New York City in the "Gregory Caset. L Q-*)

wms i, g, |¥- W ¥
c)

Under date
of July 8, 1947, the Newar ice eck o 2 indices of that of-
fice under the nare of MONSE ..iCHER, JR. was negative. Investipgation conducted by
Special Agent PAUL F. DINSIOTE revealed that MORSE ARCHER, JR. resides at 515 Ches-
. _ter Avenue, Moorestown instead of the address fumished in your letter. It was
ed vt detemmined through Officer CH.RLES EILICKSOL of the Moorestown Police Department
== .. that JICHER and his father, T’.»‘.;T’ICW“RCM are both officials of a bank in Camden.
&2 'This family has an excellent reputatlon, and it is believed that the ..RCHELS are
...quite wealthy. MORSE LRCHER, JR. was married to UIRY J/NEAREEVE of Moorest vm who :
’jf'lis a nember of a hibhly rs.,spectgd “amly, according to o.f er. ERRICKSCN.

. CHr. JI4 n‘.VIS, proprietor of the Chrysler-”];'mouth Sales Corporatlon in
uoorestown, a neighbor of MORSE uRCI‘Eu, JR., stated that LRCHER was approximately
40 years cld, is married and has four children and that he had known him for approx-
imately 15 yedrs. accordin; to Mr. DAVIS, .RCHEX originally resided in Haddonfielg
New Jurscy, and he is a ,:r'iduat‘. of Princeton College and Harvard Law School, He
is an Lttormeay and his father, WARVICK ARCHER, is President of ‘the First Camden
National Bank «>~“-Accordinc to this informant, MCUSE u.cum, JR. is a conservative
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" type of man who seems to have a Shigh regard® for his own position afid impggtance
in Moorestown. B . S 071

:!ng";',m l:',_?\,‘ 'is a senior membex‘;_gfﬁiﬁé firm Boyle, Archer and
t is also reported that JRCHER is a mamber of the Board of

S HORSE i
. Qreiner, law Tird.
i Directors of the First Canden National Bank and that he is an attorney. He has

" been active in labor relations werk, but he has always represented the emplcyer

in this type of work. Also, according to DAVISy ARCHER has a summer home at

Barnegat City, New Jersey, and at the present time his oldest boy, age 16, is a
student at Princeton and is considered somewhat of a.child prodigy. DAVIS said
that he believed that /.RCHER was loyal to the U, S. Government and pointed out
that in spite of the fact that he is the father of four children he tried to get

in the armed services durng the last war.
May 24, 1947, the Philadelphia Office reported the follow-

e (B0 | bl
- It was ascertained through tha Philadelphia Voters! Jegi stration Commis-
sion that ILNGNET C. IL.ULE, resides at 400
S. 15th Street, Philadelphia, SSS 2. She has resided

at this address since approximately 1925. At the time of registration on June 10,
1937, Miss M.ULE listed her occupation as a social worker. The following descrip-
tion appears in the records of the Philadelphia Voters Registration Cormrission: Kc

Born 2/6/78 at Philadelphia, Pa. .
Thite, Fenale, 5'8", bluc eyes, brown hair Wu

75

he is registercd as 2 non-partisan voter,

. The rccords of the Philadelphia Credit Bureau and the Philadelphia Police
Department were checked with negative results. The following information appears
in the files of the Philadelphia Office:

Y In August, 1943, the North American Committee to ..id Spanish Democ~
-~pacy circularized a letter requesting funds for medical aid for Spanish Loyalists.

, .. On the letterhead there appears a long list of sponsors. The name HM.RG.LET C. MWL
is included in this list. -Many of the individuals lis&ed(u sponsors of this or- -

%)

‘ganization are known Communists or Fellow TravelerSy

- 25 -




v date of June 20, 1947, the Philadelphia Office
reported that the following xﬂ\#estigation was conducted by Special agent LESLIE

amveme gew) 0 L,

. TROBERT McBRIDE, Rural Carricr for Muncy D #4, stated that he has knowmn
SL.MUEL LSON for a number of years. - NICHOLSON resides at the home of his son,
JIMES, who is 2 successful farmer. Both lir. NICHOISON and his son have excellent-
- reputations in the cormunity. Mr. McBIIDE stated NICHOLSON is a high type indi- ~

vidual angdhe feels there is no question of lir. NICHCLSON's loyalty to the United
States. ' ,

YJEBB BROSCIUS, Post Office Clerk, Muncy, Pennsylvania, also stated he is
well acquainted with S:MUEL NICHOLSON. Hec considers him to be of good character
and stated that NICHOLSON enjoys an excellent reputation in the community and his
leyalty is beyond question. According to Mr. BROSCIUS, S/MUEL NICHOLSON is rather
wealthy and before living at his son's farm was an official of the General Elec-
tric Company in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania.

Chief of Police U. S. HOUSEKNECHT, Muncy, Pennsylvania, stated that he
VR knows the NICHOLSON family quite well, and he considers them to be high type people¢
RSC He stated that S/MUEL NICHOLSON is 2 very finc old man with an excellent reputaticr
- . in the area. During the war, he was a notably loyal .merican,

HOVIARD C. OPP, President, Muncy Banking Company, who stated that he was
well acquainted with SAMUEL NICHOLSON, advised that prior to his retirement,
NICHOLSON was First Vice President in Charge of Production at the General Electrig
Company plant in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania. His wife's maiden name was WHITE.CER
and prior to her marriage she resided near Media, Pennsylvania. NICHOLSCN has two
sons, JAlMES, with whom he resides, and another, whose name: lr. OPP did not know,
in New York Statec. Mr. NICHOLSON is independent financially. According to OFP,
NICHOLSON is at least cighty years of age, and during the past few months he has
been in 2 hospital suffering the infirmities of old age. Mr. OPP has often en~
‘gaged him in conversation and NICHOLSON has given him every indication that he is

-a loyal American citizen. ' He seldom travels and his only present source of income,
according to lr. OPP, is his returns on General Electric stock. Mr. CPP stated

. .that there is no question in his mind concerning the loyalty of SANMUREL NICHOLSON

- or his family, = . : S

: "~ “fhe persons interviewed wera considered reliable and they were cautioned
- concerning the confidentizl nature of these inquiries. )

- 2'6 -
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e o Cn Jay 8, 1947, the El Paso Offlce advised that in a review of the
.files of the El Paso mvision, the following ig:omatlon was reflected:

"‘EBB IOUNG, Indian trader, Santa Fe, New Mex:u.o, has been ment].oned in
several reports under the character of Espionage - G« A review of these files
~ indicates that YOUNG has written to subjects of other cases, however, investiga-
wosioeo tion conducted by the EL Paso Division has failed to reveal any information which
would indicate that TEBB YOWG has engaged in any un-~merican activities.
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cooaee, The following irivséfigation was condptted with regard to the above-
named subject, by Special agents H. LUDLSY iaYdl and JhuS d. CAlaVall for
the period from april 1€, 1947 to august 31, k7.0

_ Focoa7he3 L e

.

" results during the above period. }51"" s

. 'The mail cover placed on the home of FITZGIRALD met with negative

The following informstion concerping FITZGERALD'S activities was
furnished by g_n'i“‘i_.g_ential.lnfomani?sv T t.cp2 D

On April 18, 19k7. %.RAY -GDCFF attempted to contact the FITZGIRALDS
and was advised that they were cut to dinner and plarned to go scmevhere in
Virginia afterwards. .AGLDGFF cormented thit he guessed the FITZG:RAIDS were

comg to his place. g’ "

" 'On s&pril 15, 1947, an individual knovm to the informant only as
SEUITLINE" (ph), contacted HUARD FITZGER.LJ eand he told her that he vas leaving
for Chicago thst afternoon, menticning that he had to be there for - meeting
and that he had angther meeting in liashirgtcn on 1oncay. Aol mentioned

that she lost FIRCLJCORIZLISGAFS phone number. 4 o
O April 27, 19k7 HIRZMCIWVLEL contacted EDARD FITZLGZulD and
_ told him that he is busy getfing things together. HIR3 menticned that VI
. .~1.BASSIE suggested that ZT..RD FILZGERALLD did know someone in an apartment ho
had data on the project he was working on.  FITZGER.LD suggested that NLT
HOSZ (ph) would be the man to see. SCHI..'ZL agrzed to come over to see "
FT¥4G22.0D on Lioncay at $:15 i. when they wili get together '.n'.}::.l’»‘.CSE.

+*

* Onti@ay 5, 1947 ZDTUARD FITLGHLALD conversed with his 7ife, RIBbokaH,
- and told her that he was supposed to meet VHENEY" and the Chilean Arbassador
at the iloger Smith at $:00 for a drirk. The then tcld her that he would -

‘.p’f?ba,bly:‘e at his office untll micnight. @‘ b\_ .

" ontey 8, 1947 DWRD FITEGLALY again conversed with his wife and
asked hrer,‘,%iz.ROL ‘h2d come cver. R.£5r2H ansvered in the affirmetive. ED
old her thet\he had been cut at the United Nations 21l day ard had an appoint-
ment with lirs¢7sISON (ph), the next morning ané also with ZOB-HIL:R. He
~also said that he expected to returh to washington Saturday. ni&htl B
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, o “On Hay 1, 191;7, FITZG.7AID was i1 contact with HARRY LAGOCFF, W
' “another subject in this case. FITZGERALD aivised him that he had just
.. retumed from New York where he had seen 3 (ng_l and a few other
- “'people regarding a job. ZID said he also Yud Several other things in mind,
one of which was getting in touch wit®TiS.E (passibly L=SLIZIXFISE) and
STZVE¥ETCCK (ph).  HARRY WAGDOFF then invit:d the FIiZG:RKIDS bver Thurs-
day evening but ID saic they had a date Wit HE (possibly mea*cuE),
for Thursday. HARRY then invited the FITZGZRILS to dinner on Tuesday
night but the invitation was declined. g. k

, On Hay 20, 1947, a man whose identity :as lmkaown to the informant,
but who is believed to be JIoEILER, the brothr o ....BJ(AH FITZGiRalD,

~ conversed with the latter and advised her he wet haviNg Yunch with iir.

ENHEIMER., RIDIKAH asked if he was going to ;e CrF:NHLLIR and if he

R expected to be vith him the following day. He cwised her that he had an
appointment to see General GACV:S that afternoon. The reference to CIFR
 H:L:ER §s possibly an individual named J. dOouWEmiEIMER who is emoloyea
by the utomic Energy Commission. 1 U

On June 5, 1947 LE_@LQ_@.L.LISON conversed vith sUiRD FITZGERALD
and discussed a story which she had writiten for pubication in some mag-
azine, She said that she had received a letter to e effect that it
could rot be published in the large circulaticn magaines because of the
startling frankness of the article, but that the publshers would see what
‘could be done with it on some of the "enlichtened magzires®. FZiCL

. mentioned that she was starting to work on 2 new Job isnday and that
'she had had her physical and fingerprimts. She said te appointment
was temporary and indefinite and that she felt like a "at" zetting a job
vhen everyone else is being fired, &nd thought she was seing looked upon
with suspicion. FITZGERALD replied, ®Yezh, I'm sure yo're one of those
doubtful characters that t he FBI wculd aaprove of?. FEJL said that
was the ‘worst thing he has said about her. &I/\-

' “'On June 12, 1947, FITZGE2.LD conversed w1tn his rife and men-
_ . tioned that he had to be at the Carlton Hotel at 5:00 PK © see a repre-
e -sentative of TRYGVE LIE and that he would either come str ght home or

.. go to :UGUCFr'S office and come out with them. (4pparemtl: the [AGDCFFS

‘if?%?"intendéd‘:tO" ir’isit the' :‘I Gu...J.D: that evem.ng ) k ,

o - On June 25, 19h7, a person knovm to the informant- ¢ly as mahm(".
but who is believed to be FRAIRFCLLERON, contacted nZEEKAH-TzGErlLy™
and said he was at the corner and wented to know if he cow. come over.
u....BhAH told him thet he‘could. Ste also mﬁioned that tm“ucrrs vere
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. visiting them that evening.{g"‘— .

\
é On June 28, 1947, ADVARD FITZGERALD contacted BEW/HITING and asked
Bl to pick him up "when he went to JANS SI‘OI"?. ‘\A. :

“On July 8 191;7, an 1ndividual knovn to the informant only as

; FRILNK (believed to be F HANK Cnhl'RGN), contacted XDTARD FITZG:IRALD and dis-
A T heving dinner at TRUDY'S tomorrow, since it wes FRANK'S birthday.

' It vas also mentioned that REBZK.H was going to meet TRUDY early in the

A X R
v

g

\E"\a}\ afterncon and that FRANK would meet iDJARD FITZGZRALD at the George
¥ ° ‘ashington roof at 5:15 PM. & i
N On July 19, 157 EEROL CORNILISCN comtacted BIRZXAH FITZGIRALD
and agreed to go to the FITZGRALL'S that m.vht and havé Cinfer-and to-
spend the night. & i

On July 22, 1547, :ZDJARD FITCGERALD conversed with his wife REBEKAH -
from New York City and mentioned that he had been at Lake 5uccess all that
day and expected to be home the following day. '

On July 25, 15L7 FITZGIRALD again conversed with his wife and men-
tioned that he had lunch with IRVING Karlali, enother subict in this case.

on august 8, 19147, YRANK Ci:EROW, vho was a2t the FITZGil.lD residence, .
attempted to contact iirs. G..ﬂT".UD:yQumCN 2t the State Department on
Extension 685. However, she vas not a vailable. }L\,

 Physical Surveillance

S “The £ ollowing physical surveillance was conducted by Special Agents
iCOURTL\ND J. JCNES and H. DUDLZY PAYNE on April 2, 1947 but was not in-
cluded in previous report.s, and reflects the activit.ies of FITZGIRALD:

o .On that date HARRY MOFF EDZARD FITZGE:AID and V. LZ71IS SASSIE
met- in t.he lobby of the Willard Hotel and at 12:30 P'.J were joined by IRVING
- KAPLAN. They then proceeded to Ceres Restaurant near the 13CO block of &

-Street, N. W., where they had lunch. Upon leaving the restaurant, HiARRY
HAGDCFF vas observed to enter the Munsey Trust Gompany and the others
waited for him on the sidewalk. They then proceeded to the corner of lhth
and Permsylvania Averme, N. 7., where BLSSIZ left the others and returned
0 his off:.ce in the Comerce Bu:.lding. The surveillan%e was then dis-

»
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The following investigative information is being(¥e ~C‘
Special Agent W. RAT O)D LAWIALL for the period iBy 16, pr 4
July 15, 947 «

: The nail cover zamtained on the resiuence of BZLA and oOI"I.A ,
<5~ID, 3416 10th Flace, S.E., durinz this perlod failed to oroduce any -

resalts. & 1«', |

Backgromd and identilyins infor-auiori concerﬁiﬁ; SLIZABIT: and
-SASULY ‘has previnmsly been set forta during the cowrse of this in-
i'-at:.on. be notec t.hat the; are very close friends of DiLA
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P Ke: ALGER HISS )z.:.-’.u.” - /

L 'l‘he follawing information is' reported for the per:.od Lay 1 t.hroush
s ay 31, 1947 by Special Agent ljilliam H. ilarr: ]

}I:'FO.:'ATIOII FURNISHED BYYCOHFIDE: fr*om&m. bz LD

During this period the Informant reported that there was almost a
~ total lack of :mformatn.on of interest concerning the subject and his wife,
© PRISCILLAJISS.

HISS continues to work at the Carnegie Endowment and he and his wife
continue their usual social contacts which have been set forth in detail in
previous reports.

On lay 18, 1947, HAIR¥AEYS (ph) talked to ALGER HISS long distance
from Garden City, x'ew York. IKCYS is apparently a friend of HISS inasmuch as they
discussed personal matters and AIGER told KiYS that he and his family were
driving up to Vermont in June to spend the summer. KEYS gave his home address
" as 114 lee Road, Carden City, New York and his business address as Personal
Airplane Sales, 147 ".est 42nd Street, ilew York Clty. Apparently KSYS' wife
is named PAT. :

On liay 31, 1947 UALTZR LIPPIANN,*& vell known newspaper columnist
and author talked to AIGi:t HISS and discussed his views on the lioover :ovement
tovard a separate peace (with former Zuropean beligerants). LIPPLANI commented
4hat he felt such action would be a mortal blow to UN and HESS agreed vith
him, After some ccnversation, LIPPLAILI proposed that HISS contact persons of
importance so that proper action might be taken. It was finally agreed that
HISS might speak to JDI¥-BYRIES and possibly to DearXATCHZSON (State Department).
HISS agreed to get to work on the matter and indicated that he would "let LIPP.ANI
know of his success,

on June 8, 1947 JO;‘(ABRAHAL‘) spoke to P'tISCII....A JO wanted to knov
if AIGER could speak to her "gummer group" and thereafter it was a discussion
of vacation plans of the HISSes. - -

\,

_ AIGCR commented that they vould be away from ‘.asbington the latter

part ‘of June and possibly in Peacham, Vermont all of July except for z brief
... peiod of time in Holderness, Wew Fampshire. (It is to be noted that the

Informant-had previously learned- that HISS expected to attend a conference

at Dartmouth,College, possibly in August.) It was also mentioned during this
conversation that the King Smith School had succeeded -in securing sufficient -
yiunds to rent two houses which will be used i‘or classes possiblv intéhe—field of

ERSEAE AN Lo AP e X



" = of instruction there in the field of philosophy. ~— T

Cowo weamm 240

International Relations. It was finally agreed that HISS would be listed
‘featatively for Avgust 7 at the King Smith School (1751 New Hampshire Avenue,
‘N. W.) He will generally discuss "ways in which organizations and individuals
can promote a better interpretation’of International questions -and help or
.._.influence foreign policy". It will be noted that the King Smith § hool has
7 previously appeared in this report in comnection with PALIER ’:‘.’EBEE{S course -

P T gt i

. 4 TS o ' /k..‘ —_ -‘""étf'
U on omea¥3807 aLEOOUEN spoke to AIGZR HISS and{gentionsd ARat
he had recently talked to PWMNERLTELIES afid Senator CONNLEY an;%%@”s"ssested
" that he contact HISS. LO.DEN rekealed that he had an idea and he wished to
talk with HISS and that Senator COWMIEY had suggested that some foundation
like the Carnegie Endowment should get behind the idea, The two men agreed to
‘ meet:for lunch on the following day to discuss the maiter,
" on June 17, 1947 iirs. DOWALD HISS attempted to reach RRISCILLA HISS
and was told by the maid that iirs. KISS was out and that the family was
. leaving for the summer on the following day.

During the remainder of June and all of July ALGZR and PRISCILLE HISS
vere absent from ‘iashington, and he wvas to return sometime in August 1947,
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" by BARY JANE ! while in New York City to PHILIP O. KEENZY unfigh flate -
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RE: WJANEWANDPHILIPO.KEEN"Y -
i . The following irvestigation reporbed by Special Agert . J.
JONEB is for the period of Kay 16 to 31 1947 o bl i I
7

onfidential Informartb. has made available a letter Qrected

of April 20, 1947. As of that date FHILIP, or ANGUS as he is commonly” *.
nown, was 1n Tokyo, Japan, employed by the War Department as a civilian, =
This letter reflects that UARY JANE traveled frem Washington, D. C., to
New York City on april 10, 1947, in the compagy of DAVID and EDITEKTANL. LARY . .
JANE wrote that she accompanied the TAHIS to the apartment of , TSSERMAN, -
10 Downing Street, New York City, in order that URSUIA and DAVE could meet
since she, HARY JAN“ felt that they should be acquainted for their mutual
benefit. The AHLS left MARY JANE at URSULA's apartment and proceeded to

the residence of dAU‘iICB HnLP.,RI*J in Brooklyn.

The evening of April 19, 19)47, URSULA TASSERAN gave a party
at her apartment which MARY JAKZ attended. In this regard MARY JANE wrote

*The party was arranged largely so that DU%‘;IN could
meet some of URSUL:i's Russian colleagues in the Security Council
ard her Dominican colieague. Both were here with their wives and
the four seemed charming. Only I just couldn't summon the energy
to engage in conversation with them but instead confined myself .
to those I already knew: .

“DIN and KATHLEEN T)

LIKE and LARIAN GREENBURG
LMK@R CHIZN)® ¢

) )Q{JxRTIBLL '

v ®AL I was very glad to see because I have been wanting
o put a little extra pressure on him to go down to see EL AN
). DAVE and EDITH (5nHL) blew in at 12:30 on URSULA's
invitation and DLVE and JULES and DAVE and URSULA had conversations
so I take it that my strategy warked. Unfortunately AL (E:RTVELL)
andiAL0 had had to leave about 11:00 so that DAVE didn't see
- AL vrith whom he used to work a .number of years ago. URSUIA and =
JULES are in the middle of an altercation. Last week they had
decided to see no more of each otner and since he had been out
of town until yesterday, it was impossible for them to have it
out last night in the presence cf so many people. I called JOT
B. BBE.NSTEIN) and erraaged to have lunch with him tomorrow.
Apfarently he knows nothing through LIKS N.QV.IGLES) of what bas
befallen us (the State Depariment refusal to issue WARY JAN‘"
. KEENZY 8 pasSport.) o

3L
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T "I hope I can cateh IHSUU. in an off moment. and have a
little fundamental conversation vith her about job possibilities.
The few moments we had alone yesterday and this morrning were spent
on her difficulties with JULZS and are immediate ores. OShe agrees
T entirely with me on feeling that if I get the passport through .. . -
_ GRE:XEATHjs end run, I should proceed to Japan regardless of
.. _ T .. what might’ happen to you later. Like both you and me, she “—
T~. _- thinks it quite possible that whirlwind might strike you there
wholly aside from the incident already upon me. I guess it's
just that she and I both feel that the wirk you are doing there -
is very important, more important than you think it at times.
JULES is of the opinion that this end run may well be successful..
URSGIA had already gotten CREEK's name from KATHLEEINFAHY as
that of the one person who could be of help. JACKWFARY), by
the way, is fearfully ill again. A recurrence of the meningitis

he had in the fall." ~g (A
bz bD ,

Another letter gated April 27, 19)47, by UARY JRIE KEENEY was
made available bty .Infcrmant i In it she ‘wrote ANG"S that on April 26,
191.;7, SHIRLE¥AJENKINS called her eariier in the day, advising that IAH_
was going to be at her hcme that evening and they desired to have a
\ “Few people in. In this regard %aRY JANE wrote o A~

[ ’ . L '
B

- e

; » WCARL (GREEN) and I were going to a party at HATRIET'S
! (SLIONS) for the DUHALYS about $:00 so we went up to the Jenkins
about 8:00. IAN looks older but otherwise the same as when we
! first met him in Berkeley, He is with the Security Council now
: on the Australian side and says he finds cponditions here much -
changed from what they were in 1939. DAN/THORIER, JOHN-DEAFRLICIS,
and du.lRY VILRE and his wife came too. .§._ W
Yy Tl St
iRY JANE also wrote that th #RO/ERECHERS, DAVID VIAHLS,
CHET SIICLaIRS, PHILIP DUNAVWALYS, and I-V.RR LOTKIN o FCC were guests at o
h&RRIE%QEONS. Conversatmn, accordmg . .1aRY JAI E, was mc’:gly about radio.-i:

It is to be recalled that on Fr:.day ,.ril 25, 1547, IARY J.PN“
. KSENZY made plans to visit with HELZH SILJERLIA:'I!ER Since that date, on .
>\ numerous occasions WiRY JANE has expressed concern over the information that
she learned on a certain Friday afternoon. In the above referred to letter
dated Lpril 27, 1947, xaRY JANE advised PHILIP KEEIZY of the fact that
NATHAN SILVERASTER, his wife HELEN, and ULLLAN were interviewed by Bureau
agents. In speaking of this, ilARY JANE wrote N '

o eme b ——
Sl
i i

T "The tale I heard on my visit of Fndav afternoon was
, indeed a horrifying ore, something like the Detroit incident -
of 19141 about which Senator IoOzd?IS spoke for three days in the

I

- T o 7

)J-.‘. ¢ -+

[
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' w3enate. It is hard to tell whether it was a vast fishing
expedition or had a more s:inister purpose.. Anyway it hed a
terribly traumatic effect upon HZIEN. LUD got much the worst =i
of it. The inccmprehensible thing is why they ever _submiited :
to what was advanced as a wholly voluntary procedure. e and

"~ a number of others came into the c rsation.:: They have had legal

- counsel since+ W it SR

DL} % CHNTIDER have been down for the weekend '
(visiting DAVID R. TKHL). ‘There was a party for them Friday
night to which I took ALDL)\QGUM) 2t whose apartment I had
stopped on my way down Conhetticut Avenve. I vanted very much ‘
o discuss the developments with DAN. YELSIE is mentor in New
York this week. The latter, he tells me, is bringing out a
book in a couple of months cn the agency in gquestion (F.B.1.) -

no holds barred either.® > TS

0 100-17

Lo

(In regard to the above attack on '_t.he;'{R.B.I., it is believed
that 1iaRY JANE has reference to a book purportedly being written by
ALBERT EUGEIE/KaN entitled{Wxpose of J. EDGAL HOOVER".)S. W™~

ormant _. has also madeba?r'agagle a letter directed by WARL
JANE to PHILIP dated i.ay Day, i.e. nay 1, 19L7. enfidential Informant,
ras advised that on or avout this day iARY JANZ became i1l with diarrhea
ard was forced to take a bed at a local hospitel. *thile there, ~ARXY JARE -

. wrote on :iay 1, 1547, “S\ A

%] have been forgetting to tell you that S&%IDC’;E“IELD was here
the first of the week. I didn't see him but DiVE (VAHL) did.

SAii had a wopderful time in Faris where he saw ruch of zAUy'

and FRA:CTNGAELS0N) but was upable’ to fine EATLICAG NDRLS) «

He came back on the same boat with .ir. FOSTER, not frcm Gloucester,
with whom he and his cabin mate, & Yugoslav courier, had mny
conversations. Sk said the gentleman hasn't what it takes,

both in his own opinion and in that of people he talked to in
London amd Paris.“ —§~ (- : SR o

: S8 UL GECIGENPLOO. FIZLD of San Francisco, California, has
entered into this investigation previously. - It is to be recalled that prior ..
to going overseas, he visited .IARY JANZ KEZWEY, at which time she furnished
him with the names and addresses of FAUL HELSON and his wife, 25 well as:i
that of Z.ILIO ANDRES., The latter individuals are known Communists with ‘
whom ..4aRY JANE had contact while she was in Paris during the fall of 19L5.
The Mir. FOSTER® referred to is uncoubtedly WILLI/a Z®FOSTER and the Yugoslav

courier mentioned above is believed to be N%RDUN.&W




R W R
 Informant @fhas also made available certain correspondence. |
directed by PEILIP OLIN KEENEY to :nRY JANE. Under date of April 30, 1947,
while in Tokyo, Japan, he mote . (A T L
o - B i A S s ,

 TALIACE is not going to have an easy assigmnment in his -
trip about the U.S.A. He will face many hostile audierces and -
be quoted in a hostile press. Congress has not acted with the
— speed anticipated by TRUKAN at all regarding the Greek ard -
T Turkish loan. The House a2y require more changes before the
. money is made available on our first installment against™ © -
totalitarianism spelled with a capital §. This movement is--
strengthéning TRULAN and he is now out-for a complete purge-
which will build up the Truman Committee and the F,B.I. It
makes our own fight harder and more important to win. ‘e
represent much to pe cherished by many and it behooves us to -
carry the torch. Uo .

It is to be recalled that during this period i:ARY JANE KEZNEY
was advised by the Department of State she would not be issued a passport,
and also PHILIP KEENEY was informed by the War Department that his position
in Japan was being terminated upon his arrival in the United States.

. HARRIET GERTRUDEJEDDY, under date of iy 15th, wrote iURY JAVE
KEZNEY the following: & o :

"This can only be a note tc rerort the cable Tuesday
from ANGUS from Henolulu saying he expects to reach San Francisco
about next ..onday, the 19th. I sent the cable over togJESSICA
and.also phoned her. e will all surely hope to have s of
the landing so we can meet him. o&. W

- W4 letter yesterday from Sofia said they would soon send - -
answers to the questions I had asked. So evidentlﬁ‘tﬁORIN' EE
sent them my letter. I'l1l get the material ready and hope

ANGUS can carry it through.! N\~ S

The identities ORKSCFIA and BCRIN are not known to the 7ashington

Field Division. However, it is to be observed that in the report of Special

- Agent DAVID E. TODD dated iay 27, 19u7, at San Francisco, California, . ..

mention is made that BARRYET GIRTRUDE EDDY was observed to pass a sealed,

unaddressed, unstamped envelope to FHILIP KEENZEY immediately upon his arrival
at San Francisco. Agents who observed this incident commented that the




. material, b\w

- MARY JAI\.. has aopare'xtly advised her i‘riends that she has been
denied a passport and also that FHILIP O. KEEWZY was being recalled by the
-  War Department and would be dismissed. She has received a : ¢

condolences 2 VV

Under date of Yay 1, 1947 -A#REE.LAN ’601 z.ast Beckvrith Street
a‘issoula uontana, wrote WARY JANZ and among Yther thirgs said "{

"He are so very sorry to hear this heart-breakmg reversal
in the trend of your lives. It is completely depressing to
see this subtle witchk hunt start all over again in Congress
while we seem to drift toward another war, I can't bear to think
of it., In the two years since the surrender all the sands of
cooperation and good will seem to have run out. & U~

"I know that while you both have breath, you will have
the will to fight such injustices, but I know too that for a
~long time it will be a stunning blow to ANGUS to have had his
work in Japan suspended so0 abruptly « « o e ;, -

BER \‘ INSON 6802 South Dante Street, Chicago 37, Illinois,
a g the
wroteunderdteo ayﬁhﬁ‘”

"I hoped each day to be hearing that you were on your way .-
and yet I knew that no news this time was going to be bad news
eventually., With things moving so damn fast in Tashington, a
delay in your passage could mean only one thing. Of all the
beastly -~ - - breaks for ANGUS. If he only could have been
left along for awhile longer to go on with his splendid wark - - =%

: . S
: ®South Chicago is in the midst of a witch hunt led by
the ‘American Legion and the editor of our !famous'?? daily.
Some of us have gone to bat and are finding, as I suppose
we should have known, that our liberal friends won't stand up
to be counted. I only hope we will be able toiind the courage
to continue to fight back." w

LU wAN, wife of "LLTE. S/ AN, 11027 South Green Street
Chicago 43, Illinols, wrote the following tb .iRY JANE urder date of ..a) 12,

19472 ‘
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" "Damn this cruel world. WALTER and I were just figuring
that 22years of our Ll have been .spent in war and depression and
at no time have we or our friends been safe from the snipers. ...
Every time it catches me unprepared, I think that I know it

~ might happen at any time to anyone but each time it is as bad
R as if it had never happened before. You know how I feel about .
N you both and you know the comfort and encouragement I want %o giv
o ‘you but words are so inadequate.™ ¥ TR
Under date of .iay 1k, 1947, an individual identifed a%UCIL;at
Stanford University, Stanford, California, weote the following to ::ARY JANE:
"In any other circumstances with any-other Ccngress- tk’ :
* this whole situation vould be impossible! And to go through. - .
the whole wretched thing twice! I can but believe that all the
F.B.I. investigations both of you have gone through before
must mean that this time the F.3.I. itself would be showing
its own incomptence if it did not agree with its former decision.
And look at your ovm record and the secret work that you have
done in Washirngton and Berlin and syrely ANGUS was FBI-d as

much as you. . W

“ou have LURR.Y in the Senate. Is there any use of
writing him, many of us? I do wish I knew any Republicans
well but I don“t but-damn it, if I or we can be of use in any

way, you will write won't you?® “§&

PHYSICAL SURVEILLi:CES R
r = - e
| On kay 22, 15L7, Special Agents CR-RLES G. CLEVELAND and COURTLAMD
J. JONES observed :ixRY JANE KEEITY to enter the offices of the*£IC-PAC, 728
17th Street, N. V., at 2356 P. ui. The surveillance was maintained for about
half an hour and at that time it was discontinued. C '

Special Agents COURTL.D J. JONES and L. %o R. CBERWDCRF
jnstituted a surveillance regarding LARY JANE ard PHILIF O. KEW'EY on :iay 23
1547, at 8215 &. .. At that time PEILIP O. KEELEY was observed to arrive T
in Washington, D. C., via Pennsylvania Railroad train. Ze entered the concourse
and looked for ::ARY JANE for approximately fifteen minutes., At the ‘same
time :aRY JANE was observed wal:ing in circles about 50 yards from her husband
Neither ever saw the other in the concourse ard they proceeded separately to
their apartment at 215 B Street, . 3. Lln
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Special Agents WILLIA{ R. COMNELISON and E&RL L. FUOSS observeu
:4hRY JANE and FHILIP to leave tieir apartment at 2:00 P. iis on riay 23, 1947,
~and to travel by automobile to the apartment of %‘.LW 4231 California
Street, N. Wi. They remained. there until 3:25 P. H., which ¢img they ; :.
proceeded to the residence of NATYAN GREGCRY SILVERMASTER., _ Spebial Lge s~ '
OBERMDORF and JONES observed the automobile of the KEENEYS parked in frorrb
of the SILVZRIJ&STER residence at 5300 P. M. =ay 23rd

WFO 100-17493

On ay 27, 19)47, Special !gents CLURTIAID J. JOM.S and L. T ‘2
OBZRNDORF observed iiaRY JANE KEENEY and hershusband to travel from their -
apartment by automobile to the apartment of ALIX REUTHER, 2231 California“ -
Street, N. ..., arriving there at B:15 P. il. At 8:L5 P. il. an individual
ansvrermg the description of Dr, X. ’I'-IAH)‘EZIFGOTT was observed to enter the
apartment of ALIYX REUTHER, Thereafter ALIX, the KEENEYS, and the individual
believed to be Dr. NATEAN HELFGCTT were observed on the roof garden of the
apartment house.

Lo
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The following ‘information was made ‘available by Oon.iigglj.’i\a;lﬁlnforent

i s N e

_ I4RY JANE KEENEY contacted HVLDA’FLYHN, at which time they discussed their
mutual friends, BENED ;ﬂ,@dmm K] now residing in New York City.
HOLDA comnqnte(’! that CLARICﬁrDOANE ph) of Boston was visiting the ALPERS
when HJLDA saw- them last. ' o )

The next contact of interest was between MARY JANE and lirs. ROSE ALPHER
at vhich time MARY JANE informed the latter that ANGUS KEENEY was expected
to arrive in Washington on liay 24th, ROSE)@'LPIE:R then told VARY JANE that =
LAURANCURNER, apparently a colored girl, would help LARY JANE in her house-
hold cieaning. : ‘

BARY JANE had contact with "RINSON. They discussed the progress

being made by thel/General Homes Company with which ANNA is associated., ANNA
commented that while in New York she had seen the architect (JULES KORCHIEN).
In discussing the demand for pre-fab houses, which General Homes is engaged
in manufacturing, ANKA said that the Aperican Veterans Committee ir organizing

ey

_ a housing program, She remarked that there are still nine shares of stock

left and asked if MARY JANE imew of anyone who might be interested in pur-
chasing some of it, ' ) o R

DAVID R. VAHL next had contact with I{ARY JANE at which time he inquired con-
cerning her health. She replied that she is feeling better and commented "
that she had received several letters from ANGUS KEENEY who was enroute from
“Japane . . L

. N b2 b7
mvmcl—mmzm contacted lARY JANE and according to gne exp]ainbed
that Ne formerly was a member of the Progressive Librarian Council in Detroit,
and asked if IARY JANE recalled him, She did, and IRVING said the Tar Depart— .
ment had advised there was an opening for a librarian in Tokyo, Since he
knew ¢hat ANGUS KEENEY had held a similar position in Tokyo, IRVING desired "
to secure 1ARY JANE's comment. IARY JANE related that ANGUS was expected in
, Yashington soon and he could inform him concerning the position. v

IRVING asked if ANGUS pad been able to accomplish anything am; if it had been
necessary to fight to get anything done, IARY JANE replied in the affirma-

tive, but commented that ANGUS had won the love, respect and cooperation of =
all the Japanese librarians, lARY JANE related she believed ANGIS would be
glad to have someocne succeed him who had been a member of [Frogressive -
Librarian Council. It was agfeed that IRVING LIEBZRiAN would correspond with

ANGUS ‘4Td secure more details.

L1
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IIARY JANE convereed with WALMATH%STON, Fairfax Village »
Extension 789, ALBERT informed iRY JANE pe had lost his Job, to which.
1ARY JANE remarked that she was not eurpri.eed. It was agreed that they
would get together eoon for a visit, -

MARY JANE next contacted ER .OFT Fai ax Villege, Exteneion 190,
They had a lengthy conversat én conceming he return of some items of
turni'bure which mIc purchased from MARI JANE, i

FEO HANASSOV was in contact with IARY JANE and it ms agreed the former
visit LARY JANE the following morning, — .‘ L=

Ill(_,""// ,“'.,

'HARY JANE next had contact with DR. THISTLEAKKEE, wife of MARTIN ?%Ermm,

at which time HARY JANE said she “would be over for dinner that evening.

5-16-47 . ' .

lrs. FEO ATHANASSOV cancelled her visit with MARY JANE and :lnvited the
latter for lunch, which invitation was accepted.

ALICE,(.‘I’HOP.NI«P contacted I’ARY JANE on May 18th, at which time the 1atter
discussed her illness and furnished ALICE with the latest information con-
cerning PHILIP OLIN KEENEY, ALICE invited IARY JANE for lunch on liay 19th.

5-19-47 by

S }
Accordine uq, on this date 1 W}:ontacted VARY JANE, at which
time she informed LARY JANE she was working again, Continuing, she related

that RALPH'!'s division had been abolished by the Rouse of Representatives, -
but might be restored by the Senate, HARY JANE commented that :lt was just
another one of the many many outrages being perpetrateds. - - -
-Informan I LYLEON RAYIUNDYCHAGNON was visiting MARY MEom
May 19th, It is to be recalled that CHAGNON is a known member of the Commu-

nist Party, who, up until very recently, ffiliated with the United b‘lb
Seamans Service in Southern California, advised that CHAGNON contacted :.:
LOO HEN, New York City, Thitehall 3 , and informed this individual
he had‘made application for a passport and that the State Department had not
turned it down. CHAGHON and BIRSHEN then entered into a long conversation
concerning the dates that CHAGNON could sail and it was decided that CHAGNON
would sail on May 23rd if he receives a passport in time,
CHAGNON had contacted anyone in the office of Mrs. RUTH SHIPLEY, *o which
CHAGNON replied in the negative, BERSHEN then commented that the indivi
“we deal with is a girl called¥GOLEZ, one of Mrs. SHIPLEY's secretaries,” ,
BERSHEN suggested that CHAGNON contact GO!EZ that aftemoon, seying he, BmSHEN,
would telephone GOIEZ and . -z: )\er of CHAGNON's mit. R

2




her that evening and the invitdTion was_accepted.!. TN e
SYLVIAYERASLON contacted MARY JANE and said she had some'information she
wanted ‘to give MARY JANE. It was decided that SYLVIA would visit 2ARY JANE

tmedistely, .

s
o]

The next contact of interest was between VARY JANE and DR. MARCUS Leo/&lL
They discussed MARY JANE's illness which s e said had been aggravatéd by

serles of shocks. They then discussed the future of MARY JANE and ANGUS A
and she commented that in all probability, they would leave Washington, D, C, &
She informed MARCUS that ANGUS! return to the United States was not volun~ =
tary and that he was sent home as soon as the War Department gave him a '
summary notice, - '

KARCUS invited MARY JANE to visit him and she replied that gshe has been on
a diet of baby food and is very weak, IIARCUS replied that it sounded like
what they give people in Russia when they have diarrhea. It was agreed

that they would see each other in the near future, = ..

5-20-47

MARY JANE contacted GIAYTON SHITH, at which time they. discussed the return
of PHILIP O. KEENEY, I JANE then informed Lrs. SNITH that she, LARY JANE
did not believe that the recent interviews of subjects in this case by FBI
agents did not hit directly at CLAYTON and BOEN SITTH. However, iARY JANE
said she believed lirs, SLITH should be angry and she thought it was simply.
disgraceful, MARY JANE continued, saying she understood that the interview
were widespread; that a number of people had visits and that she is sure the
visits were a mass fishing expedition, - i ~ ’

R

IARY JANE end CLAYTON then commented on the trial of CARL ALDGYYARZANI, which
was belng held in the District Court, Y.ashington, D, C., and commented that
it was a very interesting ome, T e

MARY JANE asked CLAYTON to inform BOWEN SI{ITH that she, LARY JANE, had been
contacted on l‘ay 19th by VARTIN/POPPER, but that she, IARY JANE, did not
know at whose instigation the contact was made, CLAYTON asked if MARY JANE -
was going to use POPPER as an attorney and MARY JANE replied she was not
necessarily going to use him, CLAYTON counseled MARY JANE to go slow in -
Picking an attarney, . MARY JANE agreed and said that the main difficulty

was to secure the facts..
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DOROIWD contacted MARY JANT on this date, at which fize IHJ - JANE - 2 iy
advised her that RAMCHAGNON, & forper student of the 'KEENEYS at the’ ™=~
University of ligntana, was visiting in Washington, D. C. ~ o

commented that she had attempted to reach ALLAN ROSENBERG who was in court.
BOTEN said he believed ROSENBERG must have been the 4ndividual who mentioned
HARY JANE's situation to LARTIN POPPER BOJEN continued that he considered
POPPER a fine individual and that POPPI® waf one of the individuals scheduled
to attend a meeting at the office of ALLAN ROSENBERG several months &g0.
This meeting was held to discuss the genéral trend of events, and MARTIN
POPPER was scheduled to be the representative of the National Lawyers Guild.
BOVEN commented further that POFPER pad propositioned him on the "Polish
thing", Although BOWEN considered POPPER an able attorney, he commented

he did not believe it would be wise for MARY JANE to have either ALLAN or
POPPER as their attorney., BOIEN advised MARY JANE that she could speak to
FARTIN POPPER with complete frankness and he considered him to be very alert.
MARY JANE commented that she has been very mich impressed by the National
hwyers Guildo ' ' ’

The c‘oxwersa'tion then returned to the cg_kum MARZANI trial and BOUEN
comrented he was encouraged by the witnesses who appeared on lay 19th and
in particular he was interested to see EM[I,‘:‘DW .

MARY JANE said that she desired to find out what she could expect in the way
of assistance in the case of ANGUS KEENEY and was disappointed in the outlook
of LARTIN T. BENNEIT. Although BENNETT's name was not mentiomed, it was ob-
served That dr the individual of whom MARY JANE was speaking. She commented
thet she visited this individual on Saturday night and that it rade her 111

_to see his attitude.

BOWEN and MARY JANE then discussed the recent interviews of individuals by
Bureau Agents in regard to this case and BOTEN commented that his wife had
been dreaming she was confined in a'concentration camp. She wonld wake up
4n the middle of the night dreaming that people were using a rubber hose on
her.. : v ';

R1T | b\ | :

Confidential Informant sdvised that MARY JANE conversed with ANNA
BERENS A FLYNN and DOROTHY TODD, however, the“Gon- |
versat . )

F . ’ BE B
“ns Nére all of a so6cial nature.
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DAVID WAHL contacted IARY JANE, advising that PALIER)TEBEER of ET1ocPac -
was looking for an employee to do research work dt /70 a weeke -DAVE said
he believed IARY JANE should make application for this job if she felt she -~
could stand the work physically. DAVE commented he had beeén waiting for T/EBBER
to receive appropriation; that it was very ;uportant that this research work
be done, . R . S
HARY JANE thereafter made an appointment with PALMER WEBBER at Executive 4610
to visit his office, 728 17th Street, at 3 PM,

™\,
LEON, contacted MARY JANE and MARY JANE advised her the answer is
noe NA commented that she had sent MARY JANE a card.

ALIX BEITHER gonversed with lARY JANE advising that she had just returned _
from New York City, ALIX asked if 1IARY JANE had talked to NM£W? )
and LARY JANE replied that she had called him but the circumstances were so
odd she didn't believe she would continue calling him, ALIX said she be-
dieved LARY JANE should meet NATHAN gocially, .
ALIX commented she lLad brought CHARLOTT DNICK back from New York with
her and that CHARLOTTE expected to stay with ALIX several days. ALIX com-
mented she had bteen unable to secure a position in New York but had gotten
a sublease for July and August, :

ALIX said she brought greetings to FARY JANE from the "friend on 23rd Street®
and that this friend asked that she relate the message to IARY JANE that

MARY JANE should aerer hesitate to call on him for anything at any time
and that on'"the other thing" he would do his very best, '

ALIX commented that he, meaning the friend on 23rd Street, New York City,

‘had two suggestions, but she didntt want to discuss them at that time,

ALIX said that she had seen URSULA VASSERMAN in New York. She also saw :
PHILIP and AVAY. ALIX continuved that IOKE GREENBERG plans to go
to England but that his wife would remain in the United States. ALIX :
related that MIKE and MARIAN GREENBERG gave a party on Saturday, May 17th,
in honor of a Mexican newspaper girl:;lﬂGDALENA. There were mumerous in-
dividuals who attended this party and gmong them were KATHLEEN and DAN
LEVIN, :

ALIX said that her guest, CHARLOTTE RUDNICK, desired to get in touch with
CARL GREEN and MARY JANE furnished her with his telephone number,

I~
\n
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Informan advised that ANGUS KEENEY returned to Washingto and con-
.- - tacted vmmsrm, informing her that he and MARY JANE desired to

see her, It 'uao agreed that they would get together that afternoon.
ANGUS next contacted Ho BOWEN SI{[‘I‘H and greeted him, BOTEN said he believed
it would be beneficial for him, MARY JANE and  ANGUS, DAVE WAHL and ALLAN
ROSENBERG to get together soon and discuss LNGUS' dismissal by the War
Departments BOUEN commented that everyone has been shocked to hear that
ANGUS was dismissed and numerous individuals have learned of it and had been
making comments. ANGUS said that the War Department referred him to the
Civil Service Commission and that in Tokyo the War Department didn't know
anything about the case and was apologetic.

. BOWEN asked if any other individuals had been dismissed and ANGUS replied
he heard that HARGARE’]}KS’I‘ONE had been on the carpet,

IARY JANE then spoke with S!ITEH, who informed her that he had discussed the
matter with ROBERT and EDVINMCOPIR who believed that ANGUS might have a -
claim against the Government in the Court of Claims, COOPER based this con~
tention on the fact that ANGUS had signed a contract to remain in Japan for
two years and that the War Department terminated the contract without
ANGUS! -approval,

HARY JANE next had contact with ALIX REUTHER, at which time it was decided
that MARY JANE and ANGUS would né'fmgt afternoon at 3 Pi,

The next contact of interest was between ANGUS and DOROTEY TODD. He said /
he would see her soon and thanked DOROT K for taking care of HARY JANE
during the latter's illness,

ALIX REUTHER invited ANGUS and IARY JANE for dinner on Tueeday, lay 27th
saying that NATHAN (HELF['OIT?) would be a guest also, The invitation was

accepted,

IARY JANE next contacted CATHER PPm, inquiring for LARTIN and was ad~
vised that HARTIN would contact her‘upon his return to ?Iashington, D. C.

URSULA VASSERIAN in New York contacted IARY JANE on this date, saying she
would not be able to visit the KEENEYS on the weekend of lMay 30, 1947, MARY
JANE 4nformed URSULA she believed she and ANGUS would move to New York since
there was nothing in Viashington for them. MARY JANE said that the only
possibllity for a job was with the CIO-PAC and that it had some hesitations
in regard to hiring her. .

s
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L i )'}:mx JANE contacted H. BOYEN SIITH and suggested the latter askAVE
- AT SUMLIERS 1f he could find out the facts in the dismissal of ANGUS Fiaoi0
% by the ‘lar Department. It was decided that the S!OTHS would invite SUMERS
' over for an evening and LARY JANE and ANGUS would also drop in,

52547 : . L

25 ATHANASSQV contacted MARY JANE at which time ‘HARY JANE said she had an
Ividua mind vho would make an excellent secretary for BOYANXATHANASSOV
at theyBulgarian Mission, UARY JANE said she would get in touch wi'th DAVE
YAHL make arrangements for this girl to have an interview.

ThereAfter, MARY JANE contacted DAVE and informed him of the fact that
ATHANASSOV was still seeking a secretary and suggested that DAVE phave the
girl that MARY JANE had in mind contact ATHANASSOV at her earliest gon-
venience, (A physical surveillance shows that this girl is ALICE%TAPLEI‘ON
who resides with LARIABARINSLEE,) -

{ARTIN POPPER contacted» MARY JANE and invited the KEENEYS to visit them
evening at 8 PL, POPPER said the address is 3100 Highland Place, N, W,

5-26~47 ¢

LARCUSMEOLDIAN contacted ANGUST IEENEY and told the latter to keep his chin-
up; hat even if the Government didn't like him there were mumerous individuals
who did appreciate his good qualities, Fs invited ANGUS and lARY JANE for
dinner on Friday, lay 30th, and the invitation was accepteda '

7 .
According to DOROT ORTIAN contacted 1ARY JANE. l!ARY JANE said

that she had been thinking about DCROTHY a great deal and had received a
message from BERLIE NORT!AN in a roundabout way and therefore didn't want
to commnicatd with DOROTHY by telephone. !4RY JANE related that ANGUS

had arrived in Vashington and that they were also having their difficulties.
DOROTHY asked MARY JANE to come out and visit her, and MARY JANE asked if
it would be all right, to which DOPOTHY replied that !MARY JANE was a known
friend of theirs and it would be all right for her to visit, In this regard
DOROTHY commented that apparently the NORTIANS were as objectionable as the
KEENEYS, IARY JANE ansvered that as a matter of fact, anyone in the United
States who had certain beliefs were objectionable at the present time, MARY
JANE said she would let DOROTHY }mow later when she could come out.

ALIX REUTHER contacted MARY JANE on this date and invited the KEENEYS to come
over any Tlfie after 7130, ALIX comsented that NATHAN (HELFGOIT) had a patient
at 7:30 and would arrive at ALIX's some time between ¥ and 8:30,

'
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MARY JANE commented that she and ANGUS might drive up et Yorkjon
[ . Saturday, depending upon information that they received in the interiji. ¢
8 . , < ALIX asked MARY JANE if she had seen the comments by HERBERT HOOVER in
2~ the Washington Post and asked if HARY JANE had vomited, . MARY JANE replied
in the negative, saying she didn't have anything on her stomach, In this .
regard, it is to be noted that HERBERT HOOVER alleged that Russia was sabo-
taging the world food programe = - =, ‘

N

-

The next contact of interest was between DAVE WAHL and MARY JANE. He ad-
vised her that PALMER WEBBER would be unable to hire MARY JANE at the CIO-PAC.
In this regard, WAHL eaid WEBJER had been given the understanding by some

of his colleagues that WEBBER could not take on another "blister", However,
TEBBER has something else in mind for MARY JANE and suggested that she con-
tact him within a week or two to discuss it, -

MARY JANE contacted DOROTHY TODD on May 27th and advised DOROTHY she was not
going to attend the TSeting of the Congress of American Women. She said

further that ALICE STAPLETON had secured a job at the Bulgarian Migsion, \/
HARY JANE indTeatéd shé considered herself responsible for placing ALICE

with Ifr, ATHA%SQV at the Ifission. '

DR, HERLAN KABAT contacted ANGUS on this date and suggested that they get
together soon, No definite date could be decided upon, homvevers.

32847

VARY JANE was contacted by ALIX REUTHER at which time PARY JANE commented
she had a fine visit mt ALIX!s the other night, MARY JANE rémarked that
ALIX's friend (NATIAN HELFGOTT) gave her a "tremendous 1ift",

-

=20=47

\ _ ‘

‘ ANGUS contacted CATHERINE POPPER 4n an effort to locate MARTIN POPPER. He

N was advised that UARTIN was at his office, Republic 8165, ANGUS “attempted

~ unsuccessfully to locate POPPER. _ X : . 7
¥-.J_, MARY JANE then contacted DOROTHY TCDD, CARL GREEN and INCTLLEYEZELIEL, ad- L
o vising them that die and ANGUS would drop by to see them that afternoon.

O\ " MARY JANE conversed with ALIX REUTHER at which time she informed the latter
-\ that she and ANGUS were going to spend the weekend in New York, ALIX asked
" that HARY JANE contact ALLIE and give her ALIX!'s regards, ALIX commented

that she expected to go to New York around the 16th of June and was going to

give up her apartment, )

‘R
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IARY JANE contacted irs, FEO ATHANASSOV advising her she was going to *
New York. IARY JANE said she was, securing tickets for the speech to be
d - given by HENRY TALLACE at the Vatergate in Washington, D, C, on June 16th,
‘ " Yrs, ATHARASSOV sd1d she had obtained tickets through THY TODD. lirs.
'~ ATHANASSOV then said that ALICE STAPLETON was doing arl excellént job at
the Bulgarian liission and that she was very happy that they had secured an
individual such am ALICE. .

4
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\HARY JANE KECNEY ATD PHILLIP GLIN mmﬁ-:r

- The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent COUTTLAFD J .
JONES. It includes the period from June 1 to June 30, 1947,

1}

b‘t

CQnﬁ.dantial..Ini‘ormant 1 available considerable information
regarding subjects during the month of June, 1947. It has advised that IJ.PY JANE
and LiiGUS were in New York City from June 1 to ﬁune 9, 1947. ‘

D
On June 10, 1947, according to- Ah § EENEY had contacted MARTIN
":’ER, advising him that the IZZILY's had returned from New York and that they

aesired to see him. DPOPPIR stated that he himself was zoing to New York that day
but would be back within several days and suggested that they have a conference
at that time.

-On the same day iAllY JANC had contact with ALIX REUTHER. JARY JANE
informed her that they had secured an apartment in Nef YorK UTt§ for the summer
and planned to move their on July 1. ALIX commented that she herself intended
to move to New York at that time and further stated that she would like to confer
with JURY JANE. Therefore, i’ARY JANE invited her to visit that evening. ALIX ‘
accepted. Continuing, ALIX stated that she was havmg a dinner party on Saturday,
June 14 which would be attended by IR. and IRS. BOYANNATHANASSOV and DOCTOR NATHAN

)<I7EI..TGOTH. In addition, ALIX commented that “the "Professor" was coming: MARY JANE .
said d That she is not acquainted with the Professor and ALIX explained that he is
a guest of the ATHANASSOV's. It is believed that this individual is a United
Nations representative from Bulgaria.

: The next contact of mterest was between DAVE 'AHL and MARY JANE KEINEY,
at which time he asked if KARY JANE had secured any new information regarding
ALNGUS's status., 1uRY JANE said that the ratifications were extensive and said
that she and ANGUS desired to confer with DiVE as soon as possible. DAVE said
that he was leaving the city the next day and suggested that the KEZNEY's confer
with him that evening. It was agreed that this would be done. -

. On the same date IEL AN NADLT contacted ARGUS KEENEY, at which time a
tentative engagement was made for Sunaay afternoon, June 15, 1947.

On June 11, 1947, :ARY JANE contacted QQEQ'}‘_I_-B.IDDD., at vhich time she
also informed DOROTHY that the KEZHIY's were moving to New York. DOROT!HY asked |
if there had bheen any other decisions to which IARY JANE answered in the affirmative
but said that she desired to dlscuss then with DU”OTI-’Y privately.
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In regard to their move 1ARY JiNE commented that they would store their
_ furniture in Brooklyn and only take hand luggage. Continuing, 14RY JANE said she
and AI'GUS were considering writing a book in New York but that it does not offer
any possibilities unless they can secure someone to finance it. DOROTHY suggested
that the KLINEY's visit' the TODD's for dinner and a tentative date was set for
Thursday, June 12.

On the same date IARY JANE attempted unsuccessfully to reach H. BOUEN
N._SLITH but was advised that he would be out of town until Saturday, Jure 1.

* The next contact of interest was between 1 ARY JANE and DOROTHY NOITI :AN.
IARY JANE commented that she and A'CUS had returned from New York and found
clinate outside of '7ashington to be much more favorable. DOROTHY then commented
that it had been very warm within the past few days to which :‘ARY JANE replied
that she did not mean that kind of weather. DOROTHY then invited the KEINEY's
for dinnar on Friday, June 13 and .4iRY JANE put up a friendly protest but allowed
DOROTHY to talk her into it.

; GI"‘EE / [POGIANSEY in New York City contacted i:ARY JANE on June ll. She
stated that she’planned to visit Uash:mgton on Jure 12 and would spend four or five
days here. She continued, URSULA “ASSIERilAN had suggested that she contact iARY JAN
3n an effort to secure housing accommodations. GITEL suggested that I’ANY JANE
contact P‘dILLI:M who resides at 1701 Swann Street, N. ¥/,, in this regard.
1ARY JAIE offered her apartment to GITEIL but the latter refused.

In regard to PHILLEO IIASH, iARY JANE remarked that he is a strange
person for GITIL to be acquainted with. GITEI: expressed some surprise and related
that IJASH is a very old friend of hers and that she has stayed with him previou sly.

CITZL said further that she would l:Lke to have contact with BO'.‘[AN
ATJA{ 4SSOV of the Bulgarian ilission and asked if iARY JANE knew if he fas in town.
INE answered In the alfirmative and said that she would contact the
AT'LJ!AS OV's and advise them of GITIL's prospective visit to “Jashington.

Following the aforementioned conversation, IARY JANE attempted to locate
PIIII.LEG WASH but was advised that he wvas out of town.

YA 4 JANE then contacted :RS. BL:YAI\ é&THAI'AS SQV and advised that GITEL
POGIU HNSKY would be in ‘ashington on “June 12 and\desired to contact BOYAN ATHAITASSOV
In describing GITEL, i1AFY JANE said that she is a Anthropologist and had met BOYAN
in New York. .

51
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. The next contact of interest was betzeen VARY JANE  and DOCTOR ISADOPE
PHER. They discussed .ARY JANE's health, diet and he invited iPY JANE for
dinner on Friday, June 13, which 1ARY JANE was unable to accept because of a-
prior engagement.

. HARNY JANC then conversed with RL‘SE ALPHER and advised her that she had
seen numerous mutual friends in Hew York the previous week. Among these friends
were IKE and TARIAI; GREZNBERG, who have a new baby. iARY JANE continued that
she had seen DANIEL and PEGGY :ELCHIR and had spent a night with them at liount
Claire. ILRY MTM‘WE@JLCHER is doing considerable work for the
PCA and that this organization was”having HENRY ‘"ALLACE speak in Newark on
Sunday, June 15, - - . .

: VIALLACE's name brought up his forthcoming appearance at the jatergate
in “Tashington, D. C., and ROSE ALPIZR asked if ;jARY JANE would be in attendance,
~ to which she replied "Yes, of course." They discussed the sale of tickets for
. - his speech and ROSE commented that there were at least 1,100 tickets available
— yet. IANY JANE expressed surprise that the tickets for his speech were not
*  moving so fast but ROSE commented that it did not surprise her because they are
dealing with scared people., i1ANY JANE agreed with this comment and said that
int:.midatlon in Vashington is at its fiercest. ’

The next contact of interest was between IARY JANE and LUCY kalﬁl-.lk
JARY JANT informed her of the KEENEY's move.to New York and commented that they -
hoped to write a book. LARY JANE also conversed with GROFF CUHILIN, LUCY's
husband, and he suggested that she store her furniture ‘with the Tptune Storage
Tarehouse of New Rochelle, New York. ,

IARY JANE next contacted ANNA BERENSON saying that she is happy to
leave “/ashington because the clmate 18 Nt VeTy salubrious. They discussed the
houses for theyGIO. IKRY JANE sugaested"%hat AMMA see if IARCUS COLDIAN desired
to purchase in ¥his stock. . 4 A e oo

‘ Cn June 12, 1947, GITEL PGG'AISKY contacted 1'ARY JANE and said that
she vas at the Continental HGTI '$1ficé TEILLEO NASH was out of town, I1XARY JANE -
invited GITEL to visit them and it was agreed that she would arr:.ve at 3:00 P. M}.

; CARL GRZIN from New York C:Lt.y rext had contact w1th LAY JANE, at wh:.ch
Cewwi. . time he told her that there was a pos ition open with theXonsumers'! Union, 17
Unior Szzare, .iest, New Yorl City at 75 per week. He suggested that if [ARY JANE
Hare “yipmerted 3w sepurin; this jocb that she contact ‘*DEXTE"‘#%J‘LSTERS -at AIQ 4-8050.

o — e .- - -
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SELY JusdE when comtacted (LTRSS dn dwew Yorn (Ity oand he ssid that tie
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Job was very probable and.he would contact MNARY JANE if he desired that she
arrive in New York City before July 1. He saidr that if she did not hear from
him that she would have the undersianding that the matter was taken care of.

: On June 13, 1947, VARY JAIZ had contact with DCROTHY NORTi 4N, at which
time she told DORCTHY that she and AilGUS had a very impértant meefi'ﬁg with their
attorney that afternoon and that this attorney was bringing someone dovm from A
New York. This attorney is believed to be LARTIK POPPER., In view of this meeting,
the dinner engagement that !ARY JAIE had at DORGTHY HORTIAN's was postponed until
Tuesday, June 17.

The next contact of interest was between AVGUS KEUNEY and i4RTIN POPPER
at the National Lawyers' Guild. AIUS asked when he could see POPPER to which the
latter replied that he would like to have ANGUS and :ARY JANE visit him about ‘
11 00 Ao Ho

ANGUS then contacted Senator i'IADﬁ"I/EORS_Ié's Office and asked for an
appointment with the Senator. The Senator's ‘secretary made a tentative appointment
for 10:00 A. ., on June 16 btut suggested that ANGUS call early on that date to
confirm the appointment. :

ANGUS next contacted the United Public Yorkers of America, CIC, and
gttempted to make an gpuintment with ART}R%EIN. STEIN was out of town and it ~
was suggested that ANGUS attempt to reach him on lionday, June 16.

: ALIX REUTHTR conversed with iARY JANE on June 13 and they discussed
the appearance of HENPY TALLACE at the Vatergate. ALIX was desirous of securing
a ticket for the speech &nd LARY JAKE suggested that she could secure one from

J_ ROSE ALPHIR.

e

' . On June 14, 1947, EEIEQ GLTE. contacted 1%RY JANE saying t he was
visiting with HULDA lLiGARBEXAELYNN. He coffimented that his wife, CTHEY, was feeling
fine but had remained in New York. ZIEN asked if IARY JANE had made any decisions
and :uRY JANE stated that she had been unable to inasmich as they were still seeing
a number of people and were still in the initial organizing stage. BEN asked how

ANGUS felt about soing about protesting his dismissal and ;ARY JANE comzented that
AGUS was in favor of it. BEN commented that he was going to sénd ANGUS an :

- application for a position with the United Nations Assembly to which iARY JAJE

~replied that she did not believe he viould have mich success. BEN agreed but

v
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comnented that ANGUS should mail the application at any rate.

TAXTELL l\'APIEB/EIS! AN contacted :ARY JANZ on June 14 and they were
each happy to hear from the other. Al asked how'everything was prozressing
with IARY JANE and she replied that everything was upset and further that she
wished she could speak to IiAX about making a decision. !AX commented that
when he heard that ANGUS had been dismissed by the 'Jar Department he became
very angry. He stated that he would like to see MARY JANE but that he had to
catch a train for New York and would be unable to see her at that time. IARY JANE
said that she and ANGUS were moving to New York and this news pleased IAX very

much.

The next contact of interest was between 'ARY JANE and :ARCUS I. GOLD!AN.
She informed him that they were moving to New York and stated thaf “ttey had not
made up their minds as to whether they were going to flgbt AKNGUS's dismissal,
They then discussed job possibilities in New York and ARY JANE commented that
she was worried about ANGUS's attitude, that the dismissal had hurt him. In this
regard i’ARY JANE commented that it was a chance in a life time for ANGUS and that
it was hard for him to stop his work after having such zood success.

IANY JiNE then had contact with ERIC*ITECROFT ‘advising him of her move
to Yew York. She commented that .iiiUS was not Zoing to fight his dismissal from
the “'ar Dgpartment unless they could receive considerable support. She commented
that individuals with vhom they conferred in New York thought that they had an
excellent case and that for the benefit of other individvals who might be attacked
it was believed that they should fight the case.

TARY JANE then had contéct with ALICE THORNER and SHIRL i:JINSON,
at which time she informed them that slie was moving to New York perminently.

On June 15, 'ARY JANZ contacted BO HILRTZ informing him of her move
to New York. BOB coxmnented he had received a’letter from !AXITELL NAPIER TEIS!AN
and stated that he desired to get in contact with lAAX when he came to ‘ashington.
]ARY JANE commented that she had spoken to ! AX when the latter was passing through
Washington but only for a fev minutes. BOB appeared interested in ANGUS's welfare
and :’ARY JANE commented that he was sufferin'r from shock due to his dismissal.

| . 3 ‘ RET
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On June 16 ANGUS successfully attemptéd to reach AI'THUR STEIN at ‘the
'United Public VVorkers of America, CIO.

-ANGQUS also contacted Senator _I,\XIMQRSEf's Office and it was suggested
.that ANGUS call the Senator off the floor of the Senate. ANGUS said that he would
do that. |

On June 17 ROQE_ALPHEL contacted 1ARY JANE suggesting that they postpone
their dinner to Friday, June 20, 1947. This was agreeable with iARY JANE. They
then discussed the speech of HHI"Y ALLACE and both agreed that it was a wonderful
speech. ROSE commented that at the spéech she had seen a number of people she
had not seen for years and that it was just like "0ld Home Week."

ANGUS KEZNEY next had contact with the United Public Tiorkers of America,
£I0, asking for an appointment with ARTHUR STEIN, He was not very cordially
received and was asked what organlza tion he represented, ANGUS replied that it
was a personal matter and that I&AJ]JI! POPPER was supposed to have previously :
informed ARTHUR STEIN that ANGUS desired To confer with him. At this point ANGUS
was connected with STEIN and he explained that LMARTIN POPPZR had suggested that he
contact STEIN. ANGUS then explained that he had been in Japan for the past 18
months and his wife, lARY JANE KEUNEY, was supposed to have joined him but that
when she made application for a passport she was refused. Continuing, A'GUS
related that shortly thereafter he himself was fired and in that being a member

~ of the old UF'A he had dicussed the matter with : ARTIN POPPIR who suggested that
it should be referred to ARTIUR 3TTCIN. STEIN said he did not handle such
matters but would arrange for ANGUS to confer with ALMEZNSTEIN, who is the
attorney for the United Public Yorkers of America. AI'GUS then commented that
A7TIN POOYER was of the opinion that STEIN personally should be acquainted with
the facts because this was more or less of a particular case. This didn't _
impress STEIN and he said that possibly he would be able to sit in on the inter-
view ANGUS had with BERNSTEIN. 4&n appointment for ANGUS was made at 2:00 P. M,
that day.

- The next contact of interest iras between !ARY.JAIIE and P. BERARD
- DYMAN, at which time IANY JANE agrecd to meet at 5:50 P, I that afternoon,

' ALTX P:ZU"‘HER had contact with iA"Y JANE on June 17. ALIX suggested
tha‘b *ATY JANE get in touch with WN, who would assist .iii~Y JAFE in
reaching STEV'QQ}ARB’T"‘A, Care of Santini Brothers, 1046 Sizpson Street, Bronx,
New York, in regard to gtoring her furniture.

| R \\ (S
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On June 18, 1947, iARY JANE contacted LUCY CUNKLIN and begged off a
dinner engagement mth IUCY due to the confusion of i:ARY JANE's apartment. Jt
was agreed that it should be postponed. .

TARY JANE next contacted DORCTNY TODD, saying that TEISIAY might
be in ‘ashington for several days anm were they desired to visit with .
the TODD's. DORCTHY said that she would be happy to see them.

" The next contact of interest was between !ARY JANTL and HARRIET SIIINS.
HARRIET said that she was not feeling well bécause of ali the bad news of Jlate.
1ARY JANE advised her that they were moving to New York and stated that she
desired to see HARRIET before leaving. IARRIET then informed : ARY JANE of the
sulcide of CHET SINCLAIR. 1RY JAIE was surprised to hear of it. It was decided -
that IARY JANE and HAPRIET would get together soon. : ‘

Cn June 19, 1947, DAVE “AHL contacted ANGUS IIL'EY suggesting.that they
: have a conference that afternoon. It was agreed that they would meet a‘f.~ 5:00 1?? 1.

- AL BERNSTEIN of the United Iublic “‘orkers of Arerica, CIO, next contacted
. ( ANGUS LEI'EY, at which time they discussed AQUS's dismissal from the '/agr Department
ANGES comnented that his annual leave was being paid every two weeks. AL said
that he was sure that some of ii'GUS's records should have been sent from Japan to

‘iashington. ANGUS commented that he Lad been told in Tcityo that the lilitary
Aauthorities there knew nothing as to the reason why he was dismissed and further
that a Lieutenant Colonel in Tokyo had stated ARFUS's work was excellent.

\ ¢ AL commented that he had started the ball rolling on securingz the facts

f the case and had learned that the people in authority in the Intellizence
iDiv151on had no knowledge of ANGUS's case. (This is incorrect information and
[ apparently BZRWSTEIN was given the "run around.") Continuing, BERNSTEIN said
‘that he was going to get the Intelligence Division of the "ar Department involved

in it.
R ‘

- j : ANGUS then cormented that he had made a memorandum containing the facts |
T necessary and submitted to Senator TOBY !ORSE and Senator !URRAY and had asked -
"\ them to write a letter to Secretary of “‘ar PATTERSON requesting the facts involved

. in the case.

KL ECRNSTEIN said that if ATGUS or IAY JANE were acquainted with JAX

[
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/“fﬂmmm that they should solicit his aid. ANGUS replied that they were
acquainted with LORITIAL through DAVD TAHL and that ‘DAVE had consulted
LORETIAL in this matter., EBCZRNSTICH said that LOPENTIAL was very good in such

cases. 0 / -

The next contact of interest was between :/ARY JANE and QOROTI_i_X'j_'IfQDD,
at which time 1‘ARY JANE stated that her address for the next several months would
be Apartment 71, 501 Vest 133th Street, New York City.

On June 20, 1947, 1Y JAIE had conversation with ALIX REUTHER, at which
time the latter said that she had secured an apartment in New York and that on
October 1 she would be located at 150 East 42nd Street, New York City.

The next contact of interest was between I’ARY JANE and VLADI: ILJHOUDEK
at the Czechoslovakian Lmbassy. She invited him to have dinner with the TMHOCF's
and LARRY and DORCTHY TODD at the IZi'LY apartment the following week. No definite
date was set but HOUDEK said that :e would be free every evening.

, +ARY JANE then contacted I»":‘.P.Y*ODD and explained that she had invited
HOUD_I_for dinner. TODT said that he thought such a meeting would be fine and it
vas agreed that they should have the dinner at the Tally-Ho Restaurant. LARRY
said he would contact the IIHCUF's and see if they were free.

L NS

On June 21, 1947, iAARCUS COLTI..N contacted :APY JANT and said that he
had been requested by the Regional Director of the United Public “Jorkers of America,
CIO, to contact people and request that they serd wires to support the fight on
thexTaft-Hartley Labor Bill. IARY JANE said that she would contact some pecple
and ask them to .send wires,

IRS. TERNE ZO0OF had contact with [.RY JANE on June 21, at which
time she invited the REINEY's to her home on June 26, 1947 at 7:00 P. . IARY '
JANE said that she would be delighted io accept the invitation. .The IIJCOF!s T
. reside at 3914 Livingston Street, Il 7. iRS. D HOOF remarkeg”that §0CTOR VLADINIR
"HGUDEK, 1R. and iRS. BOYAN ATTIATIAS50V, 1R. and iES. RUSS ON an PRY TODD

b

AN _.“,.E!KI, B
On June 22, !’ARCUS GOLD:.Ali contacted ANGUS KEZNEY and said that he would
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like to see them that afternoon. It was explained that *ARY JANE and il('S were
“going to visit RO \WDECRSON that afternoon and would probably not.be able to see
MARCUS; however, it Wwas decided that iiRY JANE would contact NARCUS if possible,

. TR
P R
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' - On June 23, 1947, ANGUS KE_ILY was contacted by DAVE VAHL according to
- It was agreed that ANGUS and .IRY JANE would stay at DAVE.'/AHL's home b-‘,

after they gave up their apartment at 215 B Street, N. E. 4NGUS ¢ommented that 1
AL _BTIUISTEIN of the United Public “Jorkers of America, CIO, was getting no where b -
fast with the War Department. :

However, on June 23, 1947, .Al. BEIRNSTEIN contacted ANGUS and adviged
that he had received a call from his contact at the “‘ar Department (GEORGE)‘BPE’.T.R)
who said he had received a letter concerning ANGUS from a Senator. In this letter
AL commented that his contact promised to give him the whole clarification. of
this matter by the end of that week. - R ' :

. The next contact of interest was between ANGUS KIINEY and BIRNIE
IURT: AN, at which time NORTIAN advised 4NGUS that he had been released from his
job at the State Department as of that day. ANGIS suggested that he contact AL
BERKSTZIN in the United Public “Jorkers of America for action.

Wcmmctea \ARY JANE on June 23, 1947, according to Y71
He commiented that he had had an interview that day and had been asked a b’\
ot of cuestions concerning his activities in the *Jashington Cooperative Book Shop
* and also about his social acquaintances. iARY JANE commented that her affiliation

in the Tashington Cooperative Book Shop was given as one reason vwhy she was deénied
a passport. . _' :

.

:ARY JANE commented that she and aNGUS were ieavirlg Tashington and
BELLINGHALI said that he felt like doing the same thing.,

J/AANY JANE then contacted BERNIE NORTIAN and said she was terribly sorry
to hear that he had been fired. NO-T.AN commented that the Security Division of
the State Department had ever double-crossed superiors, that he, PIIIIE, had
offered to resign and would have but was not allowed to.

BERNIE then asked 1ARY JALIE if she were acquainted with JAL!E#ANSARA.
LARY JANT was unable to recall him. BTRNIE then explained that ANSARA had also-
" been fired. :

JATY JAI\E. informed BERNIE that if he had been dismissed under the

provision of the kcCarran Rider, which was attache e appropriations for the
State Department, e had no right of appeal., BEFNIE complained that he was

not even given an opportunity to clean up his work and that he considered it very
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unsportsmanlike and so Un-American. Continuing, he commented that the people
in his office were shocked and felt worse than he did and that the whole situation
is bad for morale.

b \n® -

On June 24, 1947, according to- 1’/ARY JANE contacted H. BC.IN SIOTH
at which time she explained that AL BITNSTEIN of the United Public ‘/orkers of
Arerica was handling AlIGUS's appeal and that BZRNSTEIN was very interested in the
matter. :ARY JANE said that she understood that their chances of challenging
the constitutionality of Public Law 80€ zero but that the Act would provide for
statements of charges and hearings.

EO. TN S!{ITH commented that several days previous a State Department
investigator had interviewed him regarding DAN LEVIN#nd that he, BU.EN, did not -
furnish 1ARY JANE's name as a reference in view of her present d:\.fficulty. BG"EN
said that he had furnished the name of gUCIEHfBIL”ER as a reference Ior this
applicant. AR :

DAVID VTAHL also contacted !4iFY JANE on June 24 and said that 14X LORENTHA
had been in Tashington and was busy. IAHL commented that he understood that
BERNIE NORTIAN had been fired and some five or six others at the same time.

w e ——

On June 25 ANGUS KIEWDY contacted DOCTCR W—and arranged /
to pick him up that afternoon and drive out to the residence of ‘ERIER I“HOO J

On June 26, 1947, LOI% LISLE contacted iWRY JANE and said that she
desired to have a conference with her as soon as possible. IWRY JANE asked if
LOIS had been dismissed from her position at the State Department. ILOIS replied
in the negative but said that it was that matter that she desired to discuss
with 1ARY JANE. . -

~

RU"’}MZIILER contacted iARY JANE on June 26 and it was decided that IARY
JiNE would visit RUTH and BOBXZLIIR on June 28, 1947.

, On June 27, .70 JANE was contacted by IRS. BOYAN AT! J&&W » at which
time she furnished :AANY JANT withh the address of Prolessoy TvORAH as being -
- Apartment 706, Hotel Robert Fulton, New York City, telephone Erdicott 2-4040.
IAYY JANE said that her telephone nunber in New York would be Edgecomb 4=1632,

\_ v
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-RS. AT}I},IMSS()V was interested in the identity nf .ARCUS GOID!AN and :4RY JANE
said that he is now married and his telephone number is is “letropolitan 0590:

Confidential Informan‘l.adv?sed t%at 14RY JANE and ANGUS KEZNEY
gave up their apartment on June 28, 1947, and thereafter moved to New Yo @:jy.

SURV_LILLANCE

On June 26 1947, Special Ajent COURTLAND J. JONZS observed JATY JANE
and ANIGCS LKELNEY proceed:mg by auvto on Virginia Avenue at 6:30 P. lie A surveillance
was instituted and the KEENEY's were observed to pick up VIARIIIR.IQUDEK at his

home and thereafter proceed to the residence of iR, and (RS. MERIER Ti I{OOF, 3914
' Ia.v:.ngston Street, N. /., arriving at 7:06 P. Ii.
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The following investigation, exce ::tlv.'here otherwise
indicated, was conducted by Special agent Robert L. Leonard.

Confidential Infomantj’a’viseglfh\abthe KULISCHERS

receive commiications sporadically from N YGRAFFIAN, 226 iest

'92nd St., New York City, which coumunications are vritten in

Russian. The informant advised that these coumunications refer :

apparently to domestic matters and are signed "LAD. y < LL %

N. CRAFR AN is identical with lirs. NADINEgERAFFIAN,

226 ilest 97th St., New York City who is rUGLI'Z KULISCHER'S

sister-in-law, According to the informant, Krs. GRAFFIN'S

husband!s name is apparently HARRY or Gnng;é Y

~ T U o

Confidential Informant dvised that KULISCH.R received

- a communication dated liay 10, 1947 at Hew YorkCity from the
Socialist Courier, 7 fast 15th St., Room LO1, New York 3, N.¥., \x

thanking him for sending in his subscription. A

bl

5

Confidential Informant @advised that lr;@cm b'l— >
received a communication dated April 30, 1947, in yian, signed
_WLYUBL." She received a similar communication dated Lay 23, 1947

both of which are bpeing set forth for future reference since the

exact identity orXT5B4 is not known. However, it is
indicated that she is a relative of 4L(TARGOLIN, 181k ilewton St.,
NeW., who i§ the father-in-law of ZUGEiE XULISCHu:R. The first
contained two newspaper clippings from the Charistian Science

lionitor from Boston, l.assachusetts, the first of which was dated
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April 16, 1947 and was entitled "Dalton Balances British Budget
vith 3i1lion Dollar Surplus" and the second was dated Larch 17,
1947 and was entitled, "!Irom Curtain! Hides German rW's," with
a special reference to the mumber of German prisoners of war
allegedly held in the Soviet Union acgordi.* to a statement made

Ly Comiissar MOLOTOV of the Sowget Ynion. PN -LA

-

ot ; . ‘
wDear Olyusha (Glge): =" '"* "~ . april 30

nibout the budget and income in ‘ngland will be of
interest to*Vasya #_Vasili,),easil) to read, but be sure to
zive it to Papa (father).\ ’

""Iron Curtain' to Znenya (Et.x{;ene).

uGori spent here one day —— it was very successful -
his comrade Ieoﬁﬁieisher , 2 musician, played for us.-

. - About the concert in tiash. (iiashington?) I know fro
'fﬁelﬁ) , about the less successiul 'finale' at Akivisons

also know, You know I think it is not necessary to mention to
Papa about thafl&kivisods.

#In a month time I shall come to wash. for a while. At
present Stratton's Bill is under consideration, it is under ;2910.
This Bill is for the expansion of the Immigration {uota and it seem
to me that every decent man should vrite to the Senate Judiciary
corzrittee in .support of this resolution. It is amazing how
difficult it is to persuade people to exmress their opinion before

"The Campus is beautiful now.

‘wkisses, I am frightfully busy.

"Iyuba ﬁz,rubov, first name s in ;
Znglish Love)" :

wpear Fapa: . May 23, 1947

~ nI can just imagine meeting (?) and his ivife. - 8ix or
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seven years have passed since he left Europe.

“A touching situation (?) arose here. The local High
School Board summoned Pavel and asked he and I to 'consider!
employment (?) - they, so they said, would create a special
course in order that we could remain in the !community.* This,
of course, is possible only in smalY towvns. Beside that, the

'Dean' and !'President! of Hempton, with whom I as it were, do
not- get along with particularly well, wrote remarkable letters
in tLatekion! (?%7) asking not to disband Pavel's laboratory.

I don't think that they could have much influence, especially
in comparison with the 'Qyster growers! (millionaires and people
engaged in tthe political life of Virginia'). .I doubt very much
if the Oyster growers will be able to do anything. But, I found
out that I have many friends here. In addition, I have ascertained
that I am considered !very competent, a good teacher' and am
receiving a fraise'! in salary, and possibly a raise in ranke.
However it may be, I'm excellently situated and I hope I will
be seeing you soon. I'm glad that your trip to New York is
postponed, : )

"Fave) will be in Ashbury Park, H.J. (somevhere near
New York) on July 3rd, Lth, and Sth, and if you vill be in N,Y.
. then too, I could come there on the 5th, In a few days I'1l
find out more about it and then we'!ll arrange how and vhere to
spend our summer vacation with you.

L ’ "Iove,
(

‘wLuba
P ——

“iiay 2}_‘
"P,Se Your letter with the article Just came — thanks. Iell,
now you are a 'Columnist! - good luck to you, It's an excellent
article - exactly what many so-called American liberals fail to

Spot checks made by the writer from time to time revealed
that the KULISCHERS are still residing at 1611 31st St., Nili.,
liashington, D.C.

Special Agent J. Be Cook of this office examined the

63
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Lt . account of LUGLIE and W vhich was openéd as a joint
e : account at the lational Cajitol Bank of Tashington, D.C. on July 12,
. 194) with an initial deposit of [2725.00. - They gave as a reference

their former bank, the Hational City Bank, 57th Street Branch,
Yew York City. . v

Ledger accounts for the years 1945, 1946, 19L7 reflect
no unusual activity except a withdrawal of §1,000.00 on February 17,
1947, Ir. BRICK:R4D, Assistant Cashier of the National Capitol
Bank, advised the vriter that they have no record of the nature of
this ;1,000.00 withdrawal since the cancelled check would have
been submitted to the customer with his statement, and since this
bank uses their recordak machine only on out of town checks
dravm against the customer's account.

The writer examined the records at the Clerk's Office
of the U, S. District Court, ./ashington, D.C. which reflect that
"EUGLNE I ICHAEL KULISCHER, 1611 31st St., N.W., tashington, D.C.,
a research worker and professor, born August 22, 1861, present
nationality, stateless, filed his retition for Neturalization
mumber 20262 before the Us S. District Court, Washington, D.Ce
on July 23, 1946, He stated that he had one child, IELLY HaTaSHA

TCALLION, born November 3, 1919 at Kiev, Russia, who is presently
-residing at New York City, that he filed his Declaration of .
Intention number 517962 before the U. S, District Court for the
Southern District of Hew York at Lew York City on April 7, 19L2
at vhich time he resided at 300 ‘iest 109th St. s New York City.

He imnmigrated to the United States from lisbon, Fortugal for
permanent residence in the U,S. on June 30, 1941 on the S5 LXETER.
It is to be noted that he has resided in the District of (plumbia
since July 1, 19LkL.

Hs witnesses werey/LiDIl TR Sw¥IOYTIiSLY, econamist,
532L 39th St., H.'., vashington, DeCe and Lrs, IZEVEMABUZLR,
research director, ﬁ222 Sheridan St., University Park, liaryland,
He was described as a white, male, 5 feet 7 i inches tall, 161
pounds, fair complexion, brown eyes, gray hair, is near sighted
and wears glasses. '

- JULISCH:R was naturalized in Washington, D.C. on September 3,
1946 and received Certificate of Waturalization number 6535808

' . r_ .- .
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The records in the Clerk's Office, U.S. District Court, .
‘ashington, D.C. likewise reflects that OLGi (iARGOLINWAULISCH:R,
1611 31st St., Nelie, ‘Rshington, D.C., a research assigsant, born
April 29, 1898 at Dorpat, Estonia, Russia and presently of Russian
nationality, filed her retition for Naturalization number 20263
llaeﬁgre the U. 3. District Court¥tt jmshington, D.C. on July 23,

U6, ’

She stated that she had declared her intention to

become a citizen of the U.S. before the U.S, District court
at New York City on July 27, 1942 and had resided continuously
in the United States since June 30, 1941 and in the District of
Columbia since July 1, 194k, :Further, that she married her
husband, EUGLNE KULISCHiR at Rostov, Russia on December 29, 1916,
Her witnesses were likewise WLADLIR S. 1/CYTIISKY and krse. JRENE

AEUBElt, Her petition was granted ahd §Y& was naturalized -
&% Vashington, D.C. on September 3, 1946 receiving Certificate
of Naturaligation number 6535809. . '

‘ Her Declaration of Intention number 526518, filed before
the U. S. District Court for the Southern District of New York
8t New York City on July 27, 1942 reflects that she was then
residing at 300 west 109th St., New York city. She immigrated
to the United States for permanent residence on October 3, 1935
on the SS MANHATTAN. She departed from the United States from
the Port of New York during April, 1936 aboard the SS NMANHATTAN
and returned on the SS AQUITANIA on January, 1938, She again
departed from the United States on June 15, 1936 on the 5SS AQUITANIA
from the Fort of New York and returned on the SS LXETER (with
her husband) on June L, 1941. It is to be noted that she had ,.
previously made Declaration of Intention number 371831 on February 1k,
1936 before the U. S. District Court at the Southern District of
New York, NYCe She is described as white female, 5 feet 6 inches
tall, 145 pounds, browm eyes and blac¢k hair (grayiny).
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_{Cbnfidem}_ial Informant - 'gdvis € “$hat for the period
of June, 1948 o June, I9L7, KULISCH:R has been in frequent contact
with lone. 24109 at Brooklyn, N.Y. Further that he has contacted
Cir 64400 at New York City for the purposé of contacting Dre ji..Be

A imaPSE, or the Secretary of the U. S. Delegation to the United
Nations, In like manner he has contacted Gra. 78L6L at New York
City for the purpose of contacting pr. LO.ELDOLFH, a member of the
Us. S. Delegation attending the Economic and \Social Council of the
United Nations. Both of the mbove are believed to refer to Dre
KULISCHER'S professional work as an expert on population movements.

On October L, 1945 and agaip on April 15, 1947, KULISCHER
ccntacted an individual identified a 0GININE (ph) at Uni.
L5147, New York City. '

o
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The following inve tigotive information is being répoi'ted oy

_ Special Agent .., RAYiO:D “AINALL for the jeriod iay 16 ta'nrough J;ly 16, 1947.
: ’ 0.0t pard Gl - Bl R
20afidential In_f.ormant'%ifi’ﬁ{éﬁéf&"f.&e’"f’éiﬁ?ﬁ@" info‘xov?a‘%ion '

concerning 'ICki's activities during this perigdse On iay 29 1947, the cate

on which Lit and his wife were intervieied concerning their connections with

instant case, LEC left his office early and arrived home at about 3:3C ..

Interviews were conducted during-the late mcrning and early afternoon.

That evening the LEES had several guesis in for a beer party. This party

‘had been planned for several days. The following day BIL ~OUIGAll, one

of the senior partners of the law firm by whom LEE is ens éred, advised

DUIICAIl that he nad a counle of more thoughts about "that thing'. 1Z5 ar-

ransed to see YOUIZ ANl at the latter's office in about 25 minutes. & |V

.FO 100-17493

B On the sorning of ay 21 IIZ went to llew Tork City and returred
the following evening. '

: One, & “RYXUDFTELD, and g and PIIDYAISIR, the latter .
having been identified, had dinner at LEA's house on the evening of June 3.

Cn June 7 the L35 .ext to Chatham, Virginia, to attend a wedding.
~RISCILIA LES advised ISHBILY on June 11 thet sie had secured two tickets

to hear NS RY .ALIiCE speak at the .atergate at ' ashington. This speech ras
pade on June 13. (n June 12 an unidentified woman advised ISIT.L's nother
that she had two such tickets for ISHDZL and they cost .2.40 each. %

On June 23 DUIlCall accompanied JI'IL HAISZR te 'Princetbn, ilewr
Jersey, to attend a reunion at Princeten Universitye. ¢-

DUiic4! L3C, on June 25, acvised a cousin namedyﬁml«f”!--l' that he
had a rather criticsl meeting of tijgffhstitute of Facific Relatdoas
scheduled apparently for thal evening. l o

Cn June 26 DUICALl tcld his wife taat he vas so busy "at tae
Comnmission" that he would rot be in for supper. lle cormented that ¥This‘is
quite a crisis. " It is believed that he relerred to the Chinese Purchasing
Cmich he works in comnection with his lew practice witi the
firm of T7Ci A CRCCORAIL. :

Zirm of TOAYE 2 L |

- 1ZZ vas in contact with one LL (possibly BI%QRDGH) , W.ose
wife's name is LILLI%!, on the 29th of "June. BILL said he was in towm
for the Aperican Federation of labor Conference and vas staring at oRD

347 ATC '3RYsé DUIICLI told him thot 1u5.m.L was leaving July 1 for Ciathenm,
Virzinia, and wmuld not recturn until +he =middle of Aususte. DUICAI planned
to drive her.and the children dorm and stay uwniil the 9thq’k

NPAURWAS
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- On June 30, 1947, :4RY PRICE, a subject of this case, advised IzE
. : that she was enroute to ilewr York and was spénding the nijht with VIGGIIIIA
URR in Alexandria. LZZ arranged to meet her at PARCZY's Restawrant,

K 5trcet, ..., within & few minutes for a brief visit. gk

Special Agents AURICE A. T/MECR snd ", RATIOID .AITIALL, observed
LZE's car parked near this restaurant at 8:0C .1, but neither LZE nor.
PRICE was observed in the restawrant or the car. - -

On June 11 " ARY PRICE left word for DUICAI! LZZ that she was just
passint through totm azain and would recontact him on the 13th. On the
latter date | iRY talked with IZZ and they arranged to meet shiortly thereafter
at "that place we net the last time." Q’ | = e

During the scre period, according to Copfidential Ini'onn_aht- b,‘
- DUIICAI! L3 or nis wife, ISUBEL LZE, has been in touch with thé folldwing: |

SLLLVMAULD (PH) | &
FCiIT/ LBy UDLIT
2047 and IZTELCIR

RICT IDYBLEER —
VIRGL! X

AUGUSTAGFLZTC TR
— JOIRLI LG ~
i LRIAGYEOLS Al
YCUHIBI WS aVALS .
ir. FTG.S, 2406 nalorama 0ac,ifels,
-..‘a sh:\.n:_; Ei{cD. Ce. .
ir. and Lrs. IRITEGAsSEIWY (Pii)
STTY |, 14 .Jessex noad, Silver Spring, ld.
‘k A 5 o F R
NAILIZTTEWRIDFCRD (Pi)
‘ Ja THRGESC (-11)

411 of the above individuals appear to be social or business
contacts of the Li.3. * n
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' E TLRRY SAIUEL hAGDOW :
' The following investigation was conducted by. SQecial acent
- . Aubrey S. Brent,.

The mail cover in effect on iL..3DOFF!'S residence during
the period of liay 16 to kay 31, inclusive, revealed that he received

correspondence. from the followings Q L\

K0 ETH WaGRASHEARS
Iong and Curry

Barr Buildihsz

17th Street
washington, D.C.

BRADL WS TGUGHTO:!
lehigh University
Wt Bethlehem, Femnsylvania

vorth Virginia Free Press
2867 abingdon Street
Arlington, Virginia

The _following information was provided bmﬁfldential

Informant ‘or the period of iay 16 to 31, inclusive, K ‘,\_

e G 2 4-('/// e,

fuay 19147](99‘ w b2 b7

_On this date the informant ascertained that the ACDOFFS!
/ are going away on June 1, later HARRY LAGDOFF was in contact with
. ...~7 IRVING KAFLAN at vhich time they discussed the report entitled
4 wGuaranteed ages - Report to the President by the Advisory Board,"
Office of var PLobilization and Reconversion, Office of Temporary
Controls.. The informant ascertained that KAPIAN performed considerable
work in the preparation of this report and that ' AGDOFF was anxious
to obtain a copy of the report from the White House, in view of the
fact that he desired to furnish some of the material therein to

members of théXNew Council of American Zusiness. q_‘\\‘

Lnay 17, 19lag@9 L

. BEADIT IAGDCFF advised I_dtt)(}TJLJTT, vho is connected vith
the 4.CAB, New Yorlk City, that Lqu.Y was on hiis way to lew York eni

q b ____». Ry -
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should arrive in the office shortly., Subsequently, BunDIE I'AGDOFF
contacted ED FITZGERALD advising that HARRY was in lew York City.
At this time, BEADIE informs ED that HARRY is going to New York
Wednesday for the :LNDE LRGE dinner. ED discusses his own job
possibilities and mentions ‘the fact that BOB end JEASYHELLER vere
coming to lLashington this “ednesday. They also discuss some unknovm
development with v, LL.IS BASSIE. BUADIE remarked that HARRY likes
to see his friends get ahead and she talks of #D STONE going to
Seattle and makin: good contacts there and ED FITZ5:-ALD going to
New York. The informapt learned that the FITZGERAIDSY and IAGDOFFS
kS home londay night, e’

{FO 200-17453 . . o /
N . : . . 'K»\"’

Jiay 39, 3907

KNGEMAN was in contact ith LEADIE seeking news items
for her publication the North Virginia Free Jfress. Anmong other things
BEADIE informed IDA that HLEN and GulR S2I were subletting their
apartment for 3 months while the IAGDOFFS e avay this summer.

IDA commented that her publication lost .;500,00 in operation and
subsequently the last issue was small,§4 Ay

Elay 20, 19&7/7 —— ' o

HARRY 1AGDOFF infomed BEADIE that he was going to be with

A V. 1EuIS BASSIE this afternoon and they will discuss some deal whereby

HARRY can invest his annual leave money and make some Quick extra
money., He requested that 2miADIE pick him and m up at the Comnmerce
Building at 5:00 P}, L, Ve O

later thisday, 3ASSIE contacted HARRY IIAGDOFF regarding the
aforementioned money deal and advised that he had just learned he
had other obligations which would tax his resources and therefore
would be unable to invest in this deal with HARRY. It was agreed
however that HARRY would put up half o5 the money for VEST and they
would consider this as a loan inasmuch as HARRY remarked that he had
no other use for the money right now, HARRY agreed to stop by in the

morning and see VEET. Vrk/

Subsequently, ED FITZOZtlD contacted HARRY MAGDOFF at
which time they discussed the avbove investment, ED assured HARRY
that the investment will be a good one inasmuch as everything is in
their favor. HARRY agrees to see LD at the office in the morning and

13
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also advised that he has to catch:a plane at 11:33 am. ‘It also appeared
-~ that HARRY had his money in Postal Savings and had some -doubtts as to
whether he could withdraw this money in such a hurry. ED and HARRY
also discussed the possibilities of ED obtaining a position through
the assistance of BOB HCLLER, later HERB SCHIMMEL contacted HARRY
LAGDOFF, Informant Bscertained thaf, RERP had Just returned from
New York City. He and HARRY discu¥sed-the forthcoming NCAB dimner
in New York City for WLLDELL.RERQE and HARRY advised him that LORSE
was not going to attend nor was TQBEY however TOBEY sent them a very *
nice letter to read. HARRY remarked however that GLENIBTAYL(R) was . .
going ups HiRB and HARRY then discussed the fact that” should ~ 7 °
contact XTLGORE snd PBiPPER in regard to some phase unknowm to the
informant of CAB buginess QA ~ = | o et

Vicsardaeze s d o b BT LS

E{BY 21, 19,47J @‘.’ | ¢ ‘ ,i T

On this date HARRY IiAGDOFF contacted ./, B. Hibbs & Co., il
brokers, in regard to lard, Later he contacted the Fost Office
Department advising that he had deposited .2500.,00 in Jostal Savings
a month ago and would like to withdraw that amount. His deposit
was made at the 12th & Fennsylvania Ave, Station. He was advised
to present his certificates at the liain Station on Horth capitol
Street. }AGDOFF later contacted BASSIE advising that he was taking
care of the matter and they discussed again their investment in
lard on the stock markets &0 ‘N

YAGDOFF then conversed with BEADIE advising that he was
unable to find his safety deposit box key and asked her to get the
certificates from the vault if she was in town tomorrow, HARRY
informed her that he would be back by L4200 pem. Thursday and that
he would take care of the deal rriday. QZ br

later an unidentiried woman on the behalf of lirs STONE
of P,li. asked BEADIE MAGDOFF for HARRY'S office telephone number.
BEADIE advised that HARRY was in New York and could ve reached through
NCAB at Murrayhill 5-17L3. She added that he might bc staying at the
Hotel Commodore, d :

BEADIE IAGDOFF contacted ED FITZGEPALD seeking some informa-
tion regarding the search of patents for one)(gELEl\l stopping at
telephone number Union 207L in Weshington, D.Cs It appeared that
HilEN was the sister of a relative of BEADIE'S in Detroit and that
HELEN!'S brother was an inventor and desired }ELE?\to ook into sonme
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- - kind of a toy patent. At this time the informant learned that the

FITZGEUALDS were coming over to the NAGDCFFS tomorrow night, A_V
On this date BB HELLER contacted BEADIE for P.ARRI vho was

oD

<.
-~
~J
w
%)

Al

-

to dinner tomorrow night. BOB was ot glre whether he could come
in view of the fact that he had several appointments tomorrow and
~had to 8esYCTLIANTHAL. w»yn 7.

Zl.ay 22, 19&'&14 nF

HARRY KAGDOFF in New York City advised BEADIE that he
missed his plane and would arrive in “ashington about 6:00 mm,
He also told BEADIE that ‘there was an article on page 3 of the
New York Times regarding the }CAB tomorrow, later 30B HELLER
informed BEADIE that he didn't‘kiiow whether he could get free for
tomorrow nighte He also stated that he had an assistant with him
"who does not know a thing from a hole in the ground" and BOB is
‘reluctant to leave him for the evening. BEADIE suggested that
BGB bring his assistant out tomorrow tut BB cdeclined saying that
they wouldn't "be able to talk freely or maintain the level of
discussion" which BOB wants to maintain. BOB suggested that BEADIE
and HARRY come in to see him but she explained that this was impossible
because the FITZGERALDS were coming over, Later the informant learned
that BOB HELLER informed BEADIE that he would come out after dinner
_ and in this way he would not have to bring his assistant along.
The informant later ascertained that the FITZGERALDS were at Ghe
MAGDOFFS this night and that BOB HELLER also contacted HARRY LAGDOFF
adviging that he was coming out by cab and BOB commented that he had
@ 10:00 am appointment with LILIANTHAL in the morning£ W

an 23, 191;1']@ e .

HARRY informed BEADIE that he went to the bank and to the
broker this morning and straightened out everything. He also stated
that the TRUBEKS had arrived and that he was going to pick them up
about 5:30 pm tonight in the Shoreham and bring them out to his &w‘e‘:’

( N o~ 34‘

later this date HARRX contacted{ BEADIE at which time thay

discussed the TRUBEKS. BEADIE stated tha B.,K was a "gkunk"

and that %UBEK was a "nice simple totally unaffected,"
Later BEADIE contacted REBEKAH FITZGERALD and adv:!aed that inasmuch as
— lX—L

75

in New York attending the jﬁN_DEII. ‘BERGE_dinner, BEADDIE invited BOB
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EARRY was not home she called REBEKAH to talk about BO5 ITLL Be DHADIE
stated that ED should not depend on HELIiR for a thing because she

has a feeling about HELLER that she can't put into words, .EBEXA
agreed. DEADIE stated that BOB would not put himself out for anything
and she thinks he talks a big deal but won't do anything, later

HARRY contacted 3EADIL advising that he muld be home shortly and
further stating that he had arranged to-pick the TRUBEKS up around
noon tomorrow and they will have lunch and then go to Lt. &exmn.

S:uay 28, 1911']@4 —

ROB_TRUBEK contacted HARRY about the kt. Vernﬁn trip. They
all agreed To meet at 12:00 noon at "East Entrance." 4:RB (EERRITT?)
contacted HARRY 1..GDOFF from New York City and they dis&usssd some
proposed g%radio broadcasts They finally agreed that LILLS would
be fine for the broadcast and that HARRY would work with MILES and
provide him some material and in fact will go up tgRZLES place in
Norwalk , Connecticut and assist }JLES if necessary., The topic
a.ppa.rently for the radio ®roadcast is "Are we headed for a recession,
and if s0, what can we do about it." &% L

Later ILRD again contacted : AGDOFF advising that he had
Just conversed with LILES who wants-sore mater.bal i‘rom HARRY on
what HARRY thinks he should highlight.g &A-

BEADIE FAGDGFF contacted DOROTHYATIAN who declined to
attend a movie with the 1L.GDOFF3 because she badiseen it, They
discussed preparations for the party at JLNDE S:I_h.:ﬁ and mentioned
that BDADIE A:)b\..ssn.z. vould helps & Al

I}Jﬁy 25, 19L7 @ n..

: Informant learned that BEADIE LAGDOFF was in contact with
mmﬁumm and ngfﬁgl'mm at vhich time BEADIE discussed
her er vacation. She' informed TTGGY that they would be over
to see her after dinner that afternocon. later the informant learned
that DAVID in New York City comrunicated vith HARRY i AGDOFF advising
that in view of his bad heart, the hot weather and the doctor's
instructions for him to take it easy. this weekend, he viondered if
he could work on the material tomorrow and send it to HARRY in order
that 4t reach HARRY'S office Tuesday morning, HARRY agreed. IARRY

asked DAVID about his free-lance work and DAVID replied "it is pood
for the time being." DAVID is working on someﬁng for the union

AN
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were trying to take over the Government of Arlington through the

‘- schools. BEADIE was amazed. CHARLOTTE stated that thé e of

>, . Vomen Voters had lost "it" (election of.school board) offici '

& and she woridered if the league would like to take scme action,

o BEADIE said WINCHELL should be called and told where to get off,
CHARLOTTE said the most VINCHELL could do is to deny it and his
next broadcast would be after the elections which are on Tuesday.

* BEADIE said she thinks it is a horrible thing and that it was an
irresponsible thirng to do the week of the voting. CHARLOTTE stated
that she was at a meeting of the "citizens comnittee! who are
phoning to ABC in New Iork. . & | 7 N

BEADIE said that she was going to call GAROLINEY PLANCH and
have her call the local ABC station, #iAl. BEADIE LAGDOFF then
contacted CAROLINE PLANCH advising of her prior conversation with
CHARLOTTE CHASE, CALINE stated that she was just about to call
BuADIE about this inasmuch as BEW/SMYTHE had ¢ .called her,
CAROLINE suggested that they get i1MRGUIRITEAITIES to send a wire

~ or call the local station for the league, EZiDIE MAGDOFF then
called radio station 1AL and talked to an unidentified man in
the news room. She told the man that 1AL should be ashamed to
have allowed IJTNCHELL to say what he did and that WINCHELL'S
statement was "irresponsible and incorrect." The man said that
WINCHELL comes out of New York and there is not much he can do hers,
BEADIE said the least WAL could do is get on the air and say that

- A . -0 owhich w1l keep him busy until Lsbor Day. . IA—
"'\'E\' A S On this date, ED FITZGLiALD was again in contact with
) “,-\1';' é‘_fa HARRY 1i.GDOFF at which time they again diacussed ED'S jJob possibilities
SR k and the business assistant of BOB - Later this date, CH.PLOTTE
NN E contacted BEADIE 1'AGDO 12 BEADIE had heard TTEr-
B R {[INCHEL tonight. CHARLOTTE reported that WINCHELL said on his droad-
% > {\: 'cast that he.had received a telegraph saying that the communists

o

RV P

(7. ey

‘)6,.'!@'4 ¥
- L

e
cA (O
N

'

Jﬁ

€ e

4

/,./t/,, 7,

f‘)(‘v/l ',4""

in favor of the direct election includes churches, PIAs, League of
Viomen Voters, and "and other such commnist organizations.® She .
-said the referendum is for direct election vs. the appointed school
board, The man said that if an organization involved in this would
like to make a statement refuting LINCHELL'S statement, he would try
to get it in the 11:00 pm news summary. BEADIE then recontacted
-CAROLINE PLANCH to tell of her call to ‘1AL, CARCLINE sald the
league should send a delegation to !}AL.tomorrow to protest "and
then also go over to CLARK of FBI and say 'Now here we are, do you

think we look like a bunch of communists?'®
{\ P

A

-3
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WINCHELL'S statement is untrue. She said that the list of organizations
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BEADIE suggested that CAROLINE PLANCH call AL and be
VARGUERITE JON=S., CAROLINE suggested the Io rough statement,
95 advocates oF direct election of school board members in regular
legal elections, we demand retraction of, %s statement that
commnists are behind, ah whatever it is." 1 suggested adding
"liany other civic organizations in Arlington to the origin of the
direct election.” CAROLINE said that she is going to put it in a
night letter. BEAiDIE said, "ie ought to sue them. lie absolutely
ought to sue them, The nerve of him to say a thing like that.®
They both agreed that the Greater Arlington Association sent the
telegram from which V/INCHELL prepared his statement., EEADIE them
contacted P4 1XY inquiring for }MARY who was not in.,. BEADIE
told PAT about WINCHELL'S broadcast and asked him to call .1°AL,

PAT supposed that VINCHELL would take anything that looks like an
anti-comminist statement and agréed to call :JAL., PAT sugzested
the league call ART ODFREY to broadcast a statement in repudiation
of /INCHELL'S stateme N . Thereafter BEADIE MAGDOFF contacted JOAN
DE WVIND, IDA ENGELAN, SUBCOTTER (phe), ITLIRFE¥SRCEY (?) and &
I8 o 3PERBIRG ), education chairman of the Isague. All of these
perséns agreed to call :IMAL and protest. Mrs«¥PLRBEY informed
BEADIE that she was told that .INCHELL said he had direct proof of
commmists manipulation in the Arlington school election. Later
LILDRED MARCEY (?) asked BEADIE if "we" have a contact on the
vAashington Post for an editorial on the matter, ITLDRED remarked
“they have been favorable in tte past." BREADIE said that Dre

LE BuAU, CAROLINE PLANCH, lrs. TERBERG and lirs.{CANNON should go
see one of the Post editors. HILDRED also suggested approaching
the Star.

BEADIE LAGDOFF contacted CAROLINE FLANCH who advised that
they have called off entirely the idea of any delegations to anybody
but i2iAL has given them ten mimutes tonight from 6:15 to 6:25,
CAROLINE has been given the job of writing the script but what she
writes, OSCAR U.will not take but she will write it first and
wthen put in all his stuffy phrases.® CAROLINE said they want

~ somebody from the league to be there and she asked if READIE would

contact MARGUERITE JONES and ask her to do this as she has a good
voice, BEADIE then contacted !'ARGUERITE JCNES advising her of the
information furnished by CAROLINE FLANCH regarding the radio
broadcast. They discussed VALTER :/JINCHELL again and BEADIE called
him a "skunk.® BEADIE also believes that the league was is"p:fsible
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for about 20 to 25 calls to 24l last night and she states that the
station was very responsive to them. They chatted about how much
work league members are putting in on this election and expressed
their hopes to win especially since it has been tried for so long
without success. MARGUIRITE said that 4f they win the work they have
done so far will just be & drop in the bucket compared to the work
that will have to be done, On this date BEADIE LAGDOFF invited lirs,

. to a farewell party for the STONES on Saturday, June 7 at §:00 rm
at the VAN TASSELLS. (R.IA_ -

BEADIE stated that Mrse VAN TASSELL and DOROTHY KAPLAN
were taking care of the food and that the other couples are tcing
- requested to bring the beverages.  BEADIE MAGDOFF later invited
FEGGY NIERENBERG and AlELERYPIRAZICH to the STON:S' party. FEGGY
&pPTEEX 0 come it ALELTA advised that she vould try but GEORGE
would be home this weekend and would probably want to stay at home.
BEADIE 1:AGDOFF then unsuccessfully endeavored to contact CARL .

_ [ -
Later ROSiATYFFISHER contacted BEADIE LAGIOFF about a :
league meeting and they discussed WALT!: WINCHELL!S broadcast.

BEADIE remarked that CHARLOTTE CHASE called her &bout the broadcast

and BEADIE said "Honestly, 1f this doesn't teach every person in
Arlington County to watch what they hear ~ to watch what they read

in the newspaper mith care - and what they hear on the radio, then
nothing ever will.n g n— : :

BEADIE advised ROSEARY that she had also called lrs,

TERBER: (phe) and asked her to send a telegram to the jlew York office

much as she is head of the education committee, JEIDIE advised
ROSELARY that lr. TLRBIRG is a most conservative economist however,
Irse TERBERG had at one time told BEADIE that she, lirs. TCRBIRG,
was called a communist and that she is getting so used to it; that
if people don't like what you have to say, why they reason that you
are a commnist, BEADIE informed ROSEMARY about the numerous calls
to station 24AL and remarked that the Washinzpon Iost had a good
editorial on the whole thing. ' ' .

later BEADIE invited FRANCL$FFUCHS and JEAN.. TATS (?)
to the party for ED and JANp STONi on’June 7. Later BLADIE LAGDOFF
contacted lire PLANCH to ask what he thought of the program. He
remarked that it layed WINCHELL in the shade and he thought that ! rs.
JONES did a very good job, Subsequently BEADIE }AGDUFF contacted

Lo
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- ART d ANNTEWSTIIN and invited them to visit the ;AGDUFFS
day afternoon.

later n0B TRUiZK in New Yk cohtacted HARRY :AGDOFF and
asked if H/RRY hed~talted-tv BLRGE. HARRY explained that BIRGE was
out of town and would be in tomorrow.morning. ‘- HARRY stated that he
did see ELPIIR about it and that FEPFER was very grateful. TRUBEK
referred to "this thing" in the Journal American and wondered whether
there was any point in mentioning it to BIRGL or whether there is
anything that can be done about it. HARRY said "There is nothing
you can do except build a2 better and stronger organization.¥ HARRY
added that unless a particular guy wanted to sue for liable, nothing
can be done. He said it must be someone who can show damages.
TRUBEK said, "fell, I don't know how he feels about it." HARRY
replied, %ijell, I was libeled, it was very carefully worded.® TRUBEX
said, "Is that libel to call him & pro~Red?" HARRY said that he
didn't¢ think so and he will tell BiRGE about it.q L

. ‘Eaay 27, 19hﬁ(pf2 I .
o BEADIE I'AGDOFF invited the DelINDS to the party for the STONES
on June 7. ( :

Later the infarmant advised that ROB TRUBEX anf/RAL7H in
New York City held a conversation with HARRY MAGDOFF in \iashington, D.C.

. “e,

According to the information supplied by the info t, it
appears that the American Business Consultants in Kew York City sent
a copy of an article alleging that the New Council of American Business
with which VEDELL BERGE was recently afff}Tated as general coutisel
is controllied by cotfiin{sts. LAGDOFF stated that he had talked to
BERGE about this article and that BEIGE felt that it is something
that they should try to do something about in that it could be
harmful in building an organization and he thought that the men who
are particularly accused can sue if they want to but they should
consider some way of doing something about it. !AGDOFF suggested
that a board meeting should be held and this matter discussed.
TRUBEK explained to MAGDOFF that he had been over to the office of
the american Business Consultants and he described the office setup
to AGDOFF, JNAGDOFF stated that BERGE was wondering whether he ,
should write away for the evidence but then he considered that they
might put him on the spot because they may send him the evidence and
if he doesn't think the evidence means anything, he may-ignore it.

. An
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Then they will write the next time and say they have sent TERGE the
evidence and he didn't do anything. iAGDOFF said that DBERGE is
naturally concerned but that he doesn't see how this kind of a
program could possibly be a front organization but naturally he would
like to know more for he is curious to kfiow how much of it is true
and how much of it isn't. IAGDOFF stated that BLRGE desired to know

- whether(SHARAD (ph,) did teach at a certain school in Chicago. TRUBEK

stated t he is concerned with getting this matter straighten
out and that he would very much like to have a long talk with BIRGE
and go into it theidughly and satisfy him completely. It was agreed
that TRUBcX would contact L:RGE at his -home and try to make an
appointment as soon as possible to discuss this among other thinrrs‘;

' They also agreed to schedule a board meeting for Washington
and invite BERGL to sit in on certain parts of it, Subsequently,
TRUSLK in leonia, New Jersey informed HARRY that he had contacted
BERGE and arranged to see BERGE at 8:00 p.m., Sunday at TLUBLK'S
hotel room in Tiashington, D.C. Subsequently,*CLE. asked HARRY if
the guy called him, HARRY said he called about 5:00 p.m. and HARRY
got what he ted.. IinRRY asked whats new and CLu dekedr if

Y knew VLY is leaving and is going to be.replaced by IRVING

T 20D (ph.). LCVEY is leaving Thursday and will start there

onday and has already bought a house in hite Flains after selling
his house here. It was agreed that CLzl’ and his wife would come
to the MAGDOFF3' Friday. & (P

E’ay. 29, 19)417& | P , “i‘[; f” ¢

” -

HARRY informerd ¥E4BIE that he wo have to work Saturday
in view of the fact thzt EATCH is in town.,YéiATCH is associated with
the NCAP., later BEADIE lAGDUFF ascertained that HiR Y ! AGDCFF was
believed to be at SIDNEY KRA!IR'S office, Ex. 3070, which is listed
to SID: /1 ER}S Book Store, 1722 H St., N,'.« Subsequently, BEADIE
contacted ZRT "STEZN to confirm thetfact that the STEI:S are :
coming to visit the 1..GDOFFS on Saturday. ¢ W

2 JOEZCROSS contacted HaRRY advising that he was leavinv
tomorrow night' for a short trip to linneapolis and he may have a
little time to spend in Chicago. He asked HiRRY if there was
anyone there "? would like him to say hello to. HiRI'Y gave JOE
the name of 5 H who is on the board of directors of the NCAD

- and his address is Roth Products Oo., 134 south LaSalle St., Chicago.

£l
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- [nay 30, 19&1}@\, S
| An unidentified man contacted HARRY iAGDOFF vho stated that =
he was waiting for the caller and his family to come over. The man - -
advised that they would be leaving shortly. Later SOL LiSCHINSKY .-, ~°
contacted BEADIE !AGDOFF advising that he Just returned from a trip ¢
to the West (bast.

&G e

Jiar s, dow Ty e

HARRY MAGDOFF informed BEADIE that he had just conversed with .
UEN the broker and had learned that they have made ®almost $1900.00
r the whole thing which is (800,00 for us." BEADIE stated that
she expected ANNIE and ARTIEJSTEIN about 2:00 or 3:00 pem. and HARRY
stated that he would be “mround that time, ter, ANNIE advised
BEADIE that they would leave about 3:00 Pelle £ '

Subsequently BEADIE advised IRVING KAPLAN that they are
getting off to a late start so that KAPIAN should go ahead with whatever
his plans are as BEADIE had promised to visit the DeWINDS first.

FATLAN said that they would be in all evening and that the 1 AGDOFFS
can come any time,

- A check at the local Credit Bureau on ¥ay 5, 1947 revealed a
report dated Angust 3, 1942 which reflected that Dre HAROLD Q. H.
resided in Apt. 208, Alban Towers. The Terort Teflected that

o HOF'EYER was a heart apeciah.st by profession and was reported to
have practiced medicine in Capetown, South Africa before he came to
the United States from Capetown, Union of South Africa. In 1942
HOFMEYER was employed by the Office of Procurement of lledical Supplies,
Union of South Africa Office, 907 15th St., N.ile At that time he was
alleged to be about 38 years old, married and a Eritish subject. His
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wife's name was JOHANN A,

A report of Stdnes Mercantile fizency dated May 7, 1945 -
reflected that Dr, HOFiTCYZR resided at 1901 Wyominz Aves, Neiie
from July 19&3:"13%111 came from South Africa and about
Harch, 1942 came to ‘ashington from New York Citye From Larch,
1942 to September, 1943 he resided at 3700 liassachusetts ive. and
silnce that time he has resided at the above Wyoming Avenue address.
2hy1D

On Hay h, 1947, Confidential Informant dvised that
HAROID L HER was in contact W e LAGDOF7Se | .FO case
. entitled Hrs. VICT , Internal security R reveals that the
' Bureau received a lebter written by Mrs. VICTOR PEHLO to the
President of the United States pbstmarked April 14, 19LL at Ft.
Worth, Texas which letter .contained a partial list of alleged
‘members of the communist underground group in .ashington, D.C

. The following appears in Mrse. F:RLO'S letter: "HARO%’
FOSNER (brother, sympathetic or a member), (in New York now).®
It may be noted that some of the other individuals Iisted in lirse
PERWO'S letter were CRARIES KRAIFR, GEORGE SILV:FiiAN, VIC PER1O,
JOHI" APT and others who are sub:jects in the GREGORY case. C{,

On September 6, 19LL, Mrs. PERLO advised Special Agents
Wirt R. Jones and Sidney M. Lolf that mox,af@sma was a knomn
member of the Communist Party. (/P

Infornant ’ ehgo ascertained on Hay L that HARCLD L.
FOSNER had a brother wic resided on 4Sth St., N.ue., Washington, DsC.,
Em, 7091. The June, 1947 telephone directory reflects that STAKLEY
S resides at 4717 L5th St., N.l. with the above telephone™

' er. He is also listed as a la:nyer at the Standard Oil Buildinu,
Ixecutive 1811, ¢~

Page Ll of the report of Special Agent John A. Swartz dated
April 18, 194k at .ashington, D.C. entitled “ashington Bookshop,
Internal Security C, reflects that "FOSNEk, STANLTY I., ;#20b,
August 10, 1940, 1026 Woodward Building, Dist. 5405} appears among
the list of expired members. The date following tho name indicates
the last payment of dues and the fact that a person is listed as an
expired member does not necessarily mean that his xnembership has

actuall,y expired,
BN Ve e
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Infarnant (B has advised that HELE)L ad. GeCRQE, 3421

)
are”subleaSIng the TAGDOFFS' apartment for the summer monthsoff 34, b Ko -

The '..ashington Field 0£fice indices revealed in the case
entitled IADAIL de KALPBIRGELY, was; TIBGRYSERGELY, Espionage R,
that GEGRGE JASZI is the son of HADALE de IIALT GERGZLY by her
marria - A i

The New York City investigation determined that IAADAMNE
de IALI GERGELY was married to TIBOR GIRGLLY and they resided at
2L6 lexington Ave., New York City and that obviously kLrs. G:RGLLY
was identical with the IiDAME de !ALI G:RGELY whose name was sent
to RADO. The New York office also ascertained that her former

" husband, OSCAR JASZI resides at Uberlin, Ohio and her two sons from

this marriage are AND:iE} ZI and GECRGE JASZI who is employed
by the pepartment of Commerce, .Jashington, D.C. (&
Y

Investigation conducted by the WFO in January and February,
1947 reflects that GLORGE JASZI was born on September 23, 1915 in
Hungary and that he was naturalized through his father's certificate
of naturalization in the U. S. District Court, Cleveland, Ohio on
February 20, 1931, He presently lives with his wife, H:LIN R,

K98z and one child at 2223 H St., Neil., Washington, D.To— Ee is

briefly described éas 6'3", weight 205 lbs.. He attended school.
from September, .1921 to June, 1925 in Vienna, Germany. He attended
Oberland College, Oberland, Chio from July, 1931 to July, 1933.
He attended the University of London, ¥ngland, School of Economics,
from September, 1933 to July, 1936 where he obtained his- 3S degree

.

-
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- s in economics. From July, 1937 to July, 1938 he was in attendance at
George Washington University, Vlashington, DvC. He attended Harvard

- University, Cambridge, Lassachusetts from September, 1938 to July, 15L0. .
and he received his LA degree in November, 1938, He has received
mumerous academic honors including the Tooke Scholarship at the University
of London in 1934 and 1935 and the Litteler Fellowship at Harvard
University in 1938 - 1939. His employment record is as follows:

. 'January,l 1937 to September, 1938, Federal Reserve Board,
Washington, D.C. engaged in economic research at $2200.00 per annum.
¥re CHADLER LORSE was his supervisor.

July, 1940 to September, 1540, he was employed by the
Federal Reserve Board as a Junior economist at $3000,00 per annum.

. From 1940 to Kay 22, 1942 he was employed by the Federal
Reserve Board under EARTIMT at a salary of :3L00,00 per annum.

\

The maiden name of GECRGE JASZI'S wife is HCLEN REBECCA
AFEDEANT. She filed an spplication for Federal employmeht on 15y 7,
1915 under the name of HEIEN R, JiSZI. She was born October L, 1915
in Milden Saskatchewan, Canada. She is briefly described as 5t 6n,
135 lbs, and an American citizen. At the time of this application
she was employed by the Office of Strategic Services, District of
Columbia as research analyst, appointed March, 1942. Her education
record is as follows: 1932-1933, Frances Shimer School, Mount Carroll,
I1linois; 1933-1936, Carroll College, Waukesha, Visconsin, where she
obtained her BA degree; 1937-1938, University of ‘Asconsin, !ladison,
idsconsin, where she majored in economics and obtained her 1A degree.
Her employment is as follows: January, 1942 to ch, 1942, assistant
economist, OPA, Washington, D.C. under UWDEE. She resigned
this position to accept another position the Office of strategic
Services. October, 1940 to January, 1942, clerk with the Compton
Advertising Compeny, Inc., 630 5th Avenme, New York City: November,
1938 to October, 1940, .assistant to the director of industrial
relations of the /merican Home Produce Company, 257 Cornelison Avee,

I . F
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Jersey City, N.Jo From fngust, 1938 to November, 1938, she was a
research analyst in New York City for the ‘wPi at 16 Columbus Ave.,
New York Citye. From September, 1937 to.%January, 1938 she was
employed as an apprentice by the 'Zisconsin State Employment Service
at ladison, Wisconsin, From June, 1936 to August, 1937 she was -
employed as a sales woman trainee at the Boston Store, Lilwaukee,
mconsmo .

It is noted that her supervisor at the Office of Strategic
Sexrvices was DONALD N, mmmm, who is a subject in the GREGORY '
cases

Considerable other information concerning GECGRGE and HLCLEN
JASZI is available in the aforem ned files It is to be noted
that on May L, 1947, Informant advised that the LAGDOFFS and bl D
HAROID L. FOSAER were in contact with one FREDAGOPINe Inquiry at
the Civil §ervice Commission, the Credit Bureau and Stones Lercantile
Agency failed to reveal any record of FRED COPIN, LBLS North 9th
St., &rlington, Virginia, The indices of this oﬁ'ice vere checiied
with negative results. %l/\,
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- RE: ( HARRY mmao% U~
1=

~ The following investigative facts cover the period of June 1 to August 1,
1947. During this period the-only pertinent mail received by HARRY MAGDOFF
was a letter from LESLIE KISH, 701 lit, Pleasapt, Ann Arbor, lichigan. KISH
is a former residemsmgton, D. C., wlo was employed in the Government

| service, and while in Washington wag a olose acquaintance of HARRY and BEADIE

VL‘ MAGDOFF, Background of LZSLIE KISH has been previously reported, ‘& b‘_ :
<

\!
A\

The following information was furnished by Confidential Informant g vhose
identity is known to the Bureau. -~ — o

§ Bl Ak - Ty

)
CARL GREEN was invited by BEADIE MAGDOFF to the party to be given for the
ED STONZS on Saturday night. CARL GREEN agreed to be present. |

HARRY HAGDOFF contacted CHARLIE KRAMTR and asked if CHARLIE would be home
for ten or fifteen minutes. It was agreed that HARRY would visit KRALER
in a few minutes, A

. ) Later the informant ascertained that ROMRUBECK of the New Council of
i\ b 4americar Business had arrived in town and was stopping at the iayflower
t-« < Hotel and that HARRY was going to meet TRUBECK at the hotel,

ped

b et | ) e

& -

A : -
» ¥, On this date BEADIE MAGDOFF invited Ifzﬁpsima ’RG (LAURICE?) to the party
N « Saturday night at 8 P at the lLiome of '1"1‘1.#55 ASSELL, for ED and JANE

£ j\\ STONE, who are moving to Seattle. ﬂ ’
L -t
% ) later on this date BEATTIE VAN TASSELL advised BEADIE HAGDOFF that ED STONE
N \ would not return from Seattle by S&turday. Therefore, the party would have
‘ «‘i C; to be postponed. They agreed to contact the following indi ls and in-
-~ X\ form them of the postponement.: IAURICE ROSENBERG, HER UCHS, REBECCAH

an2 ED FITZGERALD, the CARL CREENS, the HUNTS, tReuSPRLLIANG, BILL and JOAN
DelJIND, FEROL CORNELISON, JKA'E ATTS, theERIZRSONS: v, i
- —— M- RN APl t

On this date BEADIE IAGDOFF contacted FEROL CORNZLISON to advise hsr concern—
~ ing the postponement of the STONE!s party. Op this occasion FEROL informed
~ BEADIE that she had Just passed a physical examination today and has a Govern-
ment job at the General Accounting )ffice doing editorial work., FEROL com~
mented that she still has to be fingerprinted and is worri_d becavse she
belongs to the "Book Shop". However, she has only been in itl;"bwice.

. S ‘ AN S
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- later BEADIE LAGDOFF was in contact with ALELIA PERAZICH, wife of subject
‘.;..u GEORGE PERAZICH, and it was agreed that BEA.DIE"Ioula visit AIELIA some time

tomorrow afternoon. - & e

L8 C- -
TN

The informant advised that SO LISCHINSKY contacted BEADIE lAAGDOFF at which
time the informant ascertained that the MAGDOFFS were to visit the LISCHINSKYS
that nighb. &N ‘

[l ~

~The informant ascertained that BEADIE MAGDOFF and children would lunch today

with AIELTA PERAZICH., Further, the informant learned that HARRY MAGDOFF
was in contact with ROB TRU3ECK, NCiB, who resides in East Rutherford s New
Jersey, telephone RufRerford 2~7715. ¢ ¢

In regard to this contact, it may be stated that shortly prior to this date
the NCAB received the services of WENDELL BIRGE as General Counsel, and
that ™ €H& Council gave a dinner for WENDELL BERGE in New York City, welcoming
him into the organization. Apparently this dinner and the announcement of
BERGE's association with the NCAB received some publicity in the New York
City parers, which caused one THEODORE C. KIRKPATRICK to write WENDELL BERGE
a letter, informing him that the NCAB was a Communist controlled organikation.
In this contact between MAGDOFF and TRUBECK the informant learned that ROB

-TRUBECK had ascertained from Dun & Bradstreet that THEODORE C o%IRKPATRICK

was associated with an organization Iimown as the American Busirness Consultants
in Few York City, of which JOHN G. KZENAN was president, and KIRKPATRICK and
KENNETH 14, (MIKES BIERLY were also associated, This organization, according
to Dun & Bradstreet, was chartered under the New York laws in April, 1947.
The informant learned that TRUBECK had gone to see KIRKPATRICK, at which time
TRUBECK was advised by KIRKPATRICK that the latter was a former member of
the FBI and that he felt he could do more for the country this way than in
the FBI. THUBECK discussed with KIRKPATRICX the letter which KIRKPATRICK had
written to BIRGE and asked KIRKPATRICK what he expected Mr. BERGE to do.

He replied that he expected lir, BERCE to disassociate himself of all connec-
tions with this organization and he informed TRUBECK, "y personal advice

to you, although it is none cf my business, would be the saze for you, be-
cause evidently you aren't a Commnist because you wouldn’t be up here making
an issue of it if you were.* ’_}\_,

Apparently KIRKPATRICK furnished TRUBECK with the information concerning asso-
ciates of the NCAB which caused KIRKPATRICK to advise BERGE that the organiza-~
tion was Commmunist controlled., However, TRUBECK was not satisfied with KIRK=~
PATRICK!s information, TRUBECK and 1AGDOFF did express a keen desire to :
ascertain whether XKIRKPATRICK had been a member of the FBI and it was suggested
that possibly WENDELL BERGE would be in a position to ascertain these facts.
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It appears that one GEORGE HATCH, who is associated with the MNCAB, desires
to create an executiVe board of the NCAB which will consist of merbers vhose
records are clear and who cannot be attacked as Commnists. In this way

~  HATCH and TRUDECK believed that they can eliminate -all such attacks as KIRK~
PATRICKS aZXi¥¥®™the organization., & | - ' —

——

. - V4 ’ .
Subsedquently on June 4th, BEADIE was in contact with AMELIA FERAZICH, at
vwhich time they discussed the organization of a nurses aid group.

et [~ - e

BEADIE MAGDOFF was again in contact with BZATTIF VAN TASSELL at which time
they discussed the postponement of the STONE party and BEADIE asked VAN TASSELL
if she would like to go into business and tells of AMELIA PERAZICHIs idea

for reading to or conversing with convalescents, ‘ T ‘

Later on this date, PEGGY NIERSNBLERG vas in contact with BEADIE IAGDOFF.

[eetn Ty, B

The informant learned on this date from BEADIE !’AGDOFF that they were leaving
a waek irom tomorrow for a vacation,

, =
later, BEADIE !AGDOFF informed ED FITZG&LD that HARRY would be over to his
house in approximately one hour, The informant also ascertained that the
HAGDOFFS planned to visit the FITZGIRALDS on Thursday night. 4 "

e

On this date the informant ascertained that HELEN and GEORGE JASZI were sub-‘
leting the !AGDOFT apartment for the summer months 5 and that the YAGDOFFS
were leaving their residence on Saturday morning for their vacation,

- [6-10—4‘7‘ ) X

e ‘ IRVING KAPLAN a2sked HARRY if he would be free for awhile this evening and
: i¢ was agreed that KAPLAN vould visit HARRY to discuss some matter unknown to
the informant. ‘ e

E 7
¥ ’ ot

On this date HARRY was in contact with V. LETIS BASSIE and they 2greed to meet
Friday for lunch. At this time the informant learned that the BASSIES were
going to Jamesport, Long Island for the month of July and that they have a
cottage on Big Bay, I~ : :

v
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Informant learned that the IAGDOFFS were going to the ED FITZGERALD's for
dinner tomorrow night, ¢¢4

E—l}&ﬂ@w
BEADIC MAGDOFT advised PEAR%&"ZLROD that her summer address would be 237

liadison Averue, New York, New York, which is apparently HARRY!s NCAB office
in New York City. LA A

K

It has previously been reported that HARRY 4intended to stay with BEADIE and
the children at Peekskill, New York and commte back and forth' to his work

in New York City. The telephone number in Peekskill, New York, where the
MAGDOFFS could be reached was ascertained by informant to be Peekskill 2998-M,
- . JMI","'J.# ‘e "\ N
Subsequently on this date HAGDOFF contacted SOL LISCHINSKY to say goodbye E
as LAGDOFF was leaving in the morning. On this occasion MAGDOFF and “ 42
LISCHINSKY discussed the Taft—Hartley Bill, HARRY furnished SOL with his [
office telephone mmber, urray Hill 5-1743, and it was agreed that SOL

would contact HARRY when in New York, and HARRY gromised to get in touch =
with SOL whenever he returns to Washington, E e

porarily delayed in their departure for Peekskill, New York on that date
in view of the fact that they rendered certain assistance to JANE STOXNE,
whose husband, ED STONE, was killed in the cash of an airliner enrdute
from Seattle, Washington, near leesburg, Virginia., ¥ (e

It was ascertained by the informant on June 14th that the HAGDOFFS were tem- E“

The informant learned that on June 20th, HARRY MAGDOFF was in Vashington
for ED STONE!s services, At this time he was in contact with HELEN JASZI
#ho is subleting the LAGDOFFS' apartment. . Q0 L~ e




Refererce is made to the report of Special Agent ZANDER dated at 1"ashim;ton,
D, Co, May 27, 1947, which reflects under, the material -pertaining to HARRY
MAGDOFF, that.on April 11, 1947 one FRANZMSTONE (ph) contacted BEADIE and
HARRY JAGDOFF. At this time the informant learned that the office number
where FRANZ could be reached was Executive 0719 and that he could be reached
that evening at th¢{FROST (ph) telephone mumber, Woodley 2525, It was ascer-
tained by Special Agent ROBERT NZUBY that Executive 0719 was listed to FRANZ {
T XSTONE, 1627 K Street, N, W, This rnumber was subsequently disconnected.” |
“Telephone number Tsodley 2525 is listed to A, W. HENR ERS, 2918 33d B
Place, N. T, ﬁ_{\/ ‘?‘“ .

e

By letter dated April 15, 1947, this office requested the New York Division
to obtzin a list of the 21 students, including HARRY IAGDOFF, who were sus-—
pended from the City College of New York because of their activities in the !
mock trial of President ROBINSON and Director LINEHAN held on October 30, '
1932 at the Central Opera House, New York City.

-

By letter dated June 10, 1947, the New York Office furnished the following

list' of names obtained from the office of Dean GOTTSCHALL of CCNY which

records weére -oflected in the permanent hearings of the Board of Highe o
Education, New York City. The students were represented by OSHOND. K. NKEL
and they were charged with activities unbeccming a student and mimical to.
the best interests of the City College of New York,
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JOSEPH 5 #6TAROBIN/ - S
- 2765 liatthews Averue, Bronx A

- HARRY VAGDOFF <~/ *
2295 Grand Concourse

DORAUCKER =~ r

972 Kelly Street .

NORMARPSTIRANK
1026 Hoe Avenue
608 Viest 140th Street

HILTON HXEOIITT |
6900 Ft. Hamilton Farlway, Brooklyn

LOUISMEVITSKY

3999 Dickinson Averme

SAMJEL PETERyGOLDBERG
15 Rivington Street, New York City

YORRISYTEV INE

. 941 Intervale Avenue

WALTIRYR®LIS

) 544 Test 157th Street, New York City

~———ROSA/POLLACK
277 East 169th

HARR THE/AGIN BERNABPY GREENBIRG

2133 Daly Avemue 1504 Longfellar Avenue

%

RA CK ABRAHAL JACOBYKIATSHER
1121 Tinton Aveme 502 VWiest 137¢a, N, Y. City

. (~ATRAHASIECEL IRVINGTCHTER
949 iavsur 3 8t, ‘John ' 629 West 170th, New York City >

ISADUREAE0LD | VILFREV/TENDELSON -
2023 liashington Avemue "L.18 Avermue V, Brooklyn

BORIS MeBEVINSON AR AIEDSTROFF - |
517 Tlest 134th, Ne Y. City 818 'aple Street, quo%clyn
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e fpllom.ng investizative information is being rep
Special fgent .. RLY OiD ANHBLL for the d>eriod [ 2y 16 /xrough July 15,
1947. - 4 S ’

L4

r‘/v,..".. )
Ta .,/:‘-'~

, Under the date of June 13, 104'7 onfidential Informan
reported that JACK | ARGALKA was in contact’ with ROBS.RT .ILL.':R, a subject

of this case. At the time JACK was on his wey through \irshinzton to seeb

his father vho lives in Pittsburgh and who was ill. JACK said that he b

had some calls to make in " ashington and did not »lan to get to Iittsburgh

the follawring evening. :(JIILZR :mv:.ted JLCK over for d:mner but JACIH said

he had already eaten with friends and since he was busy, he would not be

able to drop over there to see the iTLIZR3. iention was made of the IIATIAN

_ Project with Poland. It appeared tha;b,{r'ﬂ'hm had been hired by the rPolish

on a personal consultant basis. In answer to JACK!s guestion .ILL.R said

that the GREGGS (N:LE! and GREGORY SILVZX ASTZR) had gone to ilewr Jersey.

They discussed i4RY JAIE and PEILIP C. IZIEUZY and JAC: said le had been

unable to reach them by telephone that evening. ﬁ p\’

1ILL} comzented that he knew the EE'EYS in the vast but had
not seen them for a long time. JACK told | ILL Tt that he mar stop by and
visit with the latter on Lis we back from Pittsburgh. JACK indicated
that he is planning on keeping the house vhere he now lives and said that
. 1e expects to be pretty much at home this surmers. Ile advised that his wvife,
-3JLADA iARSALiA, is at the house noiv and may do dome teaching in Septenber.
:JILER said that Le ard :is family plan to go to the country in ; ‘assachusetts
about the first of July and nay stop in ilew Tork on the way up. JALCK
sujzested that the EILJ...L stop over and visit tie ;.iISALIAS waile enroute
to iassachusetts. .ILL3ZR thanked JAC.. for the note ™ot so long ago.”
Informant vas unable to determine anyiling else concerning tuis note. ¢_V‘-
(.bszb R : .
%onfidentlal Infor:nant- on June 13 re sorted that JOII!
ARSALKA talked with I IL DOji, ife of Dr. X COH™GT, of the Bureau
of Standards. Tie activities of the C.ilD. ~me*b zated in
connection tvith this case. JLCH said that he was staring ov.,rniﬂ 1t in &
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‘lashington enroute to Pittsburgh and was at the home of the .ISECOFT3.
X L3O commented that, "She has been wy teaclier in Czech for quite
a while, you know; that turncd out all right." JACK said that he is on
" vacation from Yale University at the présent time and is vriting a book.
. He said he was trying to do that village study, that is the Slovak village
" 4n which he lived for a year, " i ILY said she thought it would make an
interesting book and asked if JACK was going to put anything modern in ite -
- JACK said that he was and that he was getting some things from the village
now. Ile then commented, ".ell, I'm doing that and then those other
translations from Russia so I have quite a bit of fhings on my hands."
JACX then s8aid that they had been running JIWRY ALIACE around the state
‘last week and had him up in Hew laven for a=e4¥. le said that LALLACZ had
quite a good following, a lot of young people of course. lie said he
did not know how much cf a broad popular a-neal ALIACE has but he thought
that the people from up there are now very bitter against Republicans
because of the 'TAFT-HIRTLDY BILL because of hirh prices and everythinge.
As a consequence, ¥lie Regpublicans :ere losing by default up in Comnecticut
and the ilew ilaven area which, he said, he hoped would be in line with the
_novement all over the couniry. @bﬁ.’ N

T ILY CoODOH said that ~LIIACS is certainly nalring a wronderful
effort ;that he iy vourageous, and that he has _one to a lot of viork which
e did not need to do. e could have just sat a2t home and rested. She
said she thought he was wonderful. 1AISALLA agreed with her and said he
thought that if AL CE was not on the horizon, things would look very dark
indeed. :AR3LLI{A said he »robably would not get backto Teshington again™
until late in the sumer. o JIT asked if he had met . a ProfessopMullills
(¢¥d)., JOHIi said thot he hac. ENILY said that she thought, also, that
one YEESVARIK (iil), was in llew liaven and JCiG! said that e jad met hglalso.
EILY concluded by saying thattwe" know some pecple Y c. 30 andXoRIGIT
in the Physics Department, apparently referring to Zale Unr\rersity.@w

On the 14th of June, 1947, JACK :AISALIA told SIURMT..IS, tho “
is active in Communist circles in .ashington, that he was in towm on the
way to see his father vho vas ill. SHURA invited hin to stay at tieir
heme but JACK stated he had already accepted an invitation from anothor
friend. SIURA cormented that she had to 3o out about 1:00 that afternoon
but t:at she would be very glad to see JACK if he could ;o right over to
her houses JACK agreed to go to her house immediately. “_ .

- . .. - g v e Y L T
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. The following information was obtai}zéd from & mail cover placed on the
residence of ROBERT T. MILIER: In— - :

From < " To o Postmarked ﬁ
Chemical Bank & Trust Co. Robert T. killer, III New York, N. Y.
Bank Viindow, Church Street, . 3223 Northampton St., N.T. Hay 21, 1941
Post Office, New York 15, N.Y. ‘l.ashington 15, D. C. ‘ '
Baltimore, karyland Robert T, Miller, III Baltimore, lid.
' 3223 Horthampton St. N.T. Hay 21, 8:30 p.m.
liashington, D. C. 1947
Princeton University Robert T. liller, III Princeton
Office of the Controller 3223 Northampton St. N.W. lay 23, 1947
Princeton, N. J. Tashington, D. C, Meter.
The Kent News Robert T. Miller o ;
Kent, Conn. 3223 Northampton St.,
2 Washington, 15, D. C. Periodical
& The following information was obtained from Confidential Informant
r- - .for the period of kay 16 to kiay 30, 1947: k—v "

On May 16, 1947, DUNCAN ATKMAN contacted MILLER and they discussed
the current excitement concerning the Commnist situation. DUNCAN remarked that {
it's a torm of "political hypochondria, like rubbing the spot you think you've .
got a cancer until the darn pimple may turn into one." AIRMAN added that he had
been circulating around yesterday with the “bad people®™ at the Cosmos Club. - He
stated he talked with DAVIDW51LIS and ; ILTONMcKAY, He said that they were drink-
ing quite heavilg,an_d that’ he thou.ht they were expanding his horizons. FILLER
told DUNCAN that_ BO'.LES was at his home the other night and he asked about DUNCAN.,
MILLER invited the AIKIANs to a Sunday breakfast,fhich is to be held at 11:30
a.m., and the invitation was accepted by DUNCAN. -

N

: On the same date MILLIR tried to contact R. 3% H at OLiver 7776;
however, Si:ITH was not in but subsequently returned il 's call., They discusse:
plans for attending the Princeton dimner. During the  conversation the name of
BOBXLIGER.AN (ph) was mentioned, SITTH asked ILIER if he knew of anyone vho -
:as acquainted with EAIJ.‘\{«?.."S()M (ph) and added that NEWSOM is the Public Relation.
man &t the Ford kotor Company and the Standard Oil Company of New Jersey. LILLER
told SMITH that he was interested in public relations vork, especially in the
foreign side as all of his contacts ere there. SITTH told MILLER that his new
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account is a foundation, whose purpose is to conpile facts\ abo-g't the "Far Western
-Btates and the territories of Aleska, Havaii and Philippine Islands."¥ la_.
”, . ‘ “ L
- On the same date HEREAWJHABICHT contacted JENX BHLLER and they dis~
-cussed the pending divorce of ERAfH end his wife POLYY/ /(.- 7 w e

. kg ’
On May 17, 1947, JENNIE KILLER invited kOCi WLES tg'breakfast on Sunday
morning. ¢_l4, .

, , .
On May 18, 1947, JEWIE EILLER invited PHILIPZ’ gf'sIRE breakfast on _l
Sunday morning, On the saue date JENKIE LILLER contacted DARNEDRLIROY and invited

ey ~ hin to breakfast on Sundey morning., However, LEROY declined inasmuch as he and his

i wife were expecting guests, BARNEY advised JENNIE that hg is staying wvith the

14k SPELTUSes while he is in Few York. JELNIE inquired aboutMSTEPHAN (ph) and was

- + edvised by BARNEY that he is 0.K. BARNEY asked if BOB hay anything in mind and

! JERNIE said that he did not, but suggested that he and EARNEY get together and
telk things over. BARNEY said thay'RTIS is coming to his home to talk about some

toy designs anc he thinks there is s methirg in the toy business and wouid like

K— . PN -

A

for BCB to go in with him,

On the same date JE/LIE MILLER called HELE: SILVERHASTER end asked if -
they were free that night and the ‘i}atter said "we'll be over." & .\

On May 20, 1947, LUC W70 contacted JENIIE HILLER ang they discussed
f party which is to be held for CHARLEZRRLATO on Tuescaj gi~the hore of LUKE '
; . }%;_1;;»:, 8050 Rocky Pike, The names of FAITZIE and FRLMK L.WUEL vere mentionsd as
"y 7/ to who would probably be there, H.‘c.[\'R,*Z‘.}H\I is expected to be there t&l
On the same date BOB NILLER contacted NARGARER REZNFIELD and they dis-
cuss the HARZANI case. MAiRGLRET mentioned that at first 'she thought they had
something onh him but since the "stool Prigeons" have been on the stand she isn't
so sure that they do have anything and docsn't see how LIRZANI cen be convicted,
BOB agreed with her. GREENFIELD cortinued by stating that when the "stool pigeon"
~testified that MARZLKI had mentioned that the time for the revolution had arrived,
she, GREE/FIELD;™VaS"Certain they didn't have 'a “demn thing on hin," She added
that "I bet you a dollar he was never a Comnunist Farty member." .GREENFIELD -ent
on 1o say that "they are certainly building things up fast, and incidentally, I
en telling thet story all over the lot without using any names. Somcbody said to
me today, 'lihy hesn't the story been told to the Press?! I don't know why it
hasn't, Why hasn't it, Bob?" LILLER replied that he did not know why, "bui Itd
want to think some more before I'd seceecess? o

. LARCLRET replied, ™fell, I thought that telling the story without any
- . names attached to it .....I'm telling it though, as I think it shoulqg be told,
think it is pretty ghastly. Especially this business of entering without a

I
g
<

!

’ ‘A/ R
o a GRAE



. AE

WFO 100-17493

o vwarrant, etce MILLER said, "Yeah, well everybody was entitlefd to szy they didn't
- want to say anything," GREENFIELD scid, "I know, but why the H—— didn't they?:
Of course, you cen understand why people won't say it because they ar&s&red." .

Bob said, "iell they want to show that they didn't have anything to hide,
Just as I d4id." ‘_ A .

Irnaga T GREEWFIELD said, "7ell, prcbably, but I think that the thing thet _
prened av the SILVERIASTERS was much worse than what happened to you because
they entered theg house and searched without a warrant. You sce they didn't heve
an arrest." \a— ' ,

MILLER said, ™lell, they didn't have arrests anyway.” Y “——

The above conversations evidently refer to thc interviews with subjccts
of instant case conducted on april 15, 1947, by igents of the .ashington Field

Office.
&

" On May 21, 1947, JEN:IE LMILLER contacted Fwﬁﬁ;d FLO mentioned thet
the ROTHS are coming to ther on IR& 25Th, JENAIE told'FLO that her mother-in~law
is coming to iashington on ¥onday and that she would be stering through iiednesday.
She added thet JANEMTICHINS is coming on iionday because ROBERT!'s mother wants to
see JaNE, (Inforndtion concerning Jal'E HUTCHINS has proviously teen set out).

. I~

On the same date ’ i contacted N.iE IIILLER and they engaged in
a lengthy conversation regarding the éivorce of PQLYL .an HER wedlCHT , and
they were wvery much concerned over the accusations mede bty EEREAN inasmuch as he .
is accusing POLY: of being a Communist. They further discussed the SEURL LEJIS
ifcident and ROSA inquired as to whether JE'NIE thinks SHUR: will go %o the Embassy
(Russian Embassy) for help, JENNIE replied thst she @d not know. ROS. told JENNIE
that she had resigned from her position in the International Office of Information
and Cultural Relations in the State Departaent over a year ago because of the N
unpleasant conditions there., ROSL added thet she had been helping a friend ecit -
a book thet she sold to the Ziff Davis Company (ph), which is e Jewish publishing
-concerns She stated that this friend of hers has to urge to cure the world of
anti-semetism, ROS4 also said that she had gone to the Chinese Hews igency here in
Washington to seek employment; however, the person she vas to see was not in and
that she would not lezrn about her job until leter o They beth agree that
neither will testify for either of the HLBICHTS. Zk -

On the same date JALES
to meet for lunch. (Backgr

KSLRL contacted KILLER and they made arrangements
rmation on aiiS4iRA has prev:'tzusly been reported,,

On May 23, 1947, FIDB.ENG&)‘B@ZIER contacted JENIIE UILLER and edvised her
that she was leeving 6 Grafton St:‘f;'c.\i‘. and had just rscentl% rﬁi.urned from South
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amcrica and invited the MILLERS to comec over. JELNIE declincd the invitation but
e _-they agreed that DOZIER will attend the breakfest at the MILLERS' residence the
- following Sunday."‘“&,\r\ .
~ : On May 27, 1947, lir. EIRD contacted the MILLER recsidence and left a
messcge to have Lir, HILLER czll him the following morning at Eterson 3209. (The
telephone directory lists CiRROLL D&fSIRG, 5704 - 32nd Strcet, N, ii.
'\ ‘ “—"

On May 28, 1947, JENNIE MILLER conversed with ROSA4 HANNAH and during the
conversation regerding the divorce of the HiBICHS they mentioned that LLRTHA SCOTT,
theBTEVENS! girl, and ELLSWORTEJR&YHOND and threc girls who apparently came from -,
Russla, arrivé@ zbout the same tike as POLYi did. ROS: told JENMIE that HERMAN -7 -7
had a lot of his correspondcnce stored in the atiic in FCLYa's home enc that tP(’JI.Y_I-‘;',.

weni over them thoroughly and that some of the papers vhich she thought might be .

useful she turne s when JEIIE tcplied "Rcally?"
A nr " 4
Md, Yes, the Embassy." (Soviet Embassy Je &

On May 29, 1947, ROLERT MILLER contzctcd JO}:%-TLI&L'J\’ and they made a
luncheon engagement. On the seme date EILLER contactel'a kr. C4RNEY of the Dixie -
Realty Company regerding a gift shop which was advertised for sale at Floride and
Connecticut &venues. BOB stated he was interested in seeing i‘.‘_“’

On Eay 29, 1947, RLNDY FELTUS contacted KILLER, advising him that he

hnd just arrived in town and that he will be here through the next day. They make
arrangements to meet later in the evening. ¢W
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RE: ﬁosém TALBOT IILLER, nﬂ@}u\, / _

: The following information is being reported by Special Agent EARL L.
"FUOSS for the period June 1 through July 31, 1947, B

Eie following information was obtained, from Confidential Informant b2 H1D

J3 SARL contacted BOB IIJLLiR and 380: informed him that he would
pick him up af Mhe corner of McKinley and Connecticut Avenue.

Eune 3, 19ﬁﬂ@ | P Q“L'\

BLAIR (BO!LES ?) contacted XCSERT HILIER and stated that EMINY (very
phonetic) WES™twET®=si®*would like to talk to BOB and that E}MINY was looking for
an executive vice president and he, BLAIR, does not know if it is what BOB wants,
but BOB can talk with EMINY (male) about it, BLAIR stated that EHMINY wants some-
one who knows about foreign affairs, public opinion and dealing with people, the
main idea being to keep large groups of people in various cities going in a
coordinated fashion in the exploration of foreign affairs problems. BLAIR stated
that,EIINY appeared to be fairly conservative in his general outlook and that he
was married to scme ROCKEFELLER girl. He stated that BOB was to meet ELINY at
the Metropolitan Club at 3:30, BILAIR stated that the job would be outside dealing
with people, but with a good deal of inside planning, figuring out how to
deal with the people, and he figured it would be the main item in "our" work
and would be the "cream of jobs as far as the FPi (phonetic) fEoreign Policy
hssociation) is concerned", G3IAIR asked BOB to give him a brief 13Te History
oI himSelf. BOB stated the following: 37 years old; B,A. in 1931; M.A. in 1932,
Princeton University, living at Baltimore at the time, He did some writing for
a& year or &p and then went into a fund raising company in New York by the name of
JOHN PRICEJMONES: He went abroad and spent 2% years in Moscow fram 193L to 1937
where he frote for various British newspapers. He stated that he never wrote for
the American press except for a very little time. He then went to Paris from 1937
to 1939 where he worked for the Spanish Government News Agency in Paris, wwhich
was not a propaganda bureau, Jjust a Government news agencyt, BOB stated that he
used to speak a "fair®" amount of Russian but does not read it very well, He
speaks French and cannot speak Spanish but can read newspaper Spanish. He mentioned
that one of the newspapers he had written for in }loscow was the ifanchester Guardian,
He stated that a few months after he came home he organized "that hemisphere deal"
with JACK FAY, a news writer; on Latin America published in New York and it also
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gave a research service which was subscribed to by "Time" and "News
1941 he came to “.ashington with ROCKEFELIER with O.I.i. He stated he had many
different titles at different times, but it was all the same thing and the simplest
—~thing to say was that he was Chief of the Political Section dealing with news,
intelligence and political research. He was then Information Officer in the Near
“East and Africa Section of the it’ty Department and then became Assistant ghief
of the Publications Division, .

. 0‘ ’ : .
' BOB MI RI getermined that the number of Progressive Citizens of imerica
was ME-2L77, » e b

Emne L, 19hﬂw W~

BOB MILLER contgCted BIAIR BOWIES, Foreign Policy Association, and BOB

stated that he had talkeg with ZIINYT the previsus day For a couple~of hours. BOB
stated that FINY does flot really h.ve any plans, but his ideas on how ‘o proceed

, ~ @re very intérésting, /BOB stated that EMINY impressed him &s being shrewd, smooth
B and slick. He stated/that HNINY spent most of his time telling BOB what he planned
to do and what kind bf people he figured he had to be in with him. EIINY told
- . BOB to get in touch'with him when and if BOB could fit in with him. BOB stated
: that EMINY wants more people than he has money for and he wants at least one or

two people who do not have to be paid. BOB stated that he, BOB, was not in that

category, — _ t LA

:‘ )Gune S, 19&]@ e

~ RANDY FELTUS, BOB MILLER and BAHNEY LEROY made tentative arrangements
. to play golf, = e v V\ . Bvsins e 1

Eune 1, 19&;?]&” " .

- - JENNEHTTIIER contacted pgcc?@REENme and they discussed tentative
arrangements to have PEGGY and GILY to lunch the next day at the MILIERS.

JENNY stated that she would like to get SEN.'S (phonetic) and BILL'S address
(apparently in San Francisco), JEINY said she got a note frou?ﬁ‘mﬂ. who was in
San Francisco, and when PrARL locked in the phone book there wée sevesal WILLIAM
ALLENS (phonetic), PEGGY said she got a letter from the AKLLENS requesting her

to visit them this summer, PEGGY continued by saying that when she wrote to BILL
she was going to tell him that in times like these he does not want a person like
PEGGY around and that she was going to rub it in. JEINY stated that she could not
understand why PEGGY would tell him because he already knows and, after all,

PuGGY is not wanted by the police for murder. PEGGY stated that it is worse to

q'w
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him, and Jmm!fi"emarked that she was sure he knows end he does not regard PEGGY
that way ¥t7all, PEGGY said she knew exactly how he feels and how he acted when
he was here. She said that she had probably told JENMNY about the time when BILL
- .--wanted PEGGY to cash a check of his and then he got nervous begause PEGGY'S name
_was to go on the check., JENNY stated that if it-goes that far he is no good,
TPEGGY stated she did not know how long the STERNS (phonetic) are going to stay.,
- PEGGY said that JOE stated when sie talked to him over theé phone, that he expected
them and that he wanted to meetABERNARD. FEGGY asked if JENNY knew WhyAGHARLOTTE
. ¢ Was going to be here and JENNY said yes, she hafl read’ about it. PEGGY said
,:(- 1 that BERNARD is not staying with CHARLOTTE while they are here although they are
! married and live together. PEGGY and JENNY agree that this is crazy. PEGGY
; said she does not know what BERNARD has got to be afraid of now inasmuch as he
:’ is marked all over.g . : ,

-t

*i [June 9, 19’4ﬂ&~ . : )P Ao
s ; ‘,”17 o

K BOB MILIER contacted BELAXRODMAN and her' husband SAM. . He made an
\' ! appointment with Silf for lunch.'u ‘b ’

o \ June 11, 19@(&&.

o BOB MILIER contacted NADL#%/ILLIAIS in lr. LEONARBRERNIE|S office,
s |  State Department, Extension 3337. He made an appointment to meet NADIA in the
T lobby of the tiillard Hotel at 2:00. Q‘-u,

Eune 13, 19hﬂg,}tvﬁ o

JACK MARSLLKA contacted BOB I'ILIER and stated that he was on his way
to see his father who was ill in Pittsburgh., They mentioned the NATHAN project
with Poland. Apparently NATHAN has been hired by the Polisi on a consultant

basis, In answer to JACKTS™qU8stion, BOB said that the "GREGS" (GREGORY SILVER~
i MLSTER) had gone to New Jersey, They then discussed the KEENEYS and JiCK said
‘\ he had tried to contact them by telephone and BOB said that he had known the
N KEENEYS in the past but has not seen them for a long time,

Eui;e 16, 19&:13@ e
BARNE

: ___am?contacted BOB VILLER and they made plans for the MILLERS
and LEROYS and jIARGARET GREENFIEID to meet that evening and go to the Vatergate,
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ﬂ!ung 17, 1911;1&‘\ , ’ o .

- \IILDERAROOTE contacted BOB HILIER and stated that JEAN had been spending

some time with POLY. H.BICHP. They state that POLYA is a rather nervous person

and that she is xtremist. They refer to the divorce proceedings between

POLYA and HERMAN HABICHT,. p\\_

L T O Y LYY -
D IKMAN contacted BO3 MILIER requetting RANDY FELTUS' address. It

is 128 Eest 56th Street, New York, BOB stated that thé previous fight they had
". gone to hear EENRY ,ALILCE speak, and according to BOB, LALIACE left a lot to

be desired in'His speech. "BOB stated he does not know where _/LLiCE is going to

end up but that he, BOB, was glad to see so many people there after “they" had

tried to scare everybody away, &l\ -

HELERY¥AMB contacted BOB NILL.R, who stated that the situation at the
New Republic is ‘very involved and it is so disorganized that she does not see

. "us™ making VALLACE President at this point, BOB said there is a sort of air of
that about the whole business, that he hates to say that because that was a
wonderful speech and meeting but there is Just something that isn't there. They
agree that the basic ground work and real organization is not there,

Erune 18, 19g_ﬂ@k. - A

TRUDPMALILCE contacted BOB MILILH and invited them over for a drink
the next day .at/6:00 P.1, N\o ‘ :

Eune 20, 19&1](;1&.

. - JENNY MILIER contacted ROS4 (EANMAH ?). They discussed the divorce
prozedings between the HABICHTS, "STATIRE that POLY. has a lawyer by the name

OiYMADCLIFF., JENNY stated that they may go away for the month of July and ROSA
marked that if she went away it would be to look for a Job which she, Rosa,
has not been doing until the "hysteria" dies down. ROSi mentioned going to a
meeting of the Hadassah Club at the Yayflower Hotel and stated that she was not
a member ®but her sister, Hrs E (phonetié¢) is very active", She stated
‘that her other sister is lMrs, 2 ESSADIE (phonetic). RO3LE asked if JENNY
new what happened to SHURA IEWIS. JENNY said she did not, that she had called
SHURA once soon after the "dispiay” but JiENNY does not know where or how she is
caming. A '
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Bune 22, 19hﬂ¢'

BOB MILIER contacted Sii A0D'N and made arrangements to drive out
to RODUAN'S and see him, SAM r&marke®™P¥ut he was at the DAVENPORT'S house,
~which is on the right side of the main entrance of Tauxemont, e

Joune 23, 1917 8

PEGGY GREENFIEID contacted JWmd-PEGGY\ said that she worked
at home Satirday CFYINT to get my files siraightened out 56 I could bring home
nmy receipt materials", JENNY said they went to the Senate Gallery last Friday
night to hear TAYLOR. PEGGY said Senator UAGNER is 111 and THOIAS is in Geneva
and is not coming back, and the Republicans have refused to allow pairs. PEGGY
said “those Southern V-s*, JENNY said those "swine s I know, but maybe, maybde,
maybe", PEGGY said she would expect more if AIKEN came from an industrial state,
she would have more respect, and there would be more change of AIKEN changing his
mind than one of these Southern Lemocrats, JENNY said B (##1{B was over last
night and they agreed that the Senators had tough, gangstér-like faces, JENNY
thought TAYLOR was wonderful, so funny, sweet and very good looking,

£June 2, 19u7jg “

ALICEMNSERA contacted 30B HILILR requesting BOB to come over that
morning as they would like to talk to him about something, ALICE said “WJIM %< 7 ¢
got a letter yesterday and apparently there were a lot of letters yeste -
(State Department dismissals). aLICE said “we thought you might know a lot about

procedure and that sort of thing". BOB said he didntt, but that he would be glad
to cgme over. ), '

-~ I Erune 25, 19&7:(@\. -
T ALICE ANSARA contacted JENNY MILLER and they again discussed JIM!'S
: letter of dismissal, ALICE said JIM was fine and that they were beginning to
consider it & great compliment. ALICE stated that she thought that the Bill
Honday at 3:00 o'clock was the signal and went on to state that JI¥'S letter was
: addressed to his former office and that he had made a change the first of June,
5y She remarked that it is typewritten on one typewriter and the date, Monday, June -
23rd, was typed by another typewriter. ALICE asked JENNY to look at her sister's
».- letter to see if there was any notice of more than one typewriter being used,
i They agreed that the dismissals should be fought on the irounds of civil liberties,

,,,
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JENNY MILIER contacted FIO IEVY, FLO said she had gotten a dozen or
more calls TFan“™eBirls in the BTTIE&Winting to know what had happened (re-
garding the letters of dismissal). JENNY told FLO to bring her letter when she
came over because ALICE and SAiH had called and said the date was written in
.later and the enveloped were typed with a different machine right after the veto
‘was overridden, FLO said hers was written in but the envelope was typed on another
Tachine, JENNY said that BOUEN SMITH wag taking the kids to a show that after-

noon, : ' g'.‘ .-_;, .’ R - | L‘\,
Eme 26, 19hﬂ@)"‘-f , : .

JENNY contacted PEGGY GREENFIEID and mace arrangements to visit PEGGY
that evening, JENNY stat@u~tht™tHey were going to be away for the month of July
and PEGGY said that a friend of hers by the name of KRAUS might be willing to
rent the MILIER house while they were gone. PEGGY mentioned thatYsRiUS had an
appointment in the Atamic Energy Commission hanging fire, a persornel job

HERRZAN HABICHT contacted BOB ifILIER and made arrangements to visit the

BANDY FELTUS contacted J=NNY IIILIER and JENNY stated that HERMAN HABICHT
had told her tha W %as leaving on lionday with a group of 25, that
he was going to kng s France, Austria and Czechoslovakia and that he had

tried to get an admission into Poland but they would not give it to him, JENNY
requested FELTUS to see if he could help VATSON get a visa into Poland. RANDY
agreed to do so, JCNNY gave iATSCN'S address as 615 liest 113th Street, Apartment

: 133 New York City, She said that he does not have a telephone at home, but that

he might possibly be reached at the Teachers College, University L~7000. JENNY

e e said "he is an awfully good guy" and requested FELTUS to contact him to see how

B he made out, [P

b= (June 29, 1947 RO A
S

3 | , o
= B JIM ANSARA contacted BOB ISILIER and stated that the title of the book
- BOB wanted W ernments and Politics Abroad", edited by JOSEPH S#ROUCEK

who 15 from Hofstra College and the BUOK 15 published by Funk & lagnall, JIM
said it covers events up to 1947. BOB said he would like to know what the
competition is in talking to anybody, (’ r—
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P BOB MILIER contacted the M/ashington Post" and gave instructions to

- stop delivery of the newspaper to his hame from July 3 to August L and have it
~“majled to him at Box 8, Duxberry, lfassachusetts, BOB started to give a part
"of his Duxberry address “King Cesar", but decided not to and gave just the post .

Office Boxe Sylas 5 s’

BOB NILIER contacted CARL GREEN and CARL said that he had learned that
O EN and ELEANOR) TIORE had left for New York. BO3 stated that he had a
radio broadcasting idea which he requested that CARL protect as his idea, To
get up a reference book of basic political information of all countries of the
world which would show the party breakdown in each party, and an account of how
the existing government got in, BOB said persons to help on this did not have
to be writers but should know research technique, (_CARL said that 'u'OODROI‘# RAH
had been fired (from the State Department) and is available, ) 30B sai
publisher he has in mind is GREENBL.G. GLRL recommended HELEN LAiB as being
good on the Far East and also JOHN DeTHANCIS. who is going T8 BE™At Johns Hopkins
next year and who 1s here now ¥GIRY Graduate work with GiEN, and is going to be
on CHEN'S staff next year. CARL recommencded a Sstudent of QUENS!', a Japanese
nam 0 1s in Baltimcre. CAJL also recommended I'ARY JAil KEENEY and gave
z her address as 501 ilest 138th Street, Apartment 71, New York, Endicott L-1632,
=~ BOB said he knew IuRY JKNE. CARL also recommended HIBLEY JENKINS, whose husband
N is DAVE 'S at the Treasury., Cuil said SHIRIEY is in.Ilondon going to Oxford
for the’ summer and that she works for LA iﬁALSBURY at the Survey of Foreign
Affairs in his Yiashington office. CALRL said that JOHN DeFRANCIS lives in Virginia -
and that if BOB has trouble reaching him that he is to contact Davy VAHL. CARL
said DAVE 'AHL is very good on suggestions of people, GCxRL mentioned that FRITZI
/XhANUEL (phonetic) has a job on Benders Congressional Committee, GCLRIL also
SNTTened GERTLER. BOB said that he knew the GERTLERS ahd had just recently -
met them, CARL asked if BOB ever sees DAVE VAHL, and BOB said very seldom, but it
is a good idea, CARL swggested that BOB contact DAVE VAHL tonight. CARL mentioned
that & directory of the type BOB has in mind has to be perfect and a thing like ’
that would be reviewed by GiEN who would plck out everything wrong with it and
that would kill it. BOB said that he. BOE is going to be the editor of the
directory. CARL said that he was going to JOE
Q@ERGENS for the month of jugust. ' CARL stated that he was going to talk to DLVE™
\BHL and would tell him BOB was going to contact him, Q"\

jjuly 28, 19&7:]@1,\ |

FLO contacted HIRSCHFELD, who resided in the MILIER home
FLO LEVY , \

| 2o
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- ' during their absence, to advise her that she had received word _from per sister
(JENNY MILIER) that they would return on August 3rd. %h./ :
_ - .

-~

PHYSICAL SURVEILLANCE

On June 23, 1947, a physical surwyillgnce was conducted by Special
agents L. \/. R. OBERNDORF and C, J. JONLS. At "9:30 A.M. ROBE:T T. LIILLER'S
automobile was observed parked beside {he residence of Ju!kS AN%BA, 21 ¢
Street, N. i, At 12:08 P.M. MILIER was observed to depart Yrom ARA'S, enter
his car and drive home. {ILIER appeared to be very surveillance conscious,

. Y

On October 13, 1945, ROBEIT T. IYILIER contacted Mrs. J. LU’I'HEQ%OUTH:JORTH,
Penola. Virginia, In a report of Special aAgent V., LEROY SUEENEY in this case
dated lay 22, 1916, at Richmond, Virginia, information was set out regarding Hrs,
SOUTH.WORTH., She and her husband lived at Penola in a small rural settlement in
Caroline County, and operated a farm of moderate size, They displayed no signs
of wealth and her husband was described as a typical farmer, and both he and his
wife were reported to have bad dispositions, They were known to have one son
recently honorably discharged from the service,

' On Novemver 1, 19hk, and Iiarch 22, 1945, BOB MILIER contacted ARTHTR
%agg;.on, Dawn, Virginia. According to the above-mentiored report from Richmond,
“EYIOR is a negro operating a service station on Virginia State Highway #22,
about 16 miles south of Bowling Gree Virginia.\
Sl RFD 1, Hanover, Virginia, His wife is HATTIE G3¥BLYIOR. He was born on March 20,
8 1888 in Caroline County and has lived in this county all of his life, The Sheriff
Hen of caroline County and Virginia State Trooper FRANK SLLTER spoke highly of BAYLOR
: and mentioned nothing derogatory about him, o

He receives mail at Box 7L-A,

On Jamuary 20, 1946, .tOB:RT I'ILIER contacter Sergeant GILERKAEVERLY,
Sth Chemical Company, Edgewood Arsenal s Maryland. In a memorandum from 3altimore
to lisshington dated June 12, 1916, information was set forth regarding this
individual, BEVERLY is a negro born on November 22, 1919, at Russell County,
Virginia, Prior to entering the Airmy in Harch, 1942, he was employed by the
Gate City Pharmacy, Gate City, Virginia. He served in the CCC for 1 year in 1538,
Since his enlistment in the 4rmy, prior to his reenlistment on December 10, 19LS

he served as a Squad Leader, Communications Chief and Heavy liortar Crewman, He is
Squad Leader of the Chemical Motor Qompany, motorized, He is not in a position

to handle any confidential information inasmuch as he is not stationed in the
Laboratory area of the Proving Grounds, He is of Class L intelligence with grade
62, The present requirements for acceptance in the Army is grade 69, however,
BEVERLY was accepted prior to the rzising of the requirements for entrance. His
aptitude is graded as 61..‘/ n’ ) ‘
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By memorandum dated iugust 9, 1946, the Baltimore Office informed tre
Vashington Field Office that Baltimore telephone number University 2876 was
listed to Dr. JOHN STAIGE/DAVIS, 215 .jendover Road, Guilford, His office is in
the Severn Apartments, phbne Vernon 1L47. MILIER has_previousl
contacted the Paltimore number

Dr. J STAIGE DAVIS was é7A
licensed to practice medicine in June of 1903, a graduate of Yale University and
Johns Hopkins !fedical School. DAVIS is a specialist in plastic surgery and the
medical examiners know of nothing derogatory concerning him, He is appraximately
" 58 years of age and has a son, Dr. il. BOUDO AVIS, who at the time of the
report, was serving an internship at the Union liemorial Hospital, JOHN STAIGE
DAVIS is the son of the late UILLIAM B. DAVIS, who for many years was a surgeon
in the U. S. Army. Dr. DaVIS is considered to be moderately wealthh A

Y4
a

On January 11, 1946, ROBERT T. LILIER contacted an individual at
telephone number Atlantic Highlands 84O, New Jersey. In Newark Field Division
letter dated October 2, 1946, it was stated that this number is listed to EDVARD
M. CRANE. The llerchant's Credit Bureau, psbury Park, New Jersey, advised on
October 26, 1937, that EDVARD 1M :ANE, Bax 502, Red Bank, resided on Riverside
Drive, Middletown Township, Ne¥ Jersey, and had been living there for about L years,
Prior to that he resided in New York, He is married and is connected with the '
D. Van Nostrand Company, New York City. His reputation was good. EDUARD M. C RANE
was formerly cn one of the Alien knemy Hearing Boards in Newark, New Jersey,
and was enerally considered to be a very loyal citizen, 2%
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The following information refigctsfthe activities of the above-

named subject during the period from March 16, 19L7 to August 31, 1947,
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R

| _jCorfidential Informant@I Airrtehed the forlomes informatson
concerning FERAZICH'S activities during the above period: w .

bi
8y Ay —
-

On &pril L, 1947 DOHOTHY KaPLAY, the wife of IRVING iAPLAN, contacted
L ELTA P.HAZICH, the wifé o UZCRGS PR 4ZICH, and after engzging in personal .
CONVersatidhn, A.ELIA menticned that her husband GECRGE was coming to S
Jashington, D. C. for the weekend.. WA '

On day L, 1947, AELIA P:.2ZICH again conversed with DORCTEY KAPLAN
anc it was agreed that the KaPLaNS would visit the PERAZICHS thet afternoon.
A:ELIA mentioned that her husband, GLORGZ, wes et hom

On May 7, 1947, in & conversation between IRVING KAPLAN and 2EADDIZ.
%ﬂ;@, KAFLAN mentioned thet his wife, LCRUTHY, was spencing the day
th ALILTL PERAZICH, 7y |
On May 21, 1947 LCROMY iAPLAN aga-in conversed with i ZLTA i3iAZICH
and 4.ELIA mentioned that she hac received a letter from hg"husband s GZCRGE,

108
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and that he had been to hear WAILACE (HEMRY TWALLACE) speak and that he
hac said it was a very good meeting. ‘R"' '

-

On kiay 22, 19L7, DOROFEY KAPLAN was ¢n contect with :lELTA PERAZICH
and -AELIA told her that she had difner with kiry and Yps# USRI {fron the
Yugoslavian Embassy Commercial Attache's szc"i !' Y ‘and DCRCTHY then

~ agreed to meet dovntown in an hour or so.

On Lay 27, 1947, DOROTHY EAFLAN invited suELIA P RAZICH to attend
the TAILACE meeting on June 16, 1947, to be held at the watergate. She
told her that EZaiDIE VAN TASSEL was also accoxpanying them. AELIA in-

dicated she would attend

On June 3, 1547 DOROTHY iinPILAN again conversed viith ALELIA PERAZICH
and AKELIA told her that there had teen a dinner party on Sunday and that
lir. ‘and kirs. KUGANJA had visited them over the weekend. They then discussed
a party to be held on_the following Saturday night at the VAN TASSEL'S -
in honor of JANE STONE. ANELIA was not sure thet she goxld attend. DCROTHY
then agreed t8 rop in at AMZELIA'S that afternoon. g]‘&

On June 15, 1947 AUELIA PERAZICH conversed with DCROTHY KiPLAN
and told her that NCRE@"-J\%U?SLER - another subject in this case, was coming
to town that afterncon Irom Thicago and that he and the WINSTCNS were coming
for dinner. Sre invited the KAPLANS but they declined. xq ' '

On June 16, 1947 DCROTHY KAPLAN advised AELI4 PIR/ZICH thet they
would pick her up and go to dirner and would proceed to the watersate where
JaLLACE vas appearing that evening., DCROTHY mentioned the expected crowd
and the parking problem and ALLILIA laughingly retorted, "You mean my
friend PARNELL hasn't scared them away."

~ On June 28, 1947 DCROTHY KAFLAL contacted AsZLIA P RAZICH concerning
a contribution which was being collected for ED STCHE'S memorial. HUIELTA
indicated she would give hers to DOKCTHY. K q

EaPLaNS would be over ebout 9:00 Pil. ' .

On July 21, 1947 DOCT4Y KAPLAN tﬁi «wi2ZLIA PER/ZICH that the

On August 1, 1547 AuSLI4i PERAZICH conversed with DOROTHY IAFLLN
and told her that tne WINSTOii3 and BURSLEIR were coming to dimmer =znd she
invited the KAPLANS over after dinner to sz2e KCRMAN (BURSLER).  DCRUTHY
later told her that they would not be abie tc meke it but to szy hello

xw
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" for them to NORKAN end the nmsrrns.k','

On August 'S, 1947 DORCTHY KAFLAN conversed with AUELTA PEAZICH
and AUELIA told her that GECROE PRAZICK was expected home Saturdeg—""
i morning. She invited KAPLAL a ovsr on Sunday for e birthday party

for one of the boys. OL
HLyD

The following information was furhished by Cenfidential _Informant

con?ning the activities of the PRAZICHS dum.ng the abtove-mentioned
peri :

On March 20, 1547 BEAIDIE Lacmor conversed with ALFELI4 PZRAZICH
and they discussed the birthday party which had been given for one of the
PiWMZICH children. They mentioned also a CHRISTIN. SLTZER and her
mother vho were at t he party. AUELIA indicated that the PZRAZICHS had
lived with the PCELTZERS on Broad Eranch Road for & while before tlrey
moved into their present home. “

On March 29, 1947 BELDDIZ wAGDOFF invited the PRAZICH children
to a party for her son FRIDDIZ on the following Saturday. ALIZLTA believed \
that GECRGE PERAZICH would be home that day and didn't Imow whether they
could attend. ﬁ 7 &

On siarch 31, 1947 AMZLIA PERAZICH advised ZI'ODIY :1iGDOFF that
GIORGE PERAZICH would be home Friday night ang that they might possibly
_ attend the birthday party mentioned above. K

On April 12, 1947 '&ELIA PER:ZICH contacted bEiDDIE HAGDCFF re-
garding a legal orgamzation that gave free legal advice. BIAIDIE suggested
that she call JACK Cii at TEmple 7595. BEDDIS then invited the P:RAZICHSs
to dinner “lednesday‘svening saying that BILL\end FEGG ST were coming.
(The phone number of the PiBSTS is apparent Qway ‘1517. W

On &pril 15, 1947 D3ACDIS LAGDCFF told ausLIs PRASICH that the
dinner would be held on Tuesday instezd of Wednesday and thuc‘}?rmn (ph)
and B)kmNDLL’R HCbart 3LBl, were coming and could th ClS come over.
I!

On &pril 21, 1947 AUELYa FERAZICE told RIADDIE LUAGDOFF that she
had made arrangements with the HANDLIRS to drive them g &e next eveing.

On May 26, 1947 AEAJDIE HiGDOFF end AMELIA PTHZICH discussed
a party which was being planned for iU and JAKE SICNE.KJJELIA indicated

-
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she would try to attend mentioned that her husband, GEURGE, would be

~ home for the weekend. u Y ' .
On June 3, 1947 BEADDIZ LAGDOFF advised AMILLa PIRAZICH that

the party for the STONES was off. BR4YDDIiE indicated That she would try

to visit ALELIA the following day.

. , On June L, l‘-)-h? BEADDIE :4GDCFF conversed =ith ALELTA PErZICH
and said she wuld be home for lunch vith the children. u

On June 5, 1547 BEAUDIZ (AGDCF contacted :SLIA PIRAZICH ond they

discussed organizing a Nurses Aid Group. AI'YLiA indicated she would like
to help but said that she wouldn't have the time. x_u

Thysical Surveillance

~

No physical surveillance was conducted on this subject during
_ the above period.

11
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| RE; [VICTOR PERLO < TS
> — s

IL has been reported in this case that JAMES K, DAY, 522 Central,
Manchester, .New Hampshire, corresponded with VICTOR PERLO by correspondence
postmarked 2300 p.m, Fzbruary 24, 1947 at Manchester, New Hampshire. The
Washington Field Office by letter dated March 26, 1947, requested the Bosto
Office to identify and furnish available background data to JAMES H, DAY,

The Boston Office by letter of July 9, 1947, advised that JiLE He
¥PAY resides with his parents, Yr. and Mrs. CHARIES L. DAY, at 522 Central Sirect,
lﬁn’chest.er, New Hampshire. His father operates a neighborhood grocery and con~
fectionary shop. J&MES L, DaY¥ is one of five children and is reported to be

an unemployed disabled war veteran.

Captain GEORGE WELCH of the Manchester Police Department was acquainted
with JAKES H, "LAJEMBAY and advised thzt DaY is regurded as a war herc in
Manchester althbu'gn'ﬂ;% have been rumors that the wounds he reputedly received
in action were actually the result of a hand grenade exploding while DAY was
holding it. WELCH had no reason to doubt DiY¥'s loyalty and advised that to the
contrary DaY is generally recarded us a patriot. -

Past investigstion regarding VICTOR PERLO has reflected that he is
acquainted with DAVID KOSS»JENKI S who is employed in the Monetary Research

Branch of the Treasury Decpartment, Washingtor, D.C., in which secticn VICTOR
PERLO was formerly employed. The backiround of DAVID ROSS JENKINS hus alsc

been reported and that information revealed that JENKINS came to the United

States frox New Zealand. :
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| Re: {A3EL ROLF PLENN];. A

The following investigation covers the period of May 16
through May 31, 1947, inclusive, and is reported by Special Agent
WILLIAM H, VARR, . v

[Hail Cover b\ ’

The mail cover which has been maintained on PLENN's
residence at 1511 Park Road, N. W., apartment 6, and on his office at
the Library of Congress, produced no pertinent information during glis

riod, ‘
> bz &
Infornation Furnished byffonfidential Informan G anbn sl T

e, o r

GEORGE}'RAIN of the Jashington Arts Committee, had a lengthy
conversation with DORIS\PLENN, The chief topic of the conversation con-
cerned a proposed "Statement" which FRAIN had prepared for HAROLB¥ECKES' ,
signature (former Secretary of the Interior), The statement apparently B
was prepared to endorse the objectives and purposes of the Washington
Arts Committee, n

: On the! same date, DORIS PLEMN conversed with JAC ERKMAN,
during w ich they discussed the need for the organization of lotal -
artists and agreed that an artists! union or the VWashington Arts
Committee would probably assist materially in correcting the present
situation, .

et

On this date, an unidentified woman contacted DORIS PLENN
in behalf of GEORGE FRAIN of theffashington Arts Committee, e woman
told DORIS that there would be a meeting at the home of GEORG&BBRW”AN,
2106 N street, N, W,, apartment 4O, at 8:;00 P. M, *K AN

WILSON%APPOCK of the Central Intelligence Group, talked
o ABEL NN and mentioned that he Mgot the ax today"., WILSON told
_ that Ble received one of "those letters" which said that he didn't meet
- the requirqments of the agency and dismissed him as of the close of
: businegs, ¥ay 22, 1947, WILSON and ABEL agreed to meet at the Mt, Pleasant,
a beer or at the corner of Park Road and Mt, Pleasant Street, N. W

'
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at 8;15 P, M. It will be recalled that m CAPPOCK has been
expecting his dismissal for several weeks, u:"""“"" B

E-Zl-h ) | - -

- DORIS PLENN talked to &hIT%LD’"iIDGb of George Washington
University., DEWITT &hd DORIS discussed the'recent trip that ELDRIDGE
had taken, apparently to New York, and DeWVITT mentioned that he had
' seeﬁfmm, apparently MURI RAPE&& we)lknown Communist, He also
ment that he had seen MAGG I4ASE, “DUNHAM (mnmm@muu ?), and

PETE GAR?). % IL .
)’5-22-1@ Qy ﬂ_ - .
At
~ DORIS PLENN had a lengthy conference with ind

GEORGE FRAIN concerning the work in connection with the Washington Arts

€€, RGE commented that on the previous night, he had dis-
tr:.buted about 100 press, releases and mentioned that on this date, he
had been to Mrs, RAY‘JO;,D*Q’ , .L.APP:.RI& home, FRAIN commented that she is a
wonderful person and indicated that she was very interassted in the
Jushington Arts Committee and had even offered the use of her home after
the meeting, GEORGE told DORIS that NELL had been very active in getting
some women_to -assist in the work and mentioned that KATHERIN?HURIEY
DELD&‘ETERGE, and ELEANCR BERKIAN would assist, DORIS suggésted that
NELL have two white women and two negro women to assist, pointing out
that unless these arrgpgements were made, the negro women would feel
slighted, '

DORIS read to GEORGE a statement she had prepared outlining
the objectives of the Washington Arts Committee. The statement was quite
lengthy but generally i¥5 thémc is that thé*Netional Capitol lacks an

- art center and it is felt that artists shoald be encouraged and art

fostered in Washmgton, D. C X u

[5-23-&7] g{, w

GEORGE FRAIN talked to DORIS PLENN and mentioned that on
the following day he would be busy with the Washington Workers Educational
Committee Conference. He asked DCRIS to be his guest at the meeting to
be held ap-Z:OO P. at the School of Government at George Washington
University, -u .

E-zu-wjd, *

ABEL PLENN talked to vmc:muv?nas, who is presontly
secking employment after the loss of her position in the Trea De

()
-
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ABEL suggested she write Mrs, GEL’%F?NXDEH, _care of Supreme Court
Justice SNYDER, San Juan,~PGerto R{co. At the conclusion- of the conver-
- sation, PLENN mentioned that he expects to finish his book by the
middle of June and wants to have a big party at that time, n

['5-26-!;/71% n

VIRGINIA 1LEWIS talked to DQRIS PLENN and during the conver-
sation mention€d tMET"¥ME tad seen P ;) in the bookshop
yesterday, DORIS was surprised and unable to underatand why he
hadn't called her,

Xs—w—ujm u

During a conversation between ABEL PLE‘\TN and his wife,
he mentioned that he and DelJITT ELDRIDGE hoped to attend the class at
. the King Smith School that—w@Eminy;~a2Thich time PALMER WEBER would
praside, It was mentioned that Sznator PEPPER would W& present and
speak on labor. DORIS was of the opinion that she would also attend
with KATHERINE HURLEY. n

On the samc date, HELEN/XELLEY talked to DORIS PLEN! and
anong other things, it was mentioned that ABEL worvld finish his book in
about three weeks, HELEN mentioned that she had been talking to LOLA

SYELL and invited DORIS and ABEL to join LOLA and some others in the
KELLEY apartment for breakfast on the coming Sunday morning, HELEN
asked that DORIS advise her at NOrth-9385, her home telephone number,
‘The PALMER WEBER lecture at the King Smith School that evening was also
discussed and HEIEN indicated that sho thought shg would attend. The twe
wamen agreed to see each other at the class, L‘/

In the late afternoon, an individval named MURIEL (believed
to be MURIEL DRAPER) contacted DORIS PLENN and stated thal shehad just
arrived and W8 at the station (Union Station?). MURIEL commented that
she had to go to the "fashington Chapter' tonight at 8:00 P, M. and then
was returning later in the evening (to New York?), MURIEL stated she
would take a cab and camc right .out to DORIS' apartmsant, « M

[5—29—bj IR

OGDEMYFELLY of the Library of Congress, contacted ABEL PLENN
and inquired if he would be at the Library during the day, After a short
conversation, the two men agreed to mcet in the lobby of the Willard Hotel
at 1:00 P. M. on the following day for lunch,
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HERINE HURLEY and DORIS PLENN discussed the reccption
on the previous evening; ently TonéSning the Washington 4rts
Committee. Among those mentioncd as being present were Lﬁ's:ﬁARRIE‘&m,
Mrs NCHOT, CLAFPER (Mrs AYMOND C{.‘.[’QM?) » JACK BERKMAN, GEORGE
FRAIN, and HILDYYSTTH. The coriversation included nothing of 'Particularly
Tt ihent naturd’ v K, wn . :

Physical Surveillance

, - b2 1D
' On June 11, 1947, Confidential Informant reported
that MARTIN POPPER was scheduled 6 ¥2ke VIRGINI. [E: o lunch at

12:45F, N, basis of this information, & swrveillance was
instituted by Special Agents ROBERT E, LEONARD and WILLIAM H, HARR in

“the vicinity of POPPER's office, 20th and I Streets, Ne W, 4t 1245 F. M.,

4BEL PLENN appearced and entered the offjce of the National lawyers Guild
where POPPER has his office,

At 1:13 P M., PLENN amerged from the office at 902 =« 20th
Street, N. W., in company with a large woman about 5' 10" or 1n, who
is belicved to be VIRGINIA LEWIS, They walked slowly southwest on
20th Street, entered the Colonial Coffee Shop at 20th and Pennsylvania
hvenue, N. W., and after staying a very short time, left and finally
went to the latin restaurant, La Casa Chilena, 1738 F Street, N, W.,
entering at 1:28 P, M., apparantly for lunch, :

‘The surveillance was discantinued at 1:40 P, M,

Identity of Contacts

The following contacts of ABEL and DORIS PLENN have been
identified by the Now York Ficld, Detailed information concerning these
contacts will be found in the report of Special JAgent JOHN T, HILSBOS,
dated June 3, 1947, at York, New York, in the scction devoted to
ABEL PLENN, : A R )

ANITAYBRENNER
This individual is identieal with ,NITa BRENNER, formerly

of 152 Caryl ivenue, Yonkers, New York, a journalist by profession and a
member of the Lmerican Correspondents association, Miss BPENNER was inter-

vicwed in conncction with the casc entitled, "JACQUES M/RNARD VAN DBIDRESCHD,”““:“

with aliases - ESPIQI/GE - R". <t this timo, she resided at 38 - 8th
Avenue, Brooklyn, New Yark, : T

t . N . .
-~ 7
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ERENNER statcd that she spent several years in Mexico City where she
resided in the "liberal® section, It was believed by interviewing agents
at that time that she meant "Communist" scction,

The information which she furnished concerning the pre-
viously entitled case is not being set forth inasmuch as it has no
relation to this investigation. J4pparently, ANITA BRENNER'S orly
conncction with Harper's Magazine was that before the war she wrote a
fow articles which were published in this publication,

Information from the Credit Burcau of Greater New York
reflects that her husband is apparently Dr, DA USKER. The name
ANIT. BRENNER is the maiden name which she has uscd in comection with

her writing.

Tongggrnassman .

kY

This individval is apparcmtly identical vith FANNTXSTRASSIAN,
of 2l Eest 61st Strect, New York City. Miss STRASSMAN has lived at this
address since early 19L1 and is reportedly a quist person 2gd an excellent
tenant, For many years, shc was employed by the Viking Press, New York
City, but at the prescnt time it is understood that she apparcntly is
self-employed working as an author's agent., -No derogatory informotion
iw;as discovered concerning her,

: This individual is identical with HZLEN BLACK of 15 Vest
LLith Strect, room 90k, Miss BLiCK is affiliated with the Sovfoto igency.
It is noted that she is presently under investigation by the New York
Office and information from the New York Office reveals that she is the
USSR agent for the distribution of all Russian propaganda in the United
States. She was born in New York on jugust 3, 1890, is considered pro-
Russian and Commmist; she is a rogisterced foreign agent listing Russian
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principles as "Press and Publishers Literary Service » l!oscaw, a
- Tass News Lgency of the USSR™,

- She has operated the Sovfoto agency, 11 West 42nd Strect,
in Now York City, since 1932, HELEN BLaCK was one of the founders and
in 1926 a mamber of the Executive Staff of the "New Masses" magazine,
She has contacted known ‘espionage agents’and in her attempt to secure
. photographs has indicated possible subversive motive

bl

ALFRED Og}‘!ﬁTDEL

OSC-XRIENDEL, who made application for a certificate of idefitific cation
under the dlien enemy registration act, He presently resides at 131
West 15th Street, New York City, and wes formerly affiliated with
LONGIAN, GREEN & Company, 55 - Sth ivenue, Now York City. He has also
been active as editor of the "Living Thoughts Library", since about
1937, No particulerly derogatory informetion wvas found concerning him,

E ; This individwl is apperently 1dentlca1 with ALFRED

!’
D.iVID MJNSHYTHE
AN

This individual is identical with DAVID M, SHMYTHE, 66
Irving Place, New York City, Inquiry at this address reveals that SMYTHE /
hzs rented an apartmant in this bulld:.ng for thc past two yecars but ot
the prcesent time is believed to be in Hollywood, Cd:.forna, doing some
writing, Nothing derogatory appcars concerning him,

11¢
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Res EBEL ROIF PLENN ef' R / ‘

The following investigation covers the period June 1 through
V_JUJJ 31 and is reported by Special igent Vjilliam H. :arr:

E.’.IL covna'j% T

The mail cover currently enforced on the subject's residence,
1511 Park Road, N. ii., apartment. 6, failed to providg any information
pertinent to the investigation during this period.

E[NFORI ATION FUAWISHED BY CCITIDE:!

fune 5, 19437@}( -

lirs. I DS, ‘who nas previously appeared in this case as a

contact of DORIS PLE! J, during a conversation vith lirs. PLEiH, stated Mle
busvad need to abolish the capitolistic system", (IMIITE RANDS and DORIS PIEIW,
a2 ' both of whoia are interested in left wing orgenizations of variougtypes;

discussed generally wzys and means vhereby their associates would be made
mre effective, They were particularly interested in combating anticipated
labor legislation (Taft~liariley B‘..ll) vhich vas pending a that time.

)TJune 7, 194ﬂ@0 T

ABEL PLENK spoke to ocn..‘.{ﬁ*x of the Library of Congress and
on the same day to DE.ITT ELDRIDG. George ‘lashington tUniversity. The

conversations resulted f¥éir thése contacts are not particularly pertinent
ard are not being set forth. - ,{ W

) in conversation with DORIS and ABEL PLENN mentioned
that she héa' eft the Government Service and was anticipating going to
iler York. During the conversation, DAVID R, iAEL was mentioned, vhom ABEL
described as "a fine person', and added "we need every fine person vie cun
get", To this remark, ALIX replied "he is a wonderful person really",
then added a bit later "that there are really so very few ('c-onderi‘ul) people
left vhen you look around". The conversation vas quite lengthy ard generally
concerned itself with a discussion of what ABEL and ALIX termed as “the
growing reaction in the United States".

Eune 8, 1947‘1@4 W

ABEL FLE:IN talked to :IARTI POPPilt of the National Iavryer' s Guild.
The purpose of this conversatioff ias chielly to arrapge an appointment for

VIRGINIA LEIS to meet and talk mth A;.;IN POPPLe uc:; {,' “ \‘ {

20D
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amxu-mz#:m talked to DORTS PLZNN. He indicated that he wanted

 to speak to ABEL to see if ABIL coWIA provide some information on HORUAX

_ARIOUR, the smerican Ambassador to Spain who succeeded CATITON HAYS. DORIS
later talked to ABEL, giving him the message, and asked him to call Ih%( w
4

):glme 1, 194'3@ KL ‘ ,
lirs. CHATLESWEUITIAN, who is apparently jdentical with 1xs. C. I.
OLMWIN, 410 3altimore \venue, Chevy Chase, telephorie .iisconsin 9459, spoke”
€5 DONISFIEIN. The two women agreed that they had a great deal in cormon because
of their liberal ideds and generally discussed the changes for #liberalisn'e

COLTHAN remarked, “"we are sort of at the crossroads now', To which DORIS
agreed. They agreed to keep in touch with each other and as DORIS ‘ermed

it "keep the lines of communication open'. ¢ n -

LEONARD Ce¥TINIIIE of the State Department contacted.DORIS FLEL.

LEONATD mentioned that his wife, EZLiN is working at the Department of Labor
and the conversation was generally of a social nature. LEONARD agreed to

recontact DORIS about the middie of the ﬁl.lowing week and arrance to see her.

[Zume 28, 194ﬁ~p " |
DORIS PLENH spoke to KATHRYIEMHRRIEY, wife of GRAI‘IVIIJJ/‘HTJRLEY of
Howard University. It wes tentativel; agroed that PETLil SLiIGER, DEVITT and
HOP, RIDGE and the PLENIS would visit KATHRYW &-.LE’I on the follpwing night.

19, 1

PETER (SEEGER ?) spoke to DCRI3 PLENI and during the conversation
mentioned that he was going to see DAV CA PBELL ?). DORIS gave PEIZR,
'DAVID's address as Community pducation, 935 G Place, telephone Republic

2711. - - i u'
Eum 20, 2947 W) A '

During a conversabtion between DEJITT. ELDRIDGE and DORIS PLEHHN they

discussed a party which was to take place that evening. Among the names
mentioned of the individual who would possibly be present were the following:
.

PETER SEEGER. -~ ' .
- TOFF .
DAVIL. CA:PBELL o .

-

4
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s iURIZL DRAPER, a well knowvn llew York Communist, contacted ABEL
"PLENN. ThEIT conversation was lengthy, but it appeared apparently that
_both PLENN and DRAPZR are most friendly and have a good opinion of each
other. During the conversetion ;TU.IEL mentioned that she is quite active
in the ijomen's Internationzl Demccratic Federation amd cited a racial

. incident which occurred in Stockholm, Steyn, phich had provided good
propaganda for the organization to use in illﬁstrating that the United
States is really not a democratic nation. After :TURIEL had desciibed
the incident and its possible. propaganda value, PLENN's comment was to
the effect that it was “wonderful', K_ n

DE.ITT _EIDRINGE, ‘while in conversation with ABEL PLENN, mentioned
that he ha en IL.URIZEL D‘iAP...R on a previous evening and commented that che
had given a rousing speach.-’ ELDRIDGB~indicateéd that he was quite well
acquainted with DRAPER and PLEN mentioned that he expected to see her in
New York City the first week in July. K w

On this same date ABEL PLEN! talked to JUDITHYCRAIADOS, wife
. of the Guatemalan Ambassador. PLEN %old JUDITH that hé“had spoken tc
iARTIN POPPER and PCPPCR had suggested that they meet at his home on the
PoXYofrihg Tonday night. There was no indication as to the nature of the
matter to be discussed. W

[June 23, 19@@ n

In a conversation between DCUITT ZLDRIDCE and DORIS PLEI 1 it wves
mentioned that DEITT is going to Havana, Cuba. It was 8150 of “interest
that ELDRIDGE erdorsed the publication "The Churchman®,-

I" June 26, 194'7:)@(1 w - ' '?M

LEOIARD C. RENWIE spoke to DORIS PLENN and mentioned that he would
be unable £5¥I5IL 1ho PLLMS because he had had a terrible shock that he
did not wish to discuss. HENVIE discussed this blow which had befallen
him as "fantastic and unbelieveatle in this country"®. He indicated he would
contact DORIS on the following Sundaye. The "shock'to which REIFIE referred

Department, It will be recalled that some ten State DNepartment employees

place at that time and subsequent thereto, \6 n

During the early part of July 194'7, ABEL PLEN arranged to rent a
" cottage near Sit. :jichael's, ;arylard and DORIS PLEH! and her daughter oka s & SR
ard Spent most of the month of July at this cottage. PLEN:! has spent pafrt

(O

L}
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unquest:wnably was the order of termination which he received from the State

were aismissed because of disloyalty vhich caused quite some comment in the
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of this time at the cottage and he has divided the remainder of his time betveen.
Vashington and New York. His time in iashington was spent almost wholly at the
Library of Conggess where he is putting the finishing touches on a history of
Jatin America, K . -

§ His trips to New York apparently involved contacts at various —

‘publishing houses where he ig attemptipg to arrange for royalty fees anmd
. the publication of his book. N
; z 4

Eugzz,,'m;ﬂuu | | -

: The Columbian School of :usic attempted to contact ABEL PLENN. The
person answering the phone believed to be one EDITHMIDERAN who is sub-
letting the PIENW's apartment house, was heard by the informant to state that
PLENJ was in ilew York City and wqyld possibly not return to washington for
approximately a week or two. xw )

As of July 31, 1947 Informant reported that PLEN was still in iew
York Cityo & : ( '

FHYSICAL SURVEILLAITLS

-—

During the period covered by this report no physical surveillances
were conducted én this subject. -

-
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Re: VILLIAM 'ALTER REITRGTON ~ < %

-

\

i

!

!

: /’
- The following investigati;m for the period iay 16, 1:947 through ',
- July 31, 1947 is reported by Special Agent 1idlliam He Larrs ‘ |

[ATL COViR ~ # - /

The mail cover vhich is currently maintained on sub ject's residenc;é,
1717 Riggs Place, N. 'i., “iashington, D. C. produced only two pieces of mail '’

of possible interest during this period:

Postmark . From ) !
July 7, 1947 Anmerican Veterans Committee, Chapter 1,
_ “ashington, D. C. - 5] yNo~¥ey~dfeshington, D. C. . @ )
- July 22, 1947 ‘American Veterans Committee, Chapter 1, i

808 17th street, . :i,, lleshington, D. C.

On July 30, 1947;fConfidential Informant ’3;?69&9 that VERA
\VINOGRADOV (apparently the viife of DLITRI I¢¥VINCGRADGV, Assistant Dir&TTwr |
o e .Bureau of Standards) spoke to Ail:i RE:INGTON ard inquired 3f Al could i
assist at a community affair during the first week in September. ANI' refused |

stating that her plans were too uncertain,

During the period covered by this repoi't, no real information of a
pertinent nature has been receive!c;_{gncerning subject JILLIAI: REINGTON.
2 .
,states that subject ard his wife continue their separation
and divorCe proceedings. RELINGTON continues to reside at 1717 Riggs Place s

N. l. where he maintains a room. Kis telephone nmmber is jletropolitan 4070. :
His business address is the Economic Affairs Counsel, Executive Oificer of the :
-President, Room 63, 0ld State Department, 17th and Pennsylvania Avenue, N, .,

Telephone extension 327.

“éashington, D. C.

e b e ame—— T

During the period covered by this report no physical surveillance [;f

was conducted on this subject. , /

~ ot
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Re: (ATLAN ROBERT ROSENBERE] 2l
The following investigation covers the period May 16

- thrbt:gh May 31, 1947, and is reported by Special Agent WILLIAM H. I%RR,

- - Esail Cover (& L

The mail cover which is currently maintained on the
subject's residence, 6955 Brooks Lane, Broekmont, Maryland, and on his
office, 1822 Jefferson Place, provided only one item of interest
during this period. @j- o . _

A letter was _addressed te ROSENSERG at his office, post~
marked May 27, 1947, fr 12, GALLAGIR, and KARGOLIS, 111 West 7th
Street, Los Angeles, _Calii‘ornia..@a A o e

) bz b1
Infornation Furnished bysonfidential nformant - . -
5-15-47 | T
, ROSENBERG talked te W ARFMAN and during the conver-~
sation, ALLAN menticned how hard he had beéen working on the J:iRZA:

case. They discussed the previous day's court action and camented on
it at length, ROSENBERG mentioned that it was necessary for him to see
MARY JANE KEENEY that afternoon and menticned that her husband, ANGUS,

- has a two year contract with the War Department and they want a hearing
on the charges against him by the War Department, ROSENBERG commented
that it was hopeless and said he had advised against it, adding however,
that if the contract is valid, ANGUS could sue the government in the
Court of Claims for non-performance, )

5-17-L7

HARO ANNENT (phonetic) talked to ALLAN ROSENBERG and
mentioned the nominafing committee had been meeting on the coming
elections (in the National Lawyers Guild?). They want ALLAN to accept the
nomination of Treasurer because of the fine work he has done on the
Membership Committee, ROSENEERG commented that he liked the idea but
does not have the time, .

5-18-47

Informant reported that an individual named DAVE (probably
DAVE JAHL) callec ALLAN ROSENZERG, saying that he had some impartant

12¢
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business and wished to see him today. ROSB‘IBERG told DAVE to come to
see him at 2-00 P. M. -
: During a conversation with one PETER (beheved tc be PETE
- “YWUNDER700D), ALLAN ROSENRERG and PETE mentioned the name of GOLDMAN.
PETE explained that he meant MARCUS GOLIXAN and after ALLAN said that he
knew MARCUS, PETE commented that MARWS is 8till working in the Interior
Department. ALLAN mentioned that he Yet ¥ARCUS GOLDMAN when he was
having some trouble with the Dics Camnittee, adding that he was a member
of the bookshop which is a ®very subversive organization", ROSENBERG
further mentioned that MiRCUS and DAVE WAHL went through a series of
hearings in connection with this matter,

Toward the conclusion of the conversation, the MARZANT
trial was discussed and ROSENBERG mentioned that they were getting a
nunber of witnesses who are in the radio field, He commented that he was
going toglve PETE the name of one of them but thought he better not,
adding "I don't know whether anyone is listening on the phone or not n
M .

5-19-47

- MARI. NSLEY attempted to reach ROSENBERG and was
informed that he was court, MAiRIAM said that DAVE WAHL had told
her to call ROSENBERG in referencc to a little matter for her, She
left her home telephone nmumber as l!Iclugan-hBéS.

5=20-47

During thé conversaticn between ROSENBERG and.his wife,
Ea\m, they mentioned the way the KARZANI case was progressing on this
date, J4LLAN felt that things had gong pretty well although the situation
is very tense. - He commented that PA BESON was mentioned as a possible
witness for MARZ/NI but it was doubtful whether or not it was advisable
to put him on.- The informant indicated that ROSENBZRG was not gleeful
but scemed to be generally encouraged. .

522207 . | - A .

aLLAN ROSENBERG called his wife, ERN;, and told her that

1. RZNT had been found guilty on 211 counts, ERN4 commented that

t.his as terrible and /JL/N indicated that he also is shocked and that

the letdown is awful, Em. commented, "the government didn't prove its
case but that dion't make any diffcrence" ALLAN commented that CH.RLEY

. ’ ‘' ‘\.- h_\. 4 -"- .;--—-‘
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FORD took the thing very hard as he h~rd worked so hard, particularly :
in the morning session, ROSENBERG comented that when thé Jury came
- back and the foreman read off "Guilty" to each and every ¢count, he
' felt m"as if the bottom had dropped out", ERN: remarked, "M¥ell, that is
- the kind of world we are living in now, honey, You were fooled, You
were just dreaming this whole thing, It is terrible, I am so sorry",

| ROSENEERG remarked that frem things he has been picking
up, it is his understanding that the FBI is tapping telephone conver-
sations, He cautioned ERN4 to bear that in mind when talking, pointing
out that he did not mean to legve the impression that she had anything
to conceal but she should remember that someonc might be listening to
the conversation, .

later in the day, E! SHARFIMAN and ERNA ROSENBERG talked
about the MARZANI decision, ERNA”commented that this "red baiting scare"
has just ré&CHEd its turning point with this "terrible thing", EMILY's
reply was that it is nothing worse than some of the things that have
becn happening in the past several months,

POLY.. HABICHT contacted .LL.N ROSENBERG to inquiry whether
he would handle™W8F delonsé™in the divaree action instituted against her
by her husband, - HERMANN HABICHT. She commented that D.VE RAIN of-1105 -
K Strect, N. W., hég8 Féfused to handle the case.

Later in the day, ROSENBERG contacted DiYM®.IN and the two
men discussed POLY. HABICHT's background at length, "

Later that evening, .IL.N ROSENBERG talked to W.iRREN
SH..RFMaN and the two men decided they did not want to handle POI¥a
W.BICATTS case. ALLAN's comment was that he didn't want to got mixed up
with a Mcrazy womant,

5-23-47
| During a convepeation between ERNA and ALL4N ROSENSERG,
4LLN mentioned that CIENKEN (phonetic) was at his office at this
tjm. - *
5-25-U7 |
. nizn mgms of "PM" newspaper, contacted ALLAN
ROSENBERG and indicefed he was Writing an article about the CARL MARZANT
o~y T
. -y : i \ L
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case and wished to discuss it m’ci ROSENBERG. The two men discussed
the case in almost its entirety and dealt with the various phases of
- its development and discussed most of the witnesses individually, The
- “YSCHNEIDER AN case was discussed, at which timo, ROSENBERG pointed out
- \that the government held that SCHNEIDERMAN could not be denaturalized
on the grounds -that he was a Communist Party official at the time of
his naturalization, and that as such @ and the Party advocated the
overthrow of the government by force Jhd violence, - o

.- They also discussed the possibility of appealing the case
and even went into,such details as to how the jury panels are chosen in
Washington, D, C, (STONE specifically secmed confused with the rapidity
with which Policeman DREW gained entrance into the Communist Party,
giving the impression that the Communists must have been awfully carelcss
to let a men get in so quickly.7

They also discussed HLRPERS! activities in the Communist
Party and pointed out that thure was some confusion of testimony con-
cerningé&;RPER. The conversation was terminated by the two men agrecing
that the case was a rather confusing ore,

later, ROSENBERG talked to CH.RL38JFORD, who mentioned
that he would file a Motion for a Now Trial on tHe following day, FORD
mentioned that he had talked with I, F, STONE from "PM" for three
quarters of an hour and ROSENSERG EOmTSREEd That he had also talked to
STONE. _

5-27-47

HU : B4RTON, formerly of the State Department, talked to
ALLAN ROSENBERG and'men ed that he has been vorking on a document
in thc form of a Mcmorandum, which dezls with the people who knew C.RL
MARZANI and himself, He stated the purpose is to present full — =
{nl'ormation history of the case and the nature of the indictment and
the nature of the trial, He indicated that this Memorandum would be
used for the purpose of raising money to be solicited from persocms
sympathetic to the case, v '
‘ The possibility was also discussed that thec case might
eventually go to the Supreme Ccurt, ROSENZERG was sympathetic with
which BARTON was attempting to do and promiscd to review the document
if it were brought to his office,

128
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5-29-47 -' - S

During a conversation between ERNA and ALL:N ROSENEER R
he mentioned that ANNE GERTLER would be in his office that afternoon
80 that he could draft her will, It wes also mentioned by ERNA that
they-had less than $200 in the bank at the present time, This
cmphasizes the financial difficultics mic}l ROSENBERG has been
expericneing, ' : R

Physical Surveillance

During the period of this insert, no physical surveil-
lances were conducted, : S .

Identify of Contacts

HENRY J.%ENGEL

This individval is identical with HENRY J. ENGEL,
103 stuyvesant Place, Mt, Vernon, New York, Investigation by the New
York Field reveals that the ENGELS, including HENRY J. "NCEL, possess
a good general reputation, Nothing derogatory is known concerning
them, Full information concerning this individual may be found in the
report of Special /gent JOHN T. HILSBOS, dated June 3, 1947, at New
York, New York, '
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The following investigation covering the period June 1 throu
July 31 and is reported by Special Agent Tiilliam H. iarre

x

'Re: ALLAN ROBERT HOSEMBERG - i

JAIL COVER wp ,
The mail cover vhich has been enforced on the subject's residence at
6955 Brooks lane, Brookmont, Laryland has been discontinued as of June 30,
1947, on which date the subject moved to the address 3410 lee Boulevard,
Arlington, Virginia.

The mail cover enforced on the subject's office, 1822 Jefferson
Place, Ne W., \Iashmgton, D. C. furnished the fo.;lomng information of
interest -during the pertinent period:

A

Al]l mail was addressed to ROSENBLRG

Postmark : From - _

New York City : }ﬁmer:.can Civil Liberties Union
June 16, 1947 \ 170 Fifth Avenue, New York,

_ Nevr York .
Chicago, Tllinois . prthur C¥Bachrach, 231 South
June 17, 1947 , lasalle Street, Chicago, Illinois
(none listed - _ c rner, 12 leo Place, Newark,
date approximately - 7 Jersey.

June 19, 1947)
LIFCRATION FURNISHED BY CONFIDEHTIAL THFORVANT by b¥P

During the period covered by this report the Informant advised that
he has received very little information of'interest concerning the :Lmrest:.gatmn
of this smject.

_ : He reports that ROSENBEIRG continues to take an active interest in the
case of CARL lIARZINI and apparently will assist Attorney CHARIES FORD in the
preparatfon ol thé shticipated appeal in the LARZINI case, which is currently\
‘set to begin in October 1947, .

. ALIAN and JRM TOSEIBERG have continued to maintain contacts which
inclu'le such people as @EDT% &nd DAM‘%COLIS, BEP.NI... and EDITH}%EPJ(OSKI,

i oy
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“IALTER and mr:?;th, }.Aﬁé,m:wmu, NIP > and EILY SHARF‘ZAN, HAROLD ‘ard

SER and GERLGRE:N, and other social coﬁm*ta been
~ menilibned from time to time in this case, o &va' Vo

JUNE 18, 1947

Informnt reported that ISABQ: LDER, knovn local Communist,
contacted ERNA ROSZMBEIG. - The conversation merely concerned an attempt
by OLDER to arrange dr:w:.ng schedules, » but indicated that the two women
are acquainted," - .

JUNE 25, 1947

In a conversation between ZRIA and ALIAN POSENBER: they discussed
leaving their residence at 6955 Brooks Lane, Brookmont, iaryland and going
to a new home at 3410 lLee Boulevard, irlington, Virginia. The rent for the
new residence is ;75 per month. It is leased on a yearly basis, and the new
teléphone number is CH. 9779. (It is noted that the ROUSEIBERGS moved into
the new home on June 30, 1947).

JUNE 29, 1947 | | y
The Informant reported a social conversation bet:reen BOUE:! S'I""l

CARL GREE!! and ERNA and ALIAR ROS.,;BE'?G. The conversation concerned vacatlon

plans for the two families, ° ' :

During the month of July 1947 no information from any source which
is of real pertinence to this investigation has been received.

During the months of June and July no surveillance other than
occasional spot checks were conducted, These spot checks imdicate that
ROSZIBERG continues to conduct his law practice in the ysual manner and
is Jocated in his new residence at 3410 Lee Boulevard, Arlington, Virginia,
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The following investigation was conducted and reported by
. Specia.l Agent RAPHARY, I. NIXW and covers the period of April 16 through
: May 31, 1947, SR l'

GENERAL ACTIVITIES
Unless othervise indicated, the informati

ter has been obtained fromlg
\exose identity 1s known to the Bureau, ¢ ’
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It has been learned through sources

available to the Philadelphia’
Division that Local 22 of the FTA-CIO is on strike at the Reynolds Tobacco -
] Campany plant at Winston-Salem, North Carolina. Further that the union is having
\9 great -difficulty in financing its strike. According to sources of the Philadel-
phia Office, DONALD HENDERSCN, President of the FTA, contacted XM RIAN BACHRACH
in New York and explained that he wes interested in obt
tributions

: substantlal con=
non-labor people'to assist the stri
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.~of the FTA-CIO, Ilemphis, Tennessec. The investigation by the. Hemphis Office

has indicated that he is the leading proponent of, and diregtor of the Communist
-~ Party line in Memphis, Tennessee in the labor movement. u o
. s ‘ . - . - . .
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}/H. BOWEN &m;ﬂﬁf I -
.. .
' 4

The following :I.nformat;'ion reflects the results of an investigation |
o.f.“ this subject's activities during the period from May 16, 1247 to iugust 31,
1947 - : o ‘

The mail cover placed on the hcme of SiITH met with negative results
during the above period. :

- .
bz b1
Confidentja formant - furnished the following information
ST

conderning H'S activities:

Cn May 17, 1947 SUITH conversed with ARY JANE KEENEY concerning
ker attempts to secure a passpert for Jazpan. SHITH said’'he talked to _
:dss IRGEFBEUAN who is secretery to General LIIDRING and, that she advised
him that LARY JANE'S file was on irs. SHIPL Y'S Q8sk—ihey then discussed
his efforts to expedite LARY J/NE'S passport. SHITH mentioned that he felt
very much involved because of his relationship with LARY JiNE and AiiGUS,
her husband, and that W_LIH on HILDRING'S staff was also concerned.

On May 20, 1947 iARY Jalis KIENSY conversed with CLAYTON 5iITH -
the wife of BOVEN SiITH, and advised the latter that ALGUS had cabled her
that he would be here Friday morning. KARY JANE talked about the visits
that many people were getting, possibly referring to the interviews of
Gregory subjects by agents of this office. HMARY JANE said that she was
sure it was just a shot in the dark, just 2 fishing expeditior. She asked
CLAYTON to tell BOWEN SmITH thai iQBIIN POFPER had called yesterday but
she didn't know at whose instigetion, ’

On the same dey LARY JaNE EEZNEY conversed with BOTEN SiITH at -
which time they discussed the case of ANGUS KEZZNEY. BOWEN mentichad that
he had tried to get in touch with ALLAN ROSE{RERG concerning it but was
unable to do so. He also mentioned that he thought hOSENBTRG was the one
who mentioned the situation to KARTY POFPER. They then discussed PCFFER :
and iOSENBERG. &'TITH cautioned her atout keeping away from TEUR. 3R OLDY S
law firm in regard to ANGUS'S case. JYhey 2l1so discussec the [ ARZ:NT case
which was then beirg litigated in the District Court. SiITH thern discussed
with LARY JuNE the dreams which his wife CLAYTCN, was having. He said
that they oncerned a concentration camp with the “rubber hose department"
and that she would wake up in the middle of the night in a véry disturbed
State. - ;

On May 23, 1547 ANGUS K:ENJY conversed with BOWZN SiITH

. e i . g
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- and discussed his trip back from Japan. They then talked about ANGUS'S
) dismissal by the War Department. BOWEN mertioned that everyone was
shocked when they heard of it, v

On iay 2L, 1947 MARY JINE KEENEY contycted BOVEN SITH and
thanked him for some flowers which he had anparently sent to her. She
then conversed with SMITH'S wife, CLAYTON, concerning their getting to-
gether, It was decided that the KZZNEYS would come out ionday evening,
Hay 26, 1947. They then talked about &NGUS'S dismissal by the Tar Depart-
ment and CLAYTON inquired of wARY JANE if she wanted her to ask DYVE
LiEIRS to come to the house Monday so that they could discuss ANGUS!S
case with him since he formerly wvorked for the liar Department. It was
agreed that SUMMERS would be invited. ' .

On June 22, 1547 MiRY JANZ KEENEY told BOWEN SLITH about their

g A moving to New York and thatfL. BERHQIZIN of the United Public orkers of
o2 : America was handling ANGUS'3"GESe. Hhey also mentioned the fact that
- S BRIIE WCATHAN, another subject in this case, had beenreleased from his

Job at Treasury. G iarr S

Cae, -

7

b!

bl

bl

VK]

LY

, . O
‘ onfidential Infomantm reported that on Jubn‘e"DZS, 1947
in a conversation between JSnNY & Lk, the wife of ROBERT HILLER, another
subject in this case, and YIO_LiVi. JENNY mentioned that BOTEN SLITH
-was taking her children to the show'and that she had to take them over

to Georgetown by twenty minutes to three%. &
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‘EQE{EM t’adnsec that on June 2;, 1547 BCWEd
SIITH was 3in contact with ERNA and ALLAN (iOS:NBZRG, also a subject in
this case, at which time SMITH advised them.€hat they were going away
the following day for the summer and he would rent their house to a Lieuten-
ant Commander in the Navy.

Physical Surveillance

On June L, 1947 Special Agent CHARLES D. CHAPLAN inst:.uut.ed a
physical surveillance on the residence of BOJEN SUMITH, from 9:00 Al
L:00 Fii during which time no activity of interest was noticed on the
part of the subject. However, it was noted by the agent that SJITi'S
automobile now bears a 1548 Maryland tag, ,f9h-3h9.
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. Re: WUILLIA: HENRY TAYIOR - Ty .-‘;.:

-~ The following investigation for the period April 16, 1947
_through July 31, 1947 was conducted by Special Agent ‘/illiam H, larr:

On iay 29, 1947 subject TAYLCR was interviewed by Special igents
. JOHIl A, S ARTZ end JOHW P. BUSCHZR. The ssulpe of this interview were set -
forth in the report of Lambert G.,Zander dated July 4, 1947.

_ A review of information furnished the Confidential Informants-of this
office for the period covered by this report fails to reflect any information
of pertinence or value to this investigation.

TAYIOR continues to be employed by the United States Treasury,
Division of lbnitary Rescarch. He is located in Room 517, 1818 H Street,
‘Ne Yo (Office of International iionitary Fund). His current residence
address is 3120 51st Place, N. il., “ashington, D. C. His telephone number
continues to be Ti0. 6522,

-
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: ‘RE: Umormsunmc'r".romwl' <
- _ On April 28, '1947, a letter was addressed to the New York Office, pointing

out that an effort was be made by the Washington Field Office to identify
Unknown Subject "JOHN".« AT : “ . '
, O , e

The New York Office was' furnished with a iist of suggested questions and
requested to interview Informint GREGORY to obtain additional backgrourd
information concerning "JOHN", (P8 : :

By letter dated June 9, 1947 the New York Office furnished the £ollowing
information concerning "JOHN" which was obtained from Informant GREGORY
when her activities with "JOHN" were discussed with hyr. This information
supplements previous information furnished by GREGORY concerning ‘UOHN",

The subject matter of this letter was recently discussed with Confidential
Informant GREGORY and all of the items set forth in this letter were gone
over carefully with her. The following is a resume of the additional
information that she was able to recall in connection with the unknown
subject, "JOHN". . . | 7 WU

At the first scheduled meeting she was to have with "JOHN", the latter did
not show up and vhen she saw him for the first time at a drug store on

Ninth Avernue in New York City she observed him with a photograph in his

hand. He approached her and after introducing himself as "JOHN" he indi-
cated to her that the photograph was not a good likeness. She was unable

to state how "JOHN" .came into possession of her photograph except that it
vould be a fair presumption that he secured it through JACOB N¢YGOLOS, .
inasmich as the latter was known to have photographs of her. She could

not state specifically when, where and under what circumstances such
photographs might have been taken. The presumption of how "JOHN" came

into possession of her photograph is borne out by the fact that the next

two times she saw "JOHN" he was with GOLOS, and these meetings took place U»\
at the automat on Broadway, between 46th and 47th Streets, New York City. {«*~

Subsequent meetings she had with "JOHN" were prearranged and took place
- at a Newsreel theater and also at a Tianslux theater on 42nd Street in
New York City. These meetings were prearranged either by GOLOS or by
- her. The meetings were always held et 7:00; 8:00 or 9:00 P,M., on the
date specifiocd, and upon entering thu theater she would go to the right :
side of it where these meetings would take place. This Newsreel Theater ().
is more particularly described &s being located on the South side of East
.42nd Street, near Pershing Sauare, and is still being operated there. <T-/

.

In connectidn with the questions concerning the brief or attache cases,
CGREGORY recalled that during the time the meetings were being held in the
Newsreel and Translux Theatres she suggested that they each obtain attache
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- cases and exchange these when they met in the abaveéﬁgriti ed  theaters,
- She recalled specifically on the first occasion she saw "JOHN" with an
attache case, which was really a large, brown briefcase, and she indi-
cated to him that this was too large and bulky and that he should make
an attempt to exchange it, He did not, homever, and she subsequently
purchased a small attache case for him and as their. &?ings progressed
they would exchange these small attache cases. - ‘ﬁge

In comnection with the receipt of money, GRNGORY stated that all of the
currency was in twenty dollar bills and they would be enclosed in plain
white, cheap envelopes which had no identifying marks and that she would
always execute a receipt for this money which she turned over to "JOHN'j

it is her recollection that she executed these receipts in the name of

* HELEN", which was the name by which she was known to "JOHN", She fur-

ther recalled that when they would exchange messages or attache cases , > U
no comment was made by either. /

In this connection she also stated GOLOS, on several occasions, was very
critical of "JOHN" and directed her that she should not tell him anything

of what she was doing and to merely carry out whatever instructions he,
GOLOS, gave her in her meetings with "JOHN". ' = L

In commection with his general appearance and attitude she stated when
she first saw him he was extremely sloppy in his dress and had a very -
decided accent; but after some period of time he began to dress better,
spoke with less of an accent and was becoming "Americanized", She also
recalled that he was very arrogant, was probably disliked by people he
met and-was the type of person who started out with some small, menial
Job and, through his own efforts, "went up the ladder". The only sig-
nificant recollection she had of his physical condition was that he -
had an extremely unhealthy pallor and that he had a rather deep cough,
which she characterized as tubercular:; She has no recollection of any .
individuals he was associated with other than, of course, MARGARET s and - -
has no knowledge as to whether he owned an automobile inasmich as she
never saw him in one.
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The New York Office advised by letter dated June 10, 1947, that
~during the course of the interview: with MICHAEL GREINBERG on June 4, 1947, it
- was noted that GREZENBEEG was introduced to a weman named MissgVANySUHAIK in
the latter part of 1942. GREENBERG stated he met Miss VAN SCHAIK'on two oc-
casions during the latter part of 1942 and she expressed an interest in him by
inviting him to her home which he recalls was in the. Georgetown area of Wash-
ington, D.C. GREEXBERG furrished the following description of Miss VAN SCHAIK:

Age Middle thirties
Height ] 5198 o 5'10"
Hair : Dark tlcnde; feather cut; curly
Appearance Flain, ordinary looking, except for height
Build Slender .
Employment Formerly gmrlcyed as secre tary for

\ WaLTSR” LIPPiiaN
Education Attended Vassar College
Residence in 1942 In Georgetown area, Washington, D.C.

Miss V4N SCHAIX as described above could not be identified in tie files
of the New York Division; however, the files did reveal that GEORGL SVAHSTHAIK,
40 Hemlock Road, Bronxville, New York, was listed as a reference by MARY WOLFE '
PRICE, & subject in instant case, and ne may be jdentical with an individual who
was the vice president in New York City of the New York Life Insurance Company.

In view of the similarity of the description of Miss Vall SCHaIK to that of
UNKNOWN SUBJECT, with alias CATHERINE in this case, the Waghington Field Office
was requested to identify Miss VaN SG:aIE. ’( l'

: Inquiry by Special Agent &UBREY S. ERENT at Stones Mercantile agency
reflected a report dated april 28, 1941, concerning Xiss FRANCES L Ja#SChalk,
3120 R Street, NW, Washington, D.C. This report stated that Miss VAN SCialK
is originally from New York City. She came to Washington on cr about iarch 15,
1941, from 14 Washington Place, Hew York, New York, and has resided at 3120 k
Street, NW. Since her residence in VWashington she has been employed as a re-
search assistant by iaLTER LIP:MaY, writer, 1535 35th Street, I, phone Llchigan
0596, at an approximate salary of $30.00 per week.

4 New York credit repert dated april 30, 1941, reflects that Miss ViN
SCHaIK is approximately 28 to 30 years of age and single. She was formerly
employed by the associated Eospital Service in New York City from November 1939
4o March 1941 in a secretarial capacity. She resigned in March 1941 to accept
- her present position in Washington, D.C. Frior to the above employment she
" had been in the employ of the american arbitration association for 2 number of
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years in their research department. Her father, GEQRQL‘,VQN,,§CHAIK, had been
o the state superintendent of insurance and in the past had reported his daughter
ds quite capable of taking cure of her requirements. FLer father is an attorney
by profession. The New York credit report further informed that Miss VAi¢ SCHAIK
“had graduated from Vassar College in June of 1933. -

It was ascertained on June 19, 1947, that ¥iss FRaNCiS L. VaN 5Cdaln
resided in Apartment 5, 3120 R Street, Ni. m’June 27, 1947, under appropriate
rretext Special‘. igent COURILAND J. JONES obtuined the following description of
Miss FRANCES L. Va¥ SCHAIK residing in Apartment 5:

O Ve b it v e 0 i

hge 38 tc 40 R

keight 5141 :

Hair . Fine, bushy, blonde in bob stjyle
Build Plump

Complexion Light -

Characteristics Sharp chin; large teeth; stocky legs;

wears rimless glasses

By letter dated July 2, 1947, the Wew York Office advised that in-
formant GREGORY recently recalled that she had been slightly acquainted with
FRANCES VAN SCHAIK at Vassar College. The informant stated that Miss Val
SCHaIK's home was in Kochester, New Jork, where the family was rather prominent
in business. It was further recalled that she s2curad employment with LALTER
LIPPMAN during the time that MARY PRICE was in his employ. GREGORY advised,
T¥at as far as she knows Miss ValN SCHAIK was never involved in Communist ac-
tivities or Iussiar espionage. In view of this information from the informant,
no further investigstion was conducted regarding kiss FRANCES L. Vai SCHAIK,
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On May 15, 1947, 2 physical survcillencec was conductedsg_:t?lg 1D anL
by Special dgents DUDLEY K. PAYYE and WILLIAM R. CORWELISON, and it wes ascertain-
ed that W.HL met Miss EAREJﬁEALY in the office of the Civil Aeronautics Authority
-7 in the Commerce Department, Temporary Building T, located 2t 14th and Constitutior
dvenue, N, %., and subsequently wWalL and HE.LY were met by KING DERR and &ll thruc
persons proceeded to the Occidental Restdurent, where they had lunch together.
ifter this luncheon engegement, WiEL accomponied HELLY back to her office in the
Commerce Department, and DERR proceeded to the Central Intelligence Group head-
quarters at 22nd and E Streets, N. ii., where he hod an appointment with RICHALRD

LAIE, 2ol
The following is background irnformation obtained by Spceial Lgent W. R.
CORNELISONs _ ‘ .

—
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, On Pebruary 12, 1942, Governor THQMAS E. DEWEY, of New York
made a Lincoln Dgr address in Now York, in which he is quoted by the Asso~.
ciated Press as saying, "I am {oformed that there is already an- American
Cliveden Set in Washington and other citieS.........” The Washington Post
of February 18, 1942, carries an account of a press conference by the late
President FRANKLIN D, ROOSEVELT, in which he described Washington as a rumor
factory and said that Washington had its own Cliveden Set that soughtto under—
nine support for Russia and caused disunity anong the united nations,

- -
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owever, shortly thereafter, JAMES H..R. CROMWELL did file suit

against Now Masses and RICHARD BRANSTEN for,crininal 1ibel, CROMWELL had
reasonable grounds for such & ait 1lnasouch as he had been accused by the
article in New Masses as boing pro-Fascist, when he could prove that before
Russia entered war ageinst Gernany, he was an interventionist, and, in fact,

the Connunist publications had attacked CROMWELL for his interventionist
stand during the period of the Geﬁussii alliancel -

' * 177
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PHYSICAL SURVEILLAICES

Cn ray 16, 1947, a physical surveillance was conducted by Special
Arent "lo R. CORNELISON and STAULEY BLASIK and' He "o PAYNE. At 12:35 P. L
an individual identified as KING DERR enteréd Room 2702, Temporary T Build-
ing. DERR has previously behi idéntified in this case, At 12 thO P ile
NAVT AHL entered Room 2702, Temporary T Building. At 12 LS Te i, TAHL,
DERR, and a rirl identified as }ARY HEALEY valked out of the bullding and
proceeded to the Occidental Restaurant -where they had lunch tozether. At
2:05 Po }. they departed from the restaurant. DERR caught a Yellow Cab and
proceeded to CIG Building, 2210 3% Street, No "o At that point his name was
determined as FING DERR and that he v:as from Santa Fe, New I‘exico, and went
in to see a IT®YSRO"E. At 3:10 DERR departed from CIG and proceeded on foot
to the new State Denartment Building where he entered the office of \ssist-
ent Secretary of State RENTONe At L:20 P. 17, DERR departed from the State
Department Building and proceeded on foot to Temporary T Building, Fourteen-
th and Constitution Avenue, and entered the office of /2707 where he - as
observed in tonversation vith FARY HEALEY. ALt 5:L5 P. 1 surveillance was
discontinued as it was discovered that HEALEY and DERR had departed from
:hz building by the rear exit. IARY HEALEY was previously described in
his casee. :

On May 2, 19L7, surveillance was conducted by Special Agents C.
Je JOM S and L, "« OBERNDCRF,. ‘At L1215 P Vo the car of IIARY JANE and
PHILLIP KEENEY was observed in the driveway of DAVID “AFL's residence at
3 Lexington Street, Kensington, Maryland.

b

 ©)

by

on May 29, 1947, Special Agents H. “Jo BRUEGGEMAN, Ee L. FUOSS
at 11:00 "4 i'» observed “AHL and his entire family departing in a car
(for Ohio)s Surveilling arents followed "AHL outside the city limits of
Frederick, Laryland, discontinuing surveillance at 12:15 "o Ko
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On June 11, 1947, Special Agents Te Fo STIPSON and 2. L. FUOSS

at 12:45 P. I» observed TAHL leave Hotel l'ayflower and cross the stirecet and
__enter the Cafe Parisienne. At 12:50 an individual identified as I0.30Q
Y3>"¥S joined "AHL and had lunch with hime At 1:50 F. M., "AHL and ! A7S

TeTt the cafe, chatted, and separated, "AHL going dom Connecticut -ivenue
and IARKS proceeding to Room 2084, Federal Public Housing Autharity, in the
Longfellow Building, Connecticut and I, Streets, Ne J» iARKS several times
previously contacted TAHL relative to getting a job with a Jewish outfit .
and reguested ~A j (s A
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W
[mvm R. WAHE.] continued) S

) : Reference is made to a letter dated Augustué, X6, fron
, the Newark Eield Office to the Washington Field Office sub@itting infor-

Reference is made to a letter dated September 5, 1946,
from the Philadelphia Office _to the Was X
information on Ph

bl
(v

The records of the Philadelphia Credit Bureau reflect
that WILLIA¥ DATTNER died on September 9, 1945. He had a personal
estate of $40,000 and real estate valued at $15,000. His executrix
was MEIBN{DI&TTIER, X3 East Roosevelt Boulevard. His attorney was
EDWARDJ#TEREERGER, 515 South Broad Street, Philadelphia, and his

legated was MELBA DATTNER.
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Reference is made to a letter from the Philadelphia
ber 16, 1946, setting férth informat ion regarding

The imdices of the Philadelphia Field Office reflect that 5
EDWARD ISRE TZEW, 2918 West Arizona Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, .
is a member of the JOHN PARKS Communist Club, and subscriber to the
DATLY WORKER and Financial Secretary of the International Workers'
Order lodge. A sewrity index card is presently maintained on EDWARD
ISREL ZIETZEW. His file does not reveal whether he is related to
MORRIS ZIETZEV '

The residence at 1623 Pine Street is a boarding house in
which the following individuals, in addition to'MORRIS ZIETZEV, reside:

)
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The indices of the Philadelphia Office were checked with
negative results regarding all of the above individuals except DAVID
LIVINSON. DAVID LIVINSON was born in Odessa, Russia, July 31, 1883,

He has been"2™YUSMMENY "oT Pennsylvania since 1893, and was naturalize d

in Philadelphia on 4pril 23, 1908. He was admitted to practice as an
attorney in Philadelphia on November 29, 1994, and is a nationally known
Civil Rights Corgress Attorney. He is active in Communist Party affairs
and represented the Communist Party and its members in the courts of
Philadelphia. In this connectign, he has in some instances been associated
with SADL C)AWALDBAUM and HARRYKIEVITAN, attorney, who are members in the
Communist Party in Philadelphia. \ In addition LIVINSON is active in the
United People's Action Committee s 8 Comnunist dominated negro rights

groupe.

In June, 1946, LIVINSON attempted to intercede as defense

counsel at the arraignment of a colored youngster accused of murderirg

a white student. 4s a result, he received threats, a series of telephone
calls, and a letter signed "KKK", He was promised police protection,

end vhen interviewed by reporters stated in part, "From my earliest days
as a member of the bar, I have acted as voluntary counsel for men charged
with serious offenses and without means to engage a lawyer. During this
time I have defended the underdog, regardless of race or class. I am
content to defend people whose economic » political, or religious rights
or violated. We don't want Government by the KKK. We will keep democracy
and constitutional rightsv,

A security index card is also maintained on LIVINSON.
There was no record of #ORRIS ZIETZEV, at the draft board

covering his resi dence address. A descriptidh 8F MORRIS DLVID ZIETZEV
as obtained from his alien enemy registration form is as follows:

Criminal Record

Neme MORRIS DAVID ZIETZEV

Born Xigdet 28, 188, Kaniv, Kiev, Russia
Height 51 6n -
Weight 245

Hair Brown

Eyes . Grey

Sex Male

Colored White

Marital Status Married

Citizenship Russian, alien, AER #1800951
"Occupation Cook ‘.

None admi tted.
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The following description of DAVID LIVINSON was obtained
from his filez e
Name ‘ DAVID LIVINSON
- Residence 1623 Pine Street, Philadelphia,
) Pennsylvania
Born J¢y 32, 1883, Odessz, Russia
Height 51 3u°
Weight 130 .
Bujla Short and ™edium
Complexion - Light '
Hair Brown
Zyes Brown
Occupation Attorney \
Marital status Married
Nationality Russian
Race Jewish
Citizenship status Naturalized American; naturalized
Pennsylvania, #pril 23, 1908
Marks Wears mustache and glasses
Criminal record _ Not known

By letter dated September 16, 19 from the Philadelphia

Office, information was set forth regarding the

PETZR J. .CARROLL was born July 7, 1903 in New York. He
presently resides in apartment 8, 605 Norfolk ilamor, 1415 Clearview
Avenue, Philadelphia, Pemnsylvania, telephone WAverly 4-0405. He is
employed as an Attorney by ARTHUR D. DENNIS who practices in Federal
Court handling OPA ard similar cases. Although CARROLL has been admitted
to parctice law in New York State he has not been admitted to practice
in the Court of the Common wealth of Pennsylvania. It is reported that
he was employed for twelve years in the Department of Agriculture under
CLINTON ANDERSON and that he left New York to work in Washington, D. 6., :
as a Government employee. CARROLL's wife, CONSTANCE, is presently l T
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indebted to The Blum Store, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, in the amount
of $142.15. On December 12, CARROLL advised The BIUY STORE- that he
was having marital difficulties with his wife and would no longer

be responsible for her obligations. The obligations to the Blum Store
were incurred prior to CARROLL's notice. The Blum Store records also
reflect that CARROIL on January 31, 19/4 oppned a Wrecto account®

(5¢ per item) with the Real Bstate Trust Company, giving as references
}he JOHN WANAMAKER Store and sirs. GORDON/THELF, Medford Lakes, New
ersey. =

The records of Registered Voters » Philadelphia, Pennsylvania,
reflect that CARROLL registered as a Democrat in New York City in 1943 and
described himself as followss

Name FETER JAE LL

Born July 17, 1503, New York

Residence Ap rtment A-605, 1415 Clearview
Avenue, Philadelphia, Penn.

Color White ) .

Sex . Male

Height 5' gu

Eyes Blue

Hair Grey

Reference is made to letter dated Octoter 17, 1946 from
the Cincimati Field Office to the Washington Field Office , bearing é

~ information as set forth regasrding one ESTE E)YCOLDMAN, Antioch College,
" Yellow Spring, Ohio The registrar at Antioch (C,)
College advised that ESTELIE LAURL 2 born in New York, October

1, 1928, and entered the college September 28, 1944. She attended
fayette High School in Breoklyn, New York. Her father is SIINEY
JQOLIEAN, a machinist in the Brooklyn Navy Yard, and her mother ,”%‘%g_
<LOLDMAN, is a former s6cial worker and accountant who attended oo ge
&t Columbia Universi ty, New York City. She has attended Antioch
College for three academic quarters. Her home address is 2143 7th
Street, Brooklyn, New York. g{) u)

.- Reference is made to report in this case from Cleveland ’
Ohio, dated Yctober 10, 1946, by EDWiRD 1. HIGHES wherein information
was set forth regarding the occupant of Room €047, Hotel Cleveland,
Cleveland, Ohio, on February 15, 1946, the telephone mumter being
PROSPECT 8000. Hotel Cleveland registration card, account 94372, Hotel
Cleveland, indicates that DAVID R. WAHL, 1706 G Street, N. ®., Washington,
D. C., representing the American Jewish Conference, checked in Room

248
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6047 at 7:00 p.m. on kFebmary 14, ‘1946, He checked out of -the room
February 21, 1946. The total amount of the bill was $33.30 and was
later paid by the American Jewish Conference. -

.
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The following telephone calls were made by WAHL during

his stay a t the hotels

Date - February 1.4-;946 Nufiber —~ EV~0585

Date — February 16, 1946 Number -~ PR-2500
' FA-0658
MA-~-5400

MA~5406

FA~1907

FA-8478

MA=5400

Date - February 17, 1946 Number — YE-6500

Date ~ February 21, 1946 Number — GA~4006
YE~6500
CE~8496
HE~0232
SH-0620

SU-8480 7
It was noted that the only long distance calls:made by

WAHL were on February 20, 1946 and are as followsz

To Captain"-; ST, telephone 6700, washington, D. C. and

telephone mumber MU-27197, New York City.

The identities of the Ohio telephone mumbers are

EVERGHREEN-0585 listed to LOUIS/WAHL, 1394 Plainfield Road, South Euclid,
Ohioj Yellowstone 6500 -~ SAMJEL WAHL's Plumbing and Heating Company,
1580 Belmar Road, Cleveland, Ohio. Criminal record reflected that
SAMIEL WAHL was born “pril 16, 1883 in Russia.

D S i

\

GARFIEID~/006 listed to O. M%FOLCUPT, 264 East 96th

Street, Apartment 302, Clewveland, Ohio.

CEDAR-8496, FRANKLINASURRATT, 2253 East 84th Street, - -

Cleveland, Ohio. He was born September 19, 1912 in Temessee and is

colored,

266
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SHADYSIDE-0620, lirs. MARTHA.CYCRENNRIL, 421 West
2/th Street, Cleveland, Ohio. She is the widow of EDWARD CRENNELL.

SUPERIOR and SWEETBRIAR - 8480 - no such number.

FAIRMOUNT-1907 .1isted to HENRY T. WAHL, 1925 Revere
Aveme, Cleveland, Ohio. His wife is BEATRICE B. iAHL. He is connected
with the Plumbing and Heating Company. B .was bbrn January 11, 1911.

FATRMOUNT-8478 listed to A. PyXQANNAN, 2669 Euclid Heights
Boulevard, Euclid, Ohio., Credit record showed AERAHAM PLUDFANNAN, wife
FREDA{BIUM, attorney in the leader Building, Cleveland, Ohids as of
April, 1946 he was forty-seven years old. His family came from Boston,
Massachusetts.

FATRMOUNT-0658, GIIBERT MHRELLY, 3578 Gilspey Road, .
University Heights, Cleveland, Ohio; lives with mother EMIA S JRPILY;
father deceased; born October 20, 1503, Cleveland; nothing subversive.

 HENDERSON-0232 was 1listed to the SALJGREENFELD Company,
69 Euclid avenue, Cleveland, Ohio.

KAIN~5406 -1isted toTewish Comnunity Council, Chester—
Twelfth Building, Clevelnd, Ohio.

PROSPECT-2500, B & O Ralroad.
MiI N~5400, Jontzen Printing Company, 410 Lekeside Aven ue.

. : This report also set forth information on-one MARJORIE

KIICKMAN who was contacted by WAHL on March 8, 1946. The telephone
fiitder "SWE-1000, Extension 203-W, St. Lukes Hospital, Cleveland, Ohio.
The report reflected that 302-i was a hospital room occupied by MARGIE
GLICKMAN, 1901 Parkway Drive, Cleveland, Ohio. HMARJORIE GLICK'AN was
born October 13, 1913. She is vhite, married negro; husband ALFRED
L.#GHCW. The telephone number FAIRMOUNT-5924 was listed to ALFRE D
L." GLYCKuiiN .

The report also get forth information on PAT-0957, this
mumber being contacted by DAVE WAHL on Jamary 9, 1946. Cleveland
Office — Cl~33 advised that there was no such number. - .
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&
RS: § DLVID HL
[July 1-30,1947 PEAM

e . There follows the results of a physical’ surveill:,_mce conducted
- on DAVID R. L.LEL during the month of July,

July 3, 1947 - A pnysical surveillance was conducted by Special
Lpents Cs J. JC E5 and 3. L, FUOSS. LI

00 . . ’

11:‘0 Leile = CHARLIS IRAER entered DAVID .AHL's offlce and both
he and DAVID .A'IL departed two minutes later and walked to the I. - S

Restaurant at 1713 Peansylvania Avenud, :I,’.., vhere they had lunch.

11:45 A.l. - Tihey departed from the Restaurant and walked to the
office cf PAL ER ' EBBZR, 726 17¢h Styeet, . .s, the office of twe CIO, P.C.

) 11:58 AL.ile - “AHL departed 2nd walked to his ovm office at 1706
G Street, li.'.« KRAIER remained in the oifice of the CIO, PAC.

B —

July 8, 1947, Special Agents JCd! H. LUCAS a:d C. J. JOIES observed
DAVID in his office at 9:37 .l . '

9340 hlile = JOODRE IL30N ' DCRAH was observed to proceed to

tAYL's office. BCRLH denarted at J.Q 20 f.r. and he was surveilled to his
home where he arrived at 10:23 Zi.:]

July 10, 1947, Special igents R. . L3CUARD ard /. R. JAITALLL
observed JOE GILLI AN at 11:47 L.l in DAVID ".AlllL's office.

12:10 P.ii, AHL and GILILIAl! departed and wralked to SCOTIT!'s
Restaurant where they had lunch. The conversation was almost monopolized
by CILLi Al and Agent "7 negrd TILLiAT nention, "se»..retar'r of “ar PA"‘TERSOI'.
CILLIAI also made several references to financing a house. _—

1:07 P.lie = .AHL and CGILIIAIT departed, AL proceeding back to his
office and GILILIAll! boarding a 17th and Pennsylvenia Avenue, -.Z., streeticar,
evidently heacing toward his office at “‘ar Assocts Administration.
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Cri
- Reference is made to a letter from the Special hgenb-in

Omaha, to the "ashington Field Office, dated July 26, 1946, regar
forration of a

R

() gL
7 The file indicated that SI'IFRA IESSER 1'0ISiY, "3 SKIFG'SKY and
SADLE? (ilSKY, has been an extremely active Communist in {the San Francisco
area. She was divorced from IIEiIRY . CI'SKY in 1936.

BRI

Reference is made to the report of SA Jii U5 FRZOIT TALLIZR dated
June 17, 1944, at San Francisco, California, indicating that she resiced
at 1240 Grove Street, San Franciscos. 3ie was reparted to be a member of
the Communist rfarty and reported to be still active in Party activities.
‘he file also reflected in a re-ort dated liay 4, 1945, by J. F. TAUlZR at
Sen Francisco thatishe was a menber of the Twin Feaks Club , CP4, San
Francisco, and that she held Cormunist Party of America . 1945 menbership
card , 45451, 8he was born June 6, 1890, Cmaha, ilebraska.

i
- "‘ .
e NLTes

" L According to Omaha file 65-175, entitled, "TiRDLA . GISKY, "4
FLOUIICZWMEVZIN, A5, Z3PIGIAGE - R," in which San FranciSco is orizin,
SARBATL | CIISKY, a daughter of HIZRY (7I5!Y and SI'IFRA L335:R [ Oi'SKY, was
considered a Communist at the University of California in 194l. DARBARA
J0i'SKY is believed to have married L0 TURIIZR, 3069 Zaruhs, Fitisburgh,

ennsylvania, in 1944. The Omaha indices were negative regarding LEO
TURIZR. -

- PENDING -
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BRISWOLD, ONE 226; C. I. O. POLITICAL AC- |
BROTHAN, H. 1843 TION COMLITTEE 39, 45, 46.
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BULGARIAN MISSION 47, 48, 51, 190, CLARK, WESIEY_. 154, 156, 1
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BUNGA, ONE 170; CLEVELAND EDUCATIONAL
BURROUGHS, ONE 213; ."1]* '~ LEAGUE . . - - - .235;
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WHEELER 213; ' 28, 11D

COLEMAN, EDWIN MRS, (See
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ERATION 2493
COLLINS, H. A. MRS. g, 13, 16

CODLINS SUE. B. ANTHONY
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COLLINS, SUSAN B, ANTHONY
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ANTHONY, SUE B. (See Mrs.
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COLTMAN, CHARLES MRS. 121;
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CONSUNERS UNION 523 \
COOPER, EDWIN 46, 214, 215, 223, 244 5) 2343
248, 255, 259; ONE 181;
coopzp.,) ED (See Edwin DANCIE"F CATHERINE 223;
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HOOVER A 175; DEDRICK CALVERT 66
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e Richard H. Crowe) ' DEMERJIAN, ALICE 105, 2343
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CURTIN, ONE 155; DEIE A10:ON TMMANUEL 166;
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C. Crum) DERR, KING 164, 165,
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220, 221, 222, 2461)5 WIND,® FL& 87;
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J ./ DE WIND, JOAN

- % |- DICHTER, IRVING

( DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

COOPERATIVE LEAGUE

DOLNE, CL:RICE
*m, GEORGE A. "-"
DORIS, ONE
DOROTHY, ONE
DOUGLASS, HELEN G.
DOZIER, FLORENCE
DRAPER, MURIEL
DUEBENDORFER, RACHAEL
DUGGAN, ELLEN
DUN, CLIFFORD

DUN, VIRGINIA
\ DUNAWAY, LILLIAN

DUNHAM, KATHRYN
DUNA® AY PEILIP MRS,
DUR-, VIRGINIA

& EARLEY, ONE

BERLY, ONE

ECKER, HENRY

ECKER, MARGARET

EDDY, HARRIET GERTRUDE
EDDY HARRIET (See
Harriet Gertrude Eddy)
EDISES, BERT '
EGERT, JOE (See L. L.
Egerts
EGERT, M. L.

- EISLER, GERHARD
EINSTEIN, ONE
ELDRIDGE, DE WITT

\ ELDRIDGE, HOPE
= ELIAHU, ONE

T 'ELLERMAN, RUTH
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EMERGENCY CONSERVATION
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EMERSON, RUPERT
EMERY, ANDREE
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ENGEL, HENRY J.
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133
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203,
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16;
134;
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b4
121;
199;
171;
36;
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'238;
843

99, 100
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ENGEMAN, IDA
EPSTEIN, ONE
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EVAKS,
EVANS,
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EVANS,
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CARL
GERTRUDE
MARY C.
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143;
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191, 253, 254
8, 10, 243
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EZEKIEL, LUCILLE
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FAHY, CHARLES

FAHY, KATHLEEN

FAIR EMPLOYMENT PRACTI-
CES COMMITTEE

FALT, JOHNNIE
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more Fath)
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F. B. I.

F. B. I. AGENTS
FEDERAL COUNCIL OF
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36, 37, 39, 1
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FELTUS, RANDY
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FLATO, CHARIEY (See
Charles Flato)
FLATO, CHARLIE (See
Charles Flato)
FLATO, LICY
FLEISHER, LEON
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FLEVING, JOHN (See
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FRAIN, GEORGE
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GILLMAN, JOE )

GILMAN, JOSEPH (See
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GLAZIER, BERNIE
GLAZIER, ONE
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GLICK, RALPH
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Harry Graffman)

GRAFFAN, HARRY
GRATFEAN, N. (See
Nadine Graffman)

PLGES

154, 156, 190, 207,
223;

193;

131;
138;
135;
135;
92;
267;
267;
118;
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Nadine Graffman)
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1 IMMIGRATION EILL

INSIDE THE U. S. A.
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JENKINSON, SHIRLEY

JENNINSON, HIRTHA

INFORMATION OFFICE MIN-
ISTRY OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS 10;

PAGES

264;
114, 1543
137, 140;
5,

s 59, 60;
57, 603

19;

703
73
258;
208;
208;
134;
21;

138;

14, 23;
663

]34,

160;

29;

102;

843

3, 84, 89, 90, 91'
73, 84, 85, 89; .

HEINEMANN HELEN REBECCA

84, 90;
2483

48, 55, 162;
29;

105, 112, 113;

33,’ 54, 105, 134;
38; &%

NAMES

. GOLIS

" PAGES
JENNINGS, EETTY 133, 135, 139;
JESSICA, ONE . 37;

JE""I..,H A(ENCY FOR PAI.ES-

- TIJE 191, 198;

JEWISH COHL'UNITY COUMJIL 267;
JEWISH REFUGEE IM.‘.TIGRATION 223,

JEWISH WAR VETERANS 250;

JIM, ONE 14;

JOE, ONE 1643

JOFFEY, ONE 219;

JOHNSON, ED 206, 207;

JOHNSON, JOE 18;

JOHNSON, SCOTTY 155, 180;

JOHNSON, WALTER EDMONDS 7;

JONES, ALICE 43, 189, 226~

JONES, CASEY 2264

JONES, DAVID 143;

JONES, JESSE 2553

JONES, JOHN PRICE ;

JONES, ROEZPT F, 241, 2425 243,
: 2443

JONES, MARGUERITE 77, 78;

JONES, TOM 43, 189 4

JOSEPH, HUGH 232;

JULES, ONE 20;

. KABAT, HERMAN 34, 48, 503
KAHN, ALEERT EUGENE 36; ‘
KAHN, J. H. 2643
KAHN, N, L. 264,

KAISER, HANNAN
KAISER, PHIL
KAL, ONE

KAPLAN, DOROTHY

KAPLAN, SYDNEY J.
KARDUN, IVAN
KATZ, GALLAGHER, ANT MAR-

KATZ, JULIA

KATZ, SIDNEY

KELIEY, HELEN = -

KELLY, EdA S.

KELLY,. GILBERT M. ~

szg’ e fSepopas
Y,

Ke""v) F‘OGdﬂ

S R Tk BT WA Tt



LN AT A Tt NI 2 S LR SR T TR S YT
R PR AT A2 T S MY

G
FNA.EES PAGES
KENNEN, CY 1863
KENEN, T. L. 191, 198, 201;
KENAN, I, L. (See I. L.
Kenen
KEYS, HARRY 32;
KIKER, ALKEDI MRS. 262;
KILGORE, HARLEY M, V%, 257, 259;
KING, CAROL 1343
KING, HELEN (See Helen
King Derr)
KINGSBLOOD ROYAL 173;
KIRKPATRICK THEODORE C.88, 89;
KISH, LESLIE 29, 87, 92;
GISH LESLIE (See
Leslie Kish)
XIT, ONE 7, 8;
K'LAUSNER ABRAHAM JACOB 92'
KIEG, MICRAEL 10'
KLEY MICHAEL (See
Michael Kley)
KLEP, ONE 20;
KLINGERIAN, BOB 953
KLOSNER, AEE 172;
KOPPLEMAN, HERMAN P, 223;
KORCHIEN, JULES 34, 35;
KORSTAD, CARL 139, 141;
* KOVARIK, ONE 93
132;
139;
139;
g1, 156, 225; -
104;
206;
92;
157;
85;
2563
KUGANJA, ONE 109;
KUGANJA ONE MRS, 109;
KULISCHER OLGA (See
Olga Hhrgolin Kulischer)
~KULISCHER, OLGA MAR-
GOLIN . 61, 62, 64, 65;
KULISCHER, OLYSHUA (See
Olga Margolin Kulischer)
KULISCHER, OLYUSHA (Sec (}?
CV"' MErreolln Md8n~ o0y ‘};-

u_

‘4»"

NAMNES

LAMB; BOB |
LAMB, HELEN -
LAMPORT, ONE
LAMPORT, SARAH
LANDIS, GERALD W.
LANNY, ONE

LAPIN, ADAM

LAPIN, .EVA

LARSON, ONE
LARSON, ONE MES.
LATRAFSKI, ONE
LATTMAN, ISADORE
LATTIMORE, ELEANOR

LATTIMORE, OWEN

LAZAREFF, L. Z.

1EAGUE FOR A FREE
PALESTINE

1EAGUE OF WOMEN VOTERS
1E BEAU, OSCAR

BEAU, 08cAR (see Le
Beau, Oscar)

LEE, ISHEEL,

LEE, LAWRENCE
IEE, PRISCILLA
IEHMAN, HERBERT
LEHMAN, VIRGINIA
LEIGHTON, CLAIRE
LEO, OHE

LEONARD, GEORGE B.
LEONARD, GEORGE D.
LEROY, BARNEY

. «/1E SEURD, ONE

LESLIE, ONE

, MORRIS
LEVINSON, BORIS M,
LEVITAN, HARRY
LEVITSKY, LOUIS
LEVI‘I‘T nonomx

GEOFWREY .

}'_ ',l

LA”IS

139, 143
105, 196, 197,
200, 206; |
93, 105, 196,
199, 200, 206
229;
132;

258;
773
78;

70, 73
%: 19, 20; K

b
204;
s
181;
160,
2133
213; .
96, 100, 101;
21 H :

29;

157;

310, 593
34, 1583
136;

92;

161;

97’ 304’ 105’
146’

186;
94, 97, 102§
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NAMES

LEWIS, SINCLAIR
LEWIS, VIRGINIA

LICHTENBERG, CAROLINE

LITCHTENBERG, CAROLYH
(See Car ol!ne Lichten-

berg)

LIEBEAMANI, IRVING
LIEBERSON, PEGCY
LILIANTHAL, DAVID
LIPPMANN, WALTER

LIPPMAN, WALTER (See

Walter Lippnann)

IIVINSON DAVID
LONDON, HARJEI (See
Harry J. London)

LONDON, HARRY J.
IORENTHAL, MAX
LORY, ONE

LOUIS, ONE

LOVE, DONALD ¥
LOVETT, ONE
LOVEY, OXE
LOWDE!, ALEX
LOWENTHAL, BETTY
LOWENTHAL, DAVE
LOVENTHAL, ELEANOR
LOWENTHAL, MAX

LOWITT, MILTON H.
LUCIA, ONE

LUKENS, E, C. (See
Edward ’c1ark Lukens)

LUKENS, EDWARD C. (See

Edward Clark Lu'zens)

LUKENS, EDWA?D CLARK

LUNDEERG, ONE
LUREY, OKE

LUTZ, KAY
LYNCH, ONE

PAGES

173; '

15, 116, 117, 120,
121;

155, 163, 180, 204,
205, 218, 230;

43
199;
32, 151, 152;

262, 263, 264;

163, 172, 216, 252;
57;

171;

255, 256;

238;

180;

33; '

157, 172;

207;

184, 218;

155, 156, 157, 158,

159, 162, 170, 172,

184, 189, 207, 209,
213, 214, 215, 226,
218, 219, 220
83£, 248 250, 256,
257, 258, 259;

92;

4y 55 8, 9, 12;
133;

. 251;
187;
10, 1‘6’

- EARTIN,

224,

£
4

NAMES -

Ion A' E.
LUBA ONE (See One

Ivuba)

LYUBA, ONE
Lmaov ONE (See One
Lyuba)

MACDOVU, MARSHALL
VAGDALENA, ONE
MAGIUSON, WARREN G.
MAKAVER AND CARTMAN
LAW OFFICES
MAKIEDO, SERGIJE

MANUEL, FRITZI (See
Fritzie Manuel)

KANUEL, FRITZIE
EARCANTONTQ, VITO

KARCEY, MILDRED
HARGOLIN A,
HARGOLIN OLGA (See

Olga Margoln.n Kulischer)

MARGOLIS, DAN
MARGOLTS, HARRIET
MARKS , EDWARD
HARTIN, DAVID
MARTIN, GUY

L. J.
MARTIN, THOMAS E,
MARUSIC, DUNSAN

-HARVEL, JOAN
UARZANI, CARL (See Carl

Aldo Margzani)
MARZANTI, CARL AIDO

MASTERS, DEXTER _.
. MASTREWD, ONE

MATTOX, JIM
MAULE, MARGARET C,
mm EELLE

D’WONE

43, 4y 96, L

126, 127, 128,
130, 138 11.1,

145;
52, 246, 248;
224
13%;
199;
6; ’
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_ NAMES PAGES NAIES PAGES
MCAVOY, CLIFFORD 136; MONSKY, SHIFRA LESSER  270;
MCCANY, JAMES 238; MONSKY, SKIP (See
UMCCARTHY, ONE 1793 Shifra Lesser Monsky)
MCCARTNEY, MALCOLY 222; LESSER, SHIFRA (See
UWCCLURKIN, R. J. G. 167; Shifra Lesser Monsky)
MCCONMAUGHEY, R. K. 1663 _
1CCORTNEY, BILL 209; MORLEY, KAREN 142;
MCDUFFY, MARSHAL 231; MORGAN, RUDOLPH 167;
UCGABEY, HULDA (See LMORGENTHAU, HENRY 219;
3 Hulda McGarbey Flynn) MDRSALKA, JOHN 2063
_ . MORSE, CHANDLER 18, 19, 85;
B MOGEE, ONE s HORSE, WAYNE 53, 55, 56;
< UCKAY, MILTON 953 MUNSKY, HENRY 2703
. i | MCKEE, THISTIE (See MURTEL, OMNE 115, 116;
- MCKEON, ONE 943 MURRAY, PHILIP 142;
MCKINNEY, RUTH (See
— Ruth McKinney Bransten) NAIGLES, MIKE H. 343
o . NASH, PHILLEO 51, 52;
e mis 230 NATHAN, ONE 93, 101;
- y s 3 NATHANSON,- IRVIN M. (See
—— MELCHER, FPEGSY 52; Wynn Nathanson)
MENDEL, ALFRED O, (See
Alfred Oscar Mendel) NATHANSON, WQIN 249, 2503
MENDEL, ALFRED OSCAR  119; NATION 20; L
_ YENDELSON, WILFRZD 92; NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR li
: ONE : THE ADVANCEMENT OF COL~
MEVORAH, ONE 59; OFED. PEOPLE 17
UIDDLE EASTERN OIL 205; NATIONAL CATHOLIC WELFARE
KILES, OIE 765 CONFERENCE 172;
MILLER, ELSA 2L4p 2243 NATIONAL COMITTTEE FCR ’
MILLER, HARZIETT 156; LABOR 249:
MILLER, JENAIE 96, 97, 98, 100 NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF >
101, 102, 103, 104, SOCIAL RELATIONS, IN-
< . 106, 146; CORPORATED 2313
- MILLER, JENNY (See NATTONAL TRADE UNION 5
‘ Jennie Miller) COUNCIL i 2493
MILLER, JI 29; NEIL, ONE 20;
MILLER, W. EDFIN 103 NELSON, FRANCINE 363
i MILNER, IAN 353 NELSON, PAUL 363
YINOWITZ, ONE 181; N. C. A. B. (See New
MTNTON, BRICE (See Council of American. . _
Richard Bransten) Business)
MITCHELL, ONE 219; | . NE% COUNCIL OF AMERICAN
MITSELL, RAYLOND 185, 186; BUSINESS R, Ty 15,
MONSKY, BARBARA 2703 .- - §-...76, 80, 8, !
MONSEY, HENRY 270; NEWMAN, IMMANUEL t 249, 251;
MOISKY, SADIE (See 33 NEW MASSES ~ Fags, 176, 17

Shifra lesser Monsky)

_
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NAMES  PAGES
e NEW. REPUBLIC 20;
NEWSOM, EARL 953
NICHOLSON, JAMES 263
NICHOISON SANUEL (See
Samuel L, Nlcholson)
NICHOLSON, SAMUEL L.  26;

NIERENEERG, PEGGY
NIERENBERG, LEONARD

NIXON, FLORENCE

Flarence Nixon)

NIXON, RUSSELL
NIXSON, RUSSELL (See
 _ Russell Nixon)

207, 208, 223, 234,

2463
NIFFLETHON, ONE 142;
NILES, DAVID 187, 191;

57, 133, 139, 141,

.
]

NIXON, RUSSELL M&S. (See

57, 133, 1443

NIXSON, RUSSELL MRS. (See
Florence Nixon)
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NORDHOLM, ALEX 22;
NORMAN, GERTRUDE 234;
NORTH VIRGINIA FREE
PRESS Ry Bs
NORTHAN, DOROTHY 47, 51, 53;

" NOVIKOV,NIKOLAI V. 2013
OATMAN, MARTAN E. 240;
O'BRYAN, J. A. H
OLDER, ISAEEL (See Mrs.

Andy Older)

OLDER, ANDY MRS. 131, 197;
OBSEN, BINA 166‘
OISEN, DAGNY (See Dagny
Olsen Derr)

OLSEN, SIBERT TORIAS = 166;
OPPENHEIMER, ONE ;
OPPENHEIMER, J. ROBERT 293
OSHINSKY, SOL 226;
OSISEK, FRANK 262;
OSISEK, JACK 262;
OTTEMMILIFR, JOHN A.  217;

»‘ﬁ’

w

NAMES - . = - PAGES

PABST, PEGGY - 110;

PABST, EILL : 110;

PALESTINE 17, 178,
189;

PAIESTINE YOUNG JUDIAM

MZSARAKT 250;

PANTUCH, JOE 172;

PARENT ‘TEACHERS AS- _

SOCIATION 773

PASCOFF, ESTAR
208, 225;

PASKOFF, ESTAR (See

Estar Pascoff)

KABACK, ESTAR PASKOFF (See
Estar Pascoff)

179,

185, 205, 206,

PATTERSON, CHET x (,
PATTERSON, ROBERT P. 249, 260, 269
PAUL, ONE 210; T
PAVEL ONE 62, 63; " ‘
PAUL, ’ONE (See One Pavel) ~ 3
PEARL, ONE 1003 LL
PEARSON, DREW - 189, 241, 242;
PEASIEE, AMOS J.

7, 9, 12;
PEASLEE, ANOS (See Amos ,
J. Peasley)

PEEBOY, GARGUI 843
PENDINu LABOR LEGISLATION 137°

PENDING IEGISLATION 137;
PENROSE, E. F. 693
PEPPER, CLAUDE 18, 31, 74, 80

116, 137, 192,
205

°
3

PERAZIC, EG L. 108;
PERAZICH, A. 108;
PERAZICH, AMELIA 79, 88, 89,

PERASICH, GEORGE MRS. (See
Amslia Perazich)

PERAZICH, ECH ERAN KO

108; $
PERLO, VICTOR MRS, 3
PERLOF“ HARVEY 2543
PERRY, ONE - T 178, 179;
PERRY, HENRY H. 11
PETERSON ONE - 87;
mznsom ESTHER 14, 15;
D:"rusow ONE MRS. 87;

N RN TS

108, 109, 110,”
111; |
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PICKETT, THOMAS
FIERCE, DELILA
PIERCE, PENNY
PINCHOT, ONE
PLANCH, CAROLINE
PLANT, WALTER
PLAUT, WALTER
PLOTKIN, HARRY
PLENN, DORIS

POELTZER, CHRISTINE
POGNANSKY, GITEL

INGTON, D. O.

POLL TAX COMMITTEE
POLLACK, ROSE
POLLAK, FRANKLIN
POLLETTI, CHARLIE
POMERON, MAX ABRAHAM
POPHIN, HARRY
POPPER, CATHERINE
POPPER, MARTIN

POSNER, HAROLD (See
Harold L. Posner)

POSNER, HAROLD L.
POSNER, STANIEY S.

| Post, DICK

POTOMAC COOPERATIVE
FEDERATION

POTTI, NOAH

PRES, EMIL (See Emil
Des Pres)

PRETTIS, P. L.
PROCOPE, HJALMAR
PROGRESSIVE CITIZENS
OF AMFRICA
PROGRESSIVE LIERARIAN
COUNCIL

PUBLIC AFFATRS COM~-
MITTEE INCORPORATED

i PURVATE

22;

. 4153

1563

117;

146;

214, 222, 225, 247;
53

114, 115, 116,
120, 121, 122;
110;

51’ 52;

157;

17, 18, 21;

92;

20;

172;

248;

194'

46, 48, 227, 228;
43: 44, 47, 48, 50,

117,

POLICE DEPARTMENT, WASH=-

53, 55, 117, 120, 122,
137, 139, 145,

190,
204, 205, 206, 210,
227, 228, 229, 230,
231, 234, 241, 244;

@, 86;
833
14, 15, 23;

63
252;

bhs
11;
174, 1753

41;

4y 8

250; -lﬂb

[ ]

- i
-~

BUEs 0 7

RABINOVIITCH GERLZI NA
RADCLIFF, ONE

PACGES

84;
102;

RADIO STATION W. M, A, L, '7'7, 78, 79;

RADD, ALEXANDER
BAIN DAVE
’ o

RAINE, PHILIP
RALPH, ONE
RAMSDELL, ONE
RANDS, MINNIE
RAPER, ARTHUR
RASKIN, J. D,
RAUH, JOE
RAYMOND, ELLSWORTH
‘{AYHOND DICK (See
Richard Raymond)

RAYMOND, RICHARD

RAYNER, CHARIES B,
READERS SCOPE
REDFORD, NANNETTE
REED, CHAUNCEY
REED, CLYDE i,

REEVE, MARY JANE (See
Yary Jane Reeve Archer)

HBFUGEE 'S DEFENSE COM-

MITTEE
REIN, DAVID (See Dave
Rain)

REITMAN, AL
RELIS, WALTER

RENNIE, LEONARD C,
REUTHER, ALIX

'REVZIN, FLORENCE (See

Barbara Monsky) --
RHEA, BUFORD "
RIA, ONE ’-. }
P.IBBLE BARNEY

843
127, 133, 134,

- 139;
- 96;
80

213, :
120;
31;
2643
155;
98;

172, 207; 211,
2243

167;

23;

7;

232;

155, 156, 216,
232;

172;

242;
92;
121;

101, 121, 122;
36, 40, 45, 46,
47, 48, 50, 53.
55, 57, 120

1599 162 241’
255; ,

168;
2463
1403
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PAGES
RICHMAN, PAUL 162;
RICHTER, EETTY 139;
RICHTER, GAIL 194;
RICHTER, IRVING 135, 139,
RTLEY, MARY 78;
RILEY, PAT 783
ROBESON, PAUL 126;
. ROAMER, RUTH 137;
ROBERT, ONE 257;
ROBINSON, ONE 1543 :
ROBINSON, IRA 195, 242, 248;
ROBINSON, JOHN (See
John P, Robinson)
ROBINSON, JOHN P. 259;
RODGERS, ROBERT 2473
RODMAN, EELA 101;
RODMAN, GERTRUDE 193, 205;
RODMAN, SAM 101, 103;
RODIAN, SHY 195;
ROGGE, JOHN igz, 2453
0D, LESLIE L. 3
A0S EROTHERS 156, 158, 203, 206,
207; -
ROOSEVELT, ELEANOR 177, 249;
ROSE, BILLY 2463
ROSE, NAT 28;
ROSENBAUM, GOODWIN,
AND MEACHUM 210;
ROSENBAUM, GOODWIN 210;
BOSENBAUM SARA (See
Sarah Rosenbaum)
ROSEKBAUM, SARAH 140, 224, 2563
ROSENEERG, HELEN 245;
ROSENEERG, MAURICE 87;
ROSENEERG, SAM 181, 245;
ROSENBERG, COLEMEN (See
Colenan Rosenberger) ,
ROSENBERGER, COLEMAN :21;72, 179, 183, 209,
N 3
ROSENBERGER, F. (See
Francis Coleman Rosen-
berger)
ROSENEERGER, FRANCIS
COLEMAN 10, 22, 24;
ROSENEERGER , LUCII“DA 243

NAMES

ROTH, ONE

ROTH, ONE MRS.
ROTH, SID
ROTHSCHILD, IRVING

/ROUCEK, JOSEFPH S.

RUBENSTEIN, ONE
RUBIN, ABRAHAM
RUDLIHN, ONE
RUDNICK, CHARLOTTE
RUSSELL, M, V,
RYAN, DAVID

RYAN, SELMA
SACHS, B

SACHS, BEN
SACHS, AL (See Alex-
ander Sacks)

SACKS, ALEXAMDER
SACKS, SORETTA
SADILLE, LLOYD
SALANT, EDITH
SALLNT, WALTER
SALSBURY, LARRY
SALZMAN, CHARLES
SAl, ONE

- SANER, ONE

SLRETTA, ONE
SASSAMAN, LUCY
SASSAMAN, WALTER
SAUDER, LYDIA
SAUL, ONE
SAYLER, ALLAN
SCHACHTER, ONE

SCHATK, FRANCES L. (See

Frances L. Van Schaik)

SCHAIK, GEORGE S. (See
George S. Van Schaik)

SCHAYK, ONE (See One
Miss Van Schaik)

SCHNEIDERMAN, ONE
SCHENYEN, HERB
SCHERTZER, ARTHUR-
SCHERTZER, CARL
SCHIFF, ONE
SCHIMEL, -HERB

s 2473

128;
127;
1953
196;
179;
28, 74, 154,
159 igl, 182
184, 203, 204

~

.—,’3 jot :‘3 ,,"
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NAMES

SCHIMMEL SYLVIA
SCHNEIDER, DAN
SCHREIDER, HELEN

SCHNELLINGER, ONE
SCHRANK, NORMAN
SCHRIEBER, JULIUS
 SCHRYVER, KATHERIKE
SCHUBERG, HELEN
SCHULSON, HY
SCHUSTER, ARTHUR
SCHWARTZ, BOB
SCHWARTZ, DAN

SEAFARERS INTERNATIONAL
UNION

SEAMAKRS, ONE

SEEGAR, FEYER

SELSAM, ONE

SEROPKIN, ONE

SERVAIS, YOUNGBERT
SEURD, ONE (Sce One Le
Seurd)

SHALET, ELLA

SHALIT, ALICE
SHALIT, ELLA (See Elles
Shalet)

SHAPIRO, ONE (See One
{Shew)

SHARAD, ONE
SHARFMAN, EMILY
SHARFMAN, NIP

J SHARFWAN, WARREN
Y=5s~, ONE

SCHWARTZ, JOSEPH METCALFE

PAGES

205, 23%0, 23)4 ’ 2’473
36: 159, 171;
360 171;

136; . W

92;

231, 2l2;

8;

195;

157, 158, 173;

196; :
ShL;

13, 137, 181, 183,
223, 22, 225;

134;

1333

155;
115, 116, 121;

231;
161;
71;

153, 154, 155, 156,

157, 158, 159, 163,

172, 173, 183, 18,
185, 186,

191, 193, 194, 196,

198, 200, 201, 202,
203, 205, 206,

209, 211, 212, 213,
21, 219, 220, 222,
223, 230, 231, 232,
241, 2l2, 243, 247,
252, 254, 255, 256,
257, 258, 259, 2603

213;

BI:V
127, 131;

<1313

125, 127;

4%

9

&

NAMES

SHEPARD, LEE
SHERTOCK, ONE

.SHERWOOD, BILL

SHIKES, RALPH
SHISHKIN, JULIA K.
SIEGEL, ABRAHAM
SIGERIST, HENRY
SILVER, ONE
SILVERMAN, ARTHUR

SIMWONS, ONE
SINON, HARRIET (See
Harriet Simons)

SIMONS, HARRIET

SINCLAIR, CHET

SINCLATR, CHET MRS.
SINCLAIRE, CHET (See

Chet Sinoclair)

PAGES

143;

199, 202;
137,

2,8

3
235;
%.

23k;

1733

U, 15, 16, 2
2l;

207, 212;

35, 56, 136,
179, 180, 202,
203, 205, 219,
220, 23, 2l
2,48 2“90 255:

35. 56. 154,

155, 163, 182,
183, 185, 195,
200, 20L, 206,

210, 220;

35;

SINCLAIRE, CHET E. (See _—

Chet Sinclair)

SINCLARE, CHET (See
Chet Sinclair)

SIKCLARE, CHET E.
(See Chet Sincleir)
SIROGININE, ONE
S1SI, ONE (See
Reachael Dubendorfer)

SMATHERS, GECRGE A.
SMITH, CLAYTON

SMITH, GERALD (See
Gerald L. K. Smith)
SMITH, GERALD L. K.
SMITH, HILDA
SMI TH, MORAKDA

-SMIT.A, 0SCAE {Zee

Sy,

- .-
- S S
\.E-’: LV Y Sirem Voad d

22-
20, L3, 1&5;
1h6

253, 2563
117;

133;




HAMES . PAGES
SMITH, OSCAR S. 132, 133;
SMITH, R. J. %;
SMYTEE, BEA T
SMYTHE, DAVID M. 119;

SNYDER, CECIL IRS 116;
SOCIALIST comum _‘/ 61;
SOCIETY F(R THE PREVEN

_TION OF WORLE WAR 139;
SOFIA, ONE 373
SOLOFF, SYLVIA 121;
SONNETT, JOHN

WELFARE A

OVIET IRFDRHATION BUREAU 9;

PELLMAN, ONE 87;
PELLMAN, ONE MRS. 873
PIRGAIN, JERRY 231,

17, 18, 19;
OUTHWORTH, J. LUTHER MRS. 109;
A

232;

2‘42. 21433

L7, LSy L9, 190, 191,
193, 194, 208, 212,
213, 222, 223, 247;

TAROBIN, JOSEPH S. 92;
TATS, JEANETTE 79, 87;
TATTS, JEANETTE (See
Jeenette Stats)
STEIN, ANNIE 80, 82;
STEIN, ARTHUR 53, 55, 80, 81, &2,
1379 1900 191;
| STEIN, ARTIE (See
Arthur Stein)
STEMATION, AL " 230;
STEPHAN, ONKE 96;
i: |STERN, OXE 101;
STERN, ORE MRS. 101;
STEVENS, ONE ’ 23l;
STEVENS, OKE MISS - 98;
\STEWART, WALWELL S. 9y
TILIMAN, SAUL 183;
TOCK, STEVE 29;
TOKES, TOM 22L;
TONE, FRANZ 91;
TONE, FRANZ T. (See
enz Stone)
TONE, 1. F. (8ee Iz
o, A
TR 1T 1275, 125, 22l

~ TERRY, ONE (See ?Qne E

NAMES - PAGES

. STONE, JANE 29, 30, 76, 79
87, 90, 109.
R 110; :
STONE, MARGARET L6;
STOUGHTON, BRADLEY = 72;
STOUT, HY 20;

STRASSMAN, FANKNY (See
M¥iss Tony Strassmen)

STRASSMAN, TONY MISS 118;

STRATTON BILL 195, 196;
STRAUSS, BOB (See ’
Robert K. Strauss)

STRAUS, ROBERT K. 10, 18;

STRI GANOV, SERGEI R. 229;

SULLIVAN, GAEL 230, 254, 256,
257, 259, 260;
SUMMERS, DAVE L7, 146;

SUFPREME COURT DECISION157;
SURRATT, FRANELIN 2663

SWEETS, ONE 26,
SWEFZY, ALLAN 19;
SWEEZY, BOB 19; (
TAEUBER, IRENE (See U

Irene B. Tasuber)

TAEUBER, IRENE B. &a,, 65, 68;
TAFT, ROBERT A. 255;
TANALLI, ONE . 195;
TANNEST, HAROLD 125;

TANYUG, SIME BALEN  10; -
TASSEL, BEADDIE (See
Beadie Van Tassel)

TASSEL, BEADIE (See
Beadie Van Tassel)

TASSELL, BEATTIE (See
Beadie Van Tassel)

TAYIOR, GLERN H. 74, 196, 232,

256, 258;
TAYLOR, MAYNARD 23&; -
TEEL, ORE
TENNENBAUK, JEANETTE 12;3,
TERBERG, OKE - - T8, 79;

TERBEY, ONE (s«
One Terberg)

.

FPerry)



NAMES
TESORO, GEORGE (See
George A. Tesoro)

TESORO, GEORGE A.
THATCHER, HERB
THOM, ONE
THOMPSON, DOROTHY
THORGESON, JEAN
THORNER, ALICE
THRNER, DAN
TIBBY, JOHN

TIME

TOBEY, CHARLES N.
TODD, DOROTHY

TODD, LARRY-
TRUBECK, ROB (See Rob
Trubek)

- TRUBEK, ONE
TRUBEK, ROB

TSARAPKIN, SEMEN K.
' TUCK, BUNGA MRS. (See

B RWOOD, PETER

= NATIONS RELIEF AND
*LITATION ASSOCIA-

NATIONS WORLD
PACEI¥G HOUSE

PAGES NAMES - PAGES
U. N. R. R. A. (See
United Neations Relief
and Rehadilitation - .
387' 208, 234 rAssocistion) '
15L; UTERBERGER, DORA = 262;
172; UTERBERGER, EDWARD  261;
n; UTERBERGER, SAMUEL  262;
L2, LL, SkL; VAN SCHATK, FRANCES L.151, 152;
35; VAN SCHATK, GECRGE S. 151, 152;
167; VAN SCHAIR, ONE 151;
14,; VAN TASSEL, BEADDIE
56, 7h; (See Beadie Van Tassel)
Lk, L6, L8, L9, (2 O1* VAN TASSEL, EEANIE 76, 79, 87, 89,
56 579 159’ 108, 1093
57, 1 VAR TASSELL, BEATTIE
(See Beadie Ven Tassel)
VASIK, ONE 138;
753 VASILI, ONE (See One
'875, 76, 80, 81, 87, 88, Basil)
2gi, VASYA, ONE (See One |
Basil) g
[ o
izg 172; | ' 199, 201, 202,
i 207, 23}43
;. @) b\
270; \
223%; 5
VEECROFT, mlg (See
121; Eric Beecroft .
161, 18L; ( s) bl
9 -
TERMAN, ONE 132; .
1265 VICKERY, HOWARD F. ; i
VINCERT, MERRILL 22; '
55 VIKOGRADOV, DIMITRI 1.122)1.:.
VINOGRADOV, VERA ~ 12l;
6o, 161, 262, 170; OO e oo

226, 261;
7, 11, 13, 23, 178;

7 9%




Y 5o

E ) ~—

WAELEBROEQR, PTXRXE
WARL, “SATRICE B
WALL, DAVID MRS.

wiEL, EDITH (See Mrs.
David Wehl)

‘Iwui, HEMRY (See Henry
T. Wuhl)

WAH., HEFRY T.
Wadl, JUDY
wagL, LOUIS
- RAY

WAHL, SAMUEL
®AFEFIELD, ONE
WALDBATM, SAUL C.
WALm’ G’ P.
WALLACE, HENRY

WALIACE, TRUDY
WARE, HENRY MRS.
WARNER, C.

WASEINGTON BOCK SHJP

BOOK SHOP
WASSERMAN, ONE
WATERSON, ALEERT
WATERSON, EDI™
WATSON, GOODWIN
WATSON, ONE
WAYEUR, WIRIAM
WAYS, MAX
WEBBER, CHARLOTTE
WEBBER, GERTRUDE
WEBBER, PALMER

WZBER, PALMER (See
Palmer Webber)
WECKER, MYER

WASHIN3TON ARTS COMYITEE

WASEINGTON COOPERATIVE

“PAGES

675 L .
267 L.

30, 5, 155, 186, 157,
156, 159, 163, 171,
173, 189, 190, 196,
201, 205, 208, 207,
229, 230, 2 €45,
252, 255, 7 R

\

N -

N

190, 2"60 2673
2l,9;
2663
2553
236,
220;
553:

263
18, 37, L9, 52, 57: 55

oL, 102,109, 13,7193,
201;

2%6;

LI

NAYES

Sn————

WEISMAL, MAX (See

" PAGES

¥axwell Nepier Weisman)
WEISMAN, MAXWELL-NAPIERSL, 563

WELLES, SUMNER
weLLS, L. K. D.
WESTON, HARCLD

JHEELER, BURTON K.

WHEELER, ELIZABETH

3%;

167;

11;

21, 215, 2ib,
; o

(See Elizabeth Wheeler

Coleman)

WHEELER, GEJRGE S.
WHITING, BEN
WILLIA'S, JARLEY
WILLIAMS, NADIA
¥ILLS, DAVID
WILSON, LYKE

WILSCN, RUTH
WINCHILL, WALTER
WIND, 3ILL (See Bill
De Wind,

234;

3Cs

19, 182;
101; ‘

s )
960 139, 126,
230;

136, 1l1;
77, 18, 79, 25¢

102; WING, LEOY¥ARD s
36, WITT AND CAMMER 9, 12;
130; wIiTt, NAT (See Mathan '
11, 115; witt)
205, 217, 238; WITT, NATHAN 6, 8, 19, 12, !
. 17, 183 ’
235, 256; WOLCOTT, O. M. 266;
193, 195; WOLFSON, JOEL 212;
L2; WOOD, C. TYLER 1553
L2; WORTINSKI, W. S. &, 65, 68;
10L; WOYTINSKY, WLADIMIR S.
?ﬁé (See W. W. Wortinski)
1673 WRIGHT, WYLLIS 238;
253, WYATT, WILSON 155;
228; WYNK, ONE . 1103
10, 18, 23, 33, L5, L8, '
116, 154, 183, 187, 188,
190, 192, 194, 200, 220,
222, 226, 221, 228, 231,
2’-@0 2693
203; ‘
2!
‘ ]
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.,ﬁ)‘ms

8 lvarcER, D. RUTH
YOUDIN, R. J. .
YOURG, CEARLOTTE
YOUNG, JAMES
{YounG, weBB
YOUNGMAN, BILL
ZARN, HENRY
= |7ELLIENE, ONE

N {ZIRTZEW, EDWARD ISREL
IETZEV, MORRIS (See
orris David Zietzev)

IMLER, BOB

IVMLER, BOB (See Bob

INDER, H. MRS.
ION .
IONIST ORGANIZATIO
ITNER, LEON
LOTOWSEL, IGNACE
ONA, HEKNRY

UCKER, D(RA

" PAGES

ETZEV, MORRIS DAVID

- 2%0;

TR

Akt R4l e ‘ug% st .
SRR TR S S PO Yo SR e ]

BAES

159; ,
2613 . ) '
135, 136; *
27; .

27 . o ’ ‘
70; -,' . .

3
9L;
262;

% )
= /’
/

262, 263; .

59, 155,158, 178, 179,

200, 202, 209, 210,

21, 220, 222, 226,

227, 231, 2Lk, 252,

255, 257; . <

59;

212;

250;

211, 250;
258;

1703

e~ et

92;




